Haringey Council

Corporate Committee

TUESDAY, 28TH JANUARY, 2014 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje, Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Griffith, Jenks, Khan, Meehan

(Chair), Whyte, Williams and Wilson

AGENDA

APOLOGIES (IF ANY)
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda items where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 15 for unrestricted items and item 19 for exempt items).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



4,

5.

10.

DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -12)
To consider and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 26 November 2013.

Note from the Assistant Director, Corporate Governance

When considering items 6, 7 & 8, the Committee will be operating in its capacity as an
“‘Administering Authority”. When the Committee is operating in its capacity as an
Administering Authority, Members must have due regard to their duty as quasi-
trustees to act in the best interests of the Pension Fund above all other
considerations.

PENSION FUND INVESTMENT STRATEGY (PAGES 13 - 24)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer proposing changes to the Pension Fund’s
allocation to asset classes following discussions by the Pension Working Group and
recommending that increased property investment is made to rebalance to the
strategic allocation.

DRAFT PENSIONS FUNDING STRATEGY STATEMENT (PAGES 25 - 64)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer for the Committee to consider the draft Funding
Strategy Statement and agree to the statement being circulated for consultation with
the participating employers. A final report will be presented to the March 2014
meeting together with the actuarial valuation report as at 31° March 2013.

NOVATION OF CBRE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (PAGES 65 -
68)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to seek Committee approval to the novation of
the property management agreement to CBRE Global Collective Investors Limited.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2012/13 QUARTER 3 UPDATE (PAGES 69 - 78)

Report of the Chief Financial Officer to update the Committee on the Council’s
treasury management activities and performance in the quarter to 315 December
2013.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT (PAGES 79 - 106)
Report of the Chief Financial Officer to present an update to the proposed Treasury

Management Strategy Statement and Prudential Indicators for 2014/15 to 2016/17 to
the Committee before it is presented to full council for final approval.



11. EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS UPDATE (PAGES 107 - 122)
Report of Grant Thornton.
12. GRANTS CERTIFICATION REPORT -2012/13 (PAGES 123 - 134)
Report of Grant Thornton.
13. INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTER 3 PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 135 - 166)

Report of the Assistant Director, Corporate Governance, to advise the Committee of
the work undertaken during the third quarter by the Internal Audit Service in
completing the 2013/14 annual audit plan together with the responsive and housing
benefit fraud investigation work, and to provide details of the work undertaken by
Council’s Human Resources business unit in supporting disciplinary action taken
across all departments by respective Council Officers and consultants employed by
the Council.

14. DELEGATED DECISIONS, SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS, URGENT ACTIONS (PAGES
167 - 174)

Report of the Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer to
inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated decisions, significant
actions and any urgency decisions taken by the Chair.

15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above.
16. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following items are likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972; paragraphs 1 and 4, information relating to
any individual and information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations
matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or
office holders under, the authority.

17. EXEMPT MINUTES (PAGES 175 -178)

To receive the exempt minutes of the Special Committees held on 28 November 2013
and 6 January 2014.

18. DELEGATED DECISIONS, SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS, URGENT ACTIONS (PAGES
179 - 180)

To consider exempt information pertaining to agenda item 14 above.



19. EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Bernie Ryan

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and
Monitoring Officer

Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 20 January 2014



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

Councillors Adje, Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Egan, Griffith, Jenks, Meehan
(Chair), Whyte, Williams and Wilson

Apologies: Clir Khan

Also present: Keith Brown
Michael Jones
Roger Melling
John Raisin

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/ DECISION BY

CC282. | APOLOGIES (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Khan, for whom ClIr Egan
substituted. Apologies for lateness were received from Clir Adje.

CC283. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

CC284. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

CC285. | DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

CC286. | MINUTES

Clir Jenks advised that he had not received the publicity information
requested at the previous meeting — officers would look into this and re-
circulate the information as had been previously agreed.

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2013 be agreed
and signed by the Chair.

CC287. | PENSION FUND: ACTUARIAL VALUATION 31ST MARCH 2013

Douglas Green, Hymans Robertson, presented the draft actuarial
valuation report as circulated. A training session on the actuarial
valuation had been undertaken prior to the meeting, and members
advised that they had found this useful.

In response to questions regarding the table on page 35 of the agenda
pack regarding the initial results for the total contribution rate, it was
reported that these were notional, whole fund, figures only and that




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

actual rates for individual employers would be calculated subsequently,
following separate modelling exercises. It was further noted that in
setting contribution rates, stabilisation work would be undertaken in
order to avoid sharp rate increases. The Committee asked how the
Council compared with other local authorities; Mr Green advised that the
Council’s deficit position compared favourably to some others, and that
the notional contribution rates indicated were in line with other local
authorities.

Kevin Bartle, Assistant Director of Finance, advised that setting
contribution rates did not fall within the remit of the Corporate
Committee, but would be undertaken as part of the wider budget-setting
work, in discussion with the Actuary. Mr Bartle emphasised the
significance of the stabilisation work referred to, and that this work meant
that any increase in contribution rate for the Council would be limited to
around 1 — 2%. It was noted that, indicatively, a 1% increase in employer
contribution rate would equate to approximately £1m additional cost to
the Council.

It was noted that the Committee would be asked to consider the final
version of the report at its meeting on 20 March 2014.

RESOLVED

That the assumptions and methodology used by the Actuary to
determine the actuarial funding level and standardised employer
contribution rate be agreed.

CC288.

PENSION FUND QUARTERLY UPDATE

The Committee considered the Pension Fund quarterly update report in
respect of the three months to 30" September 2013.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the cost to the
Fund of late payment of contributions, it was reported that if an annual
return of 6% was assumed, the cost of late payments would be around
0.5% per month. It was reported that, in the event that an employer were
persistently late and this was having a significant impact on the Fund,
the Committee’s view would be sought on how to address this issue. It
was agreed that the cost to the Fund due to late payments over the
period of a year would be calculated and circulated to the Committee for
information. Members noted that Fusion had been mentioned for late
payments in previous reports, and it was agreed that this matter would
be escalated via the contract manager and the outcome of this would be
reported back to the Committee. The Committee gave the view that all
employers should be encouraged to pay via direct debit, in order to avoid
the issue of late payments arising.

The Committee asked about the reported underperformance of some of
the funds against the benchmark and target. It was reported that the
performance of CBRE had been affected by previous EU investment
which had been a significant detractor, and that performance for Legal

ADF /
HoT&

ADF /
HoT&




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

and General, which had been in line with benchmark for the individual
funds invested in, was affected by the way in which the aggregate
benchmark was calculated. Underperformance in private equity was
reported as the result of the length of time it took to invest in such funds
and the overall length of the investments, which could be 10-15 years. It
was agreed that an update on the new investment positions, with
performance expectations and targets, should be reported to the next
meeting, now that the previously-agreed changes had been
implemented.

The Committee asked about the reported meetings held by Legal and
General under their ‘other engagement activity report’ on page 67 of the
agenda pack, and whether it was possible to receive an update on the
outcome of those discussions. It was agreed that officers would seek
further information regarding this.

Further to the request at a previous meeting for the Committee to have a
meeting with the fund managers, it was reported that officers were
setting up a meeting in the first three months of the new year.

The Committee asked about the administration costs associated with
fund management. It was noted that costs would be low for the Council’s
fund, due to the decision to move much of the fund to passive
management. Officers would try to provide comparative information
around administration costs, but it was noted that it was very difficult to
compare such costs due to the significant differences in the way in which
costs were calculated for different funds.

RESOLVED

That the information provided in respect of the activity in the three
months to 30" September 2013 be noted.

HoT&

ADF /
HoT&

CC289.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME IT SYSTEM - CONTRACT
RENEWAL

The Committee considered the report on the proposal to enter into a
contract with Heywood for a new IT system, as circulated in advance of
the meeting.

In response to a question from the Committee as to its authority to award
such a contract, the Chief Executive advised that the correct process for
this decision had been discussed in advance and it had been felt that the
Corporate Committee was the most appropriate decision-making body in
this instance, because the function of the contract related to the Pension
Fund. This position was supported by legal advice.

The Chief Executive reported that programmes such as this were very
specific in nature, and that local authorities’ options were extremely
limited as a consequence — it was suggested that in the long term, it
would be more effective for local authorities to fund the development of
such programmes themselves in order to avoid such situations in the
future. By way of illustration, it was reported that 90% of LGPS




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

administering authorities used the system proposed.
RESOLVED

That the Corporate Committee agree to award a contract for a period of
three years with the option to extend for a further two years to Heywood
for the provision of a managed service, including support, maintenance,
and required upgrade.

CC290.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT UPDATE

The Committee considered the Treasury Management quarterly activity
and performance update as circulated.

In response to a question from the Committee , it was confirmed that the
Council did not use the Co-operative Bank but that some schools did
have accounts with the bank. Those schools had been advised to speak
with the bank to discuss any concerns with them, and it had also been
suggested that schools may wish to open alternative accounts as a
precaution. The Committee asked about the longer-term strategy for
meeting its payment obligations and it was reported that the position was
monitored very closely by officers and the Council’s treasury
management advisers Arlingclose — currently short-term borrowing was
the most cost-effective strategy, but when the gap between short-term
and long-term borrowing rates narrowed, the Council would consider
taking the opportunity to enter into some longer-term borrowing at that
time.

The Committee asked about the average rate set out in the report at
paragraph 16.4 of 5.44%, when elsewhere in the report the rate for
short-term local authority borrowing was cited as around 0.4%. It was
reported that the average rate was affected by older loans taken out at
higher rates and it was reported that it would not be possible to repay
these loans early without paying a premium. Paul Dossett, Grant
Thornton, advised that in the past it had been possible to spread the cost
of such premiums over a period of time, but that this was no longer
permitted and the full cost associated with any such repayment would be
required to be found out of the budget. In response to a question from
the Committee, it was reported that the Council did not currently loan to
other local authorities.

Mr Bartle advised that this was an area in which significant savings had
been made and were continuing to be made — the borrowing budget had
been reduced by 1.5m in the last year.

RESOLVED

That the treasury management activity undertaken during the quarter to
30™ September 2013 and the performance achieved be noted.

CC291.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT - 2014/15 -
2016/17




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

The Committee considered the proposed Treasury Management
Strategy Statement for 2014/15 to 2016/17, prior to it being scrutinised
by Overview and Scrutiny Committee. It was noted that the report would
be updated to reflect the agreed capital programme following the
Cabinet meeting in December, and that the final report would be brought
back to Corporate Committee on 28 January 2014 prior to final approval
by Full Council. It was proposed that treasury management training with
Arlingclose be arranged for the Committee before its January meeting.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the Enhanced
Cash Fund proposals, it was reported that these did include an element
of active fund management — further details on such funds would be
covered in the January training.

RESOLVED

That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement for
2014/15 to 2016/17 be agreed and approved for release to Overview
and Scrutiny Committee before being represented to Corporate
Committee, subject to updating to reflect the agreed capital programme.

CC292.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT -2013/14 QUARTER 2

The Committee considered the Internal Audit Progress report for quarter
2, 2013-14, as circulated. Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk
Management, highlighted the briefing at Appendix E to the report on the
DWP proposals for a Single Fraud Investigation Service, and the
concerns regarding the impact this could have on local authorities’ ability
to tackle issues such as tenancy fraud. It was noted that the Local
Authority Investigation Officers Group had lobbied the DWP regarding
these concerns, but there had as yet been no response.

The Committee noted that there had been three limited assurance
reports this quarter. Particular concern was expressed regarding the
Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy, and the Committee asked why
a recommendation had not been made that all CIL calculations should
be reviewed, given that errors had been identified in three out of the ten
cases sampled. With regard to the number of limited assurance reports,
it was noted that the total number of audit reports completed in the
quarter had been high, and the three identified therefore represented a
small proportion. It was noted that the Interim Director of Children’s
Services was looking at the two limited assurance reports relating to
CYPS, and it was anticipated that significant progress on implementation
of these recommendations would be reported back soon. In respect of
the CIL report, it was noted that the service had offered to review CIL
cases and processes as a result of the audit findings, and it had
therefore not been necessary to issue this as an audit recommendation.
It was agreed that progress on implementation of the audit
recommendations would be circulated to the Committee outside the
meeting.

The Committee asked about the timescales for suspension cases, and

HoA&
RM




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

how these could be closed down more quickly. The Chief Executive
advised that there was a focussed effort on resolving suspension cases
more quickly, as a consequence of which a number of service level and
Member level hearings had been scheduled recently. The Chief
Executive agreed to circulate in confidence details of the one CE
outstanding suspension case exceeding 100 days’ duration.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding how sub-letting
of Council properties was identified and investigated, it was reported that
there were a number of possible reporting mechanisms, and that
potential cases were also identified through data-matching exercises and
through the National Fraud Initiative. Any cases successfully prosecuted
would be publicised in Haringey People and Home Zone.

The Committee asked about the number of outstanding suspension
cases, and it was agreed that the Chief Executive would circulate a CE
breakdown of ongoing cases to the Committee confidentially outside the
meeting. It was noted that the number of ongoing cases had reduced, as
a number of cases had been concluded since the production of the
report. Concern was expressed regarding the over-representation of
BAME staff in disciplinary cases, in response to which the Chief
Executive advised that he shared these concerns and had initiated a
piece of work to try and identify the issues and would report the findings
of this work to the Committee in due course.

The Committee asked about the cost-effectiveness of engaging
consultants for prolonged period of time — particularly with regard to the
two single frontline services posts reported at the bottom of page 160 of
the agenda pack. With regard to these two posts, the Chief Executive
agreed to provide details of the Highways Contract post to the
Committee outside of the meeting, and advised that for the other post,
the possibility of entering into a contract for the Confirm software was
being explored. The Committee asked whether it may be possible to
offer permanent recruitment to the individual concerned, and it was CE/
agreed that this would also be explored. IHOHR

In response to concerns raised regarding recent disciplinary cases
relating to individuals not having the right to work in the UK, the Chief
Executive agreed that recent cases had highlighted the need to address
this issue, and reported that recruitment processes were being
strengthened such that all job applicants to provide evidence of their
right to work in the UK before any appointment was made.

The Committee expressed concern at the briefing regarding the SFIS. It
was agreed that the Committee would ask the Chief Executive and
Leader to write to the DWP regarding this issue, and that both political
groups would ask their respective MPs to pursue this matter.

RESOLVED

i) That the audit coverage and counter-fraud work completed be
noted; and the actions taken during the quarter to ensure audit




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

recommendations are implemented and that outstanding
recommendations are addressed during the second quarter,
2013/14.

ii) That the information received from the HR business unit be
noted.

iii) That the Council’s proposed actions, set out in appendix E, in
response to the DWP’s statements on how SFIS will operate
be agreed. In addition, that the Chief Executive and Leader be
asked to write to the DWP regarding this issue, and that both
political groups ask their MPs to pursue this matter.

CC293.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS UPDATE

The Committee considered the external audit progress update from
Grant Thornton, as circulated. The Committee’s attention was drawn to
the Local Government Pensions Governance Review, which was now
available online. Hard copies of this document would also be provided to
the Council for reference.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.

CC294.

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

The Committee considered the Annual Audit Letter for London Borough
of Haringey, as circulated and introduced by Paul Dossett, Grant
Thornton.

In response to a question regarding the Council’s level of reserves, Mr
Dossett advised that there was a need for balance in this matter, but the
key issue was that Council’'s should not be using their reserves to
balance the budget — the level held should be for emergency use only.
With regard to the wording provided around Value for Money, Mr Dossett
advised that this indicated that, overall, the Council had materially sound
processes in place to ensure VM and that most local authorities were in
the same position.

The Committee thanked Grant Thornton for their report, and thanked
Council officers for their work which had led to a positive audit
assessment.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.

CC295.

SENIOR STAFF STRUCTURES UPDATE

Clir Adje declared a personal interest in this item as a trade union branch
secretary. This did not preclude him from participating in discussion of




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

the item.

The Committee considered the Chief Executive’s update report on senior
staff structures, as circulated. The Chief Executive highlighted the
following issues which had arisen through the consultation process; that
there was an appetite for change among staff, that there was concern
regarding the impact the changes would have on statutory functions of
the Council, that there was a need to address the current organisational
culture, staff wanted to be clear about their reporting lines and Members
were keen to minimise the costs associated with the restructure. With
regard to the last point, the Chief Executive assured Members that,
wherever possible, staff being made redundant would be required to
work their notice and that costs would be kept to a minimum as far as
possible. It was noted that there would be a need for interim
arrangements, with permanent recruitment processes for all posts
following as quickly as possible. The post of COO would be the
exception to this, as it was felt that the same post-holder should see
through the budget and business planning process for the coming year,
after which point the post would be permanently recruited to.

In response to questions from the Committee, it was confirmed that
recruitment for senior posts would be subject to Member appointment
panels, as set out in the constitution. It was also noted that there was a
desire to retain talent and to recruit internally where feasible. With regard
to interim arrangements, the Chair noted the resolution of the Committee
made in June that “the Chair of Corporate Committee would be
consulted when freelance consultants were engaged to cover chief
officer or deputy chief officer positions or to head up special projects”.

In response to questions from the Committee regarding the proposed
deletion of the posts of Assistant Chief Executive and Head of Legal
Services, it was reported that the current position of Assistant Chief
Executive included a range of miscellaneous functions which had
evolved over time and that replacing this post with the post of Deputy
Chief Executive would regularise the functions of this post, and provide
effective leadership across the Council’'s people-based functions. With
regard to the deletion of the post of Head of Legal Services, the
responsibilities of this post would be covered by the new post of
Assistant Director for Governance, the post-holder for which would be a
qualified lawyer.

The Committee welcomed the emphasis on minimising costs associated
with the restructure, but asked whether the interim arrangements would
incur additional costs, in response to which the Chief Executive advised
that the reorganisation costs would be contained within current budgets.
In response to a question from the Committee regarding contractual
costs, the Chief Executive clarified that there was not a question of
additional payments being made, but that for statutory officers, there was
a need to make a judgement regarding the risks associated with allowing
someone to work their notice and whether payment in lieu of notice
should be considered.




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

The Committee asked whether the aim of the restructure was to reduce
hierarchy within the organisation, in response to which the Chief
Executive advised that the aim of the restructure was to create functional
units, each with a recognisable area of responsibility. It was intended
that each of these units would have a simpler line management chain
and that assistant directors would have a greater level of accountability
than at present. The development centre currently taking place for senior
managers was one of the measures in place to support this process.

The Committee asked about the timescale for the appointment of the
Assistant Director for Housing and Chief Executive of Homes for
Haringey, and it was reported that HfH Board agreement was required
for the timetable of this process. The Chief Executive reported that a
report on the more general future of the housing service would be
considered by the Cabinet in the new year — historically there had been
some issues raised around HfH governance, and a governance review
had been initiated to seek reassurance that these issues had all been
resolved before the proposed changes were progressed. The Chief
Executive advised that addressing the governance issues around HfH
was essential, and that there was a need to clarify the role of the Board
members in order that expectations were clear and that the scrutiny and
accountability of the Board was strengthened.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding whether the
Council would be the employing body for the housing post, with the post-
holder then seconded to the ALMO, the Chief Executive advised that the
arrangement could work with either party being the employing body. It
was reported that the view of the HfH Board was that the ALMO should
be the employing body, and that meetings would be taking place with the
Chair of the HfH Board with the aim of identifying a way forward.
Although it was emphasised that the Corporate Committee was the
Council body with responsibility for employment matters, it was noted
that HfH also had rights regarding the employment of its Chief Executive,
and therefore there was a need for both parties to agree a way forward
together.

The Chair expressed the clear view that the Council should be the
employer of the joint housing post, and emphasised that the fact that
HfH was an ALMO did not prevent HfH problems having a negative
impact on the Council’s reputation. It was felt that there was therefore a
need for the Council to have oversight of the operation of HfH in order to
meet its responsibilities to local residents, and that the housing post
needed to be employed by the Council in order to achieve this. It was
emphasised that there was a need for a clear, transparent, direction with
regard to housing strategy, and the Chief Executive reported that this
was the reason for the proposed report to Cabinet in the new year.

The Committee looked forward to future updates.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

CC296.

DELEGATED DECISIONS, SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS, URGENT
ACTIONS

The Committee considered the report on delegated decisions, significant
actions and urgent actions since the last meeting of the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the content of this report be noted.

CC297.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE

There were no new items of urgent business.

CC298.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items as they contained exempt information as defined in Section 100a
of the Local Government Act 1972; paragraphs 1, 2 and 3, information
relating to any individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity
of an individual and information relating to the financial or business
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that
information).

CC299.

EXEMPT MINUTES

The Committee received the exempt minutes of the CEJCC meeting
held on 2 July 2013 and the Special Committees held on 1 October and
23 October 2013, and considered the exempt minutes of the 19
September 2013.

RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2013 be
approved and signed by the Chair.

CC300.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME IT SYSTEM - CONTRACT
RENEWAL

The Committee considered exempt information pertaining to agenda
item 8.

CC301.

DELEGATED DECISIONS / SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS / URGENT
ACTIONS

The Committee considered exempt information pertaining to agenda
item 15.

CC302.

ANY EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of exempt urgent business.




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2013

The meeting closed at 21:20hrs.

COUNCILLOR GEORGE MEEHAN

CHAIR



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey
Item
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
28" January 2014
Title: Pension Fund Investment Strategy

Réport authorised 5\%%
by :

Assistant Director — Finance (CFQ)

George Bruce, Head of Finance — Treasury &
Lead Officer: Pensions

George.bruce@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 8621

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report proposes changes to the Pension Fund’s allocations to
assets classes following discussions by the Pension Working Group
and also recommends that increased property investment is made to
rebalance to the strategic allocation. *

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3¢ Recommendations

3.1 That the strategic asset allocation of the pension fund is amended in
accordance with appendix 1, and

3.2 That additional cash is made available to CBRE to enable the
property portfolio to be rebalanced to 10% of the total pension fund
and that disposals are made from the Blackrock equity portfolio to
finance the additional property investments.

4, Other options considered

Page 1 of 5



Haringey

4.1

5.

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.

9.1

Page 14

None.
Background information

Following the appointment of Mercer as Investment Consuitant the
Pension Working Group discussed Mercer’s model portfolio. Training
on potential new asset classes was provided to the Pension Working
Group at its December meeting. Agreement was reached to include
allocations to multi asset credit and private debt within the
investment portfolio, funded by a reduction in equities. If the strategy
is approved the Statement of Investment Principles will be updated.

The Pension Working Group agreed to recommend to the Corporate
Committee that additional funds of approximately £35 million are
invested in property to increase the allocation to 10% in line with the
current and proposed investment strategy.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer & financial implications

A review of investment strategy is timely to reflect the resuits of the
2013 actuarial valuation. The proposed strategy targets a rate of
return in excess of that assumed by the actuary and so if the strategy
delivers the target it should enable the Fund to meet its long term
funding aim. However given the high proportion proposed to be
invested in equities, the returns may be volatile.

Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

The Council as administering authority for the Haringey Pension Fund
has the power to invest fund monies as set out in Local Government
Pension Scheme (Management and Investment Funds) Regulations
20009.

The report proposes a change in asset allocation with a reduction in
equity to fund an increase in property investment. The revised strategy
must comply with the Pension Fund’s Statement of Investment
Principles and in line with the Pension Fund'’s investment strategy.
Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Not applicable.

Head of Procurement Comments

Not applicable.

Page 2 of 5



Haringey

10.

10.1

11.

12
12.1
13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 15

Policy Implications

None.

Use of Appendices
Appendix 1: Revised strategic allocations

Appendix 2: Report from Mercer on the revised strategic allocations
(to foliow).

Appendix 3: Draft minutes of the December 2013 Pension Working
Group

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable.
Asset Allocation

The strategic Asset allocation of the pension fund is the target level of
exposure to equities, bonds, property etc. The asset allocation is the
main determinant of the expected future return and also the
predictability / variability of future returns. The current strategy is
dominated by equities and thus has a high expected return but also a
high level of volatility. Following training provided to the December
meeting of the Pension Working Group on potential new asset classes,
a revised strategic asset allocation is set out in appendix 1. This
involves reducing the equity allocation by 10% and introducing 5%
allocations to multi asset credit and private debt.

Also attached is a report from Mercer supporting the revised asset
allocations (appendix 2 — to follow) and draft minutes of the December
Pension Working Group (appendix 3). Although the Mercer report
(section 7) discusses the benefits of switching from index linked bonds
to a leveraged index-linked fund, there is no recommendation as
further training is required. Implementation proposals (section 8) will
also be held over to the March meeting.

If the Committee agrees to the revised strategy, Mercer will be invited
to present an implementation plan to the March Committee meeting
detailing the impact of the changes on individual manager mandates
and proposing the process and costs involved in appointing new fund

Page 3 of 5



Haringey

13.3

14.

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 16

managers. No action other than in respect to property (see below) will
be taken until the implementation plan is agreed by the Committee.

Changes to the Investment Strategy require that the Statement of
Investment Principles is updated.

Property Allocation

The property portfolio including earmarked cash is currently valued at
circa £56 million representing 6.0% of the overall fund. This compares
with a strategic allocation of 10% agreed in 2011. Rebalancing the
allocation to 10% will require an additional allocation of approximately
£35 million.

The Pension Working Group at its December meeting agreed
proposals from Mercer (minute’s appendix 3) to rebalance the
property allocation. Mercer presented their most recent market
outlook in which the current view of UK commercial property had been
upgraded from neutral to attractive. Commercial property has not
enjoyed the same recovery as equities in recent years and Mercer
recommend that the fundamentals to investing in property are more
favourable than they have been since the financial crisis. In particular
they note:

“Property is now viewed as Attractive. We have increased our rating
for UK property as a result of strengthening occupier trends such as
improving vacancy rates, improving interest for space from tenants
and a reduction in incentive packages on new leases. Against a
background of relatively attractive capital values (in many regions) and
affordable rents compared to the peak of the previous cycle, we view
the medium term prospects for UK property as being attractive”.

The fund’s property Manager, CBRE, has developed a plan to invest
the addition allocation both with existing and new funds over a
period of 6 to 12 months. In line with the revised investment strategy,
the additional investment will be funded from sales of equities from the
BlackRock portfolio. Equities have enjoyed a strong year and the
expected gains from maintaining an overweight position have
moderated.

Page 4 of 5



. Page 17

Haringey

Appendix 1

Suggested Recommendations to Corporate Committee in respect of the
Pension Fund Strategic Asset Allocation

Strategic Asset Allocation Proposal

Actual Strategy Strategy

Dec-13 Current Proposed
Asset Class
Equities 75.9 70.0 60.0
Index Linked 13.8 15.0 15.0
Property 6.0 10.0 10.0
Private equity 4.0 5.0 5.0
Multi asset credit 5.0
Private debt 5.0
Cash 0.3

100.0 100.0 100.0

Page 5 of 5



Page 18



Page 19

Corporate Committee — Pensions Working Group
Minutes of meeting held on Monday 2" December 2013
Present:

Councillor George Meehan (Chair)

Councillor Kaushika Amin

Councillor Jim Jenks

Michael Jones — Pensioners’ Representative

Keith Brown — Admitted and Scheduled Bodies’ Representative
Roger Melling — Employees’ Representative

John Raisin- Independent Advisor

Steve Turner — Mercer (Investment Advisor)

Marc Devereux — Mercer (Investment Advisor)

Kevin Bartle — Assistant Finance Director
George Bruce — Head of Finance (Treasury and Pensions)

Representatives from Wellington, AMP and BlackRock.
1. Apologies

Councillor Adje
Councillor Wilson

2. Minutes of the meeting of 22 October 2013

The minutes were agreed.

3. Matters Arising from meeting of 22 October 2013
There were no matters arising.

4. Absolute Return Bonds - Wellington

Appendix 3

Mercer reminded the Group that at the last meeting they had introduced a model portfolio with
two new asset classes (absolute return bonds and private debt) and a more efficient approach
to inflation protection with leveraged index linked bonds. The training was intended to give

insight into each of these approaches.

Mercer noted that Wellington had a vast experience of managing bond mandates. They

referred to absolute return bonds as multi sector.

Paul Skinner and Nicola Staunton joined the meeting. Paul is responsible for oversight of
Wellington’s fixed income mandates. Wellington referred to their structure as an amalgamation
of boutiques. The advantages of multi sector credit compared to gilts and investment grade

credit are:

e Highincome,
o Lower sensitivity to changes in interest rates,
e Diversification of sources of return, and



Page 20

e Opportunities for value to be added.

It was acknowledged that returns would be more volatile and the portfolio less liquid than a
corporate bond mandate. Compared with equities, the 15 year picture was of similar returns but
half the volatility. Although volatility was less of a concern for long term investors it did impact
on the tri-annual actuarial valuations and had a real impact on contribution rates.

Gilt and Investment grade bonds are valued close to historic lows in terms of yield (and highs in
terms of price), with expectation that interest rates will increase. In an environment of
increasing rates, mainstream bonds will perform poorly. The sectors that such funds target
have less sensitivity to changes in interest rates due to the relatively short portfolio duration and
in some cases a libor plus return such that they will benefit from rising rates. The sectors that
are targeted are:

¢ High yield corporate bonds — pay substantially higher yields that sovereign debt.

e Bank loans — these are loans that banks wish to sell. Covenants tend to be stronger and
there is greater protection being higher up the capital structure compared to corporate
bonds. Wellington prefers to avoid interest rate risk by investing floating rate notes.

o Emerging Market Debt (EMD) — one of the biggest growth markets.

e High yield securitised debt — a pool of mortgages. The ability to look through to the
individual constituents has improved since the credit crisis.

Can expect 3-4% additional return over investment grade credit in exchange for the higher
credit risk. The borrowers’ names include many familiar companies with highly leveraged
balance sheets.

Emerging market economies had survived the credit crisis in much better shape than developed
economies, with higher growth, lower debt levels, fiscal surpluses and generally low inflation.

Multi sector credit potentially offered superior risk adjusted returns to equities and other asset
classes and a powerful way of smoothing returns. Tactically they offered higher income in a low
income environment and protection against rising rates. Wellington suggested a standard mix
of 1/3" allocations to high yield corporate, bank loans and EMD although actual allocations
would vary according to anticipated and actual market conditions. Spreads over developed
market debt were around the mid point of their trading ranges and offered scope for capital
appreciation. Bank loans were purchased selectively and although banks would offer a range of
names only those names deemed attractive would be purchased.

Total returns of 5-7% were anticipated, being 3-5% vyields, 1% from rotation of sectors and 1%
from security selection. The portfolio would be transparent and available for scrutiny.
Derivatives were used to manage exposures and achieve rapid sector shifts. Passive investing
was not suitable for multi sector bond mandates as sector rotation is applied to capitalise on
relative value amongst sectors. Fees would be around 0.5% p.a., less than active equities.

In summary, a multi sector approach seeks diversified exposure to credit. Different forms of
credit are advantageous at different times. Multi sector bond managers should flex exposure to
different types of credit according to market conditions.

Messrs Skinner and Staunton left the meeting.



Page 21

5. Infrastructure Debt — AMP
Louisa Yeoman and Richard Lane joined the meeting.

AMP was one of Australia’s most experienced infrastructure managers. The attractions of
infrastructure dent included:

e Stable cash flows. Investments were stable service companies with predictable cashflows.
Preferred investments were existing in use assets with track records rather than greenfield
developments,

® Majority of investments were regulated companies that offered stability,
e Life spans of the assets were long, although the investments may be of shorter duration.

Opportunities in mature markets e.g. North America, Europe (north not south) and Australia
are preferred.

e Default rates have been low across economic cycles.

Investments were in floating rate instruments offering a libor plus return. Depending on the risk
profile, returns are between low to high single digit. Using AMP performance as a basis, returns
are uncorrelated with mainstream asset classes. The range of gross returns is from 5-6% for
the lowest risk social infrastructure through to 10%+ for unregulated assets. Returns are less
sensitive to economic conditions than corporate bonds.

Durations are around 5-7 years. Once purchased, assets are not traded. Investments are
sourced from government privatisations, project refinancing and sales by banks (partially arising
because of new regulatory requirements). Current structures have excessive senior debt and
on refinancing additional equity or subordinately debt is required. Recently RBS and Irish banks
have been selling assets, with the opportunity for discounts when buying non distressed assets
from distressed sellers.

Returns achievable are close to the 10-12% gross from core infrastructure subordinated debt
and/or equity and far above senior loans yielding up to 2.5% over base. The structure isa 10
year closed end fund. Cash will be drawn down as investments are purchased, with the aim to
be fully invested earlier than the 4 year investment period. Any sales in the first 4 years will be
reinvested after that sales proceeds will be distributed. Normally 10-12 separate assets are
purchased for each pool or account. Fund sizes are targeted at around £400 million.
Segregated accounts require a minimum of £50 million.

Fees are approximately 1%, although discounts are available for larger mandates. Fees are
charged on invested rather than committed capital. The value of invested capital will be lower
than the value committed for much of the fund life. Interest is paid to the fund and distributed
from commencement, although the yield does grow.

Messrs Lane and Yeoman left the meeting.
6. Leverage Index Linked — BlackRock
Mercer introducing the topic of inflation protection confirmed that they preferred to see greater

levels of protection in pension funds to protect against funding levels deteriorating. Over time
they expect pension funds to seek more protection but the supply of index linked bonds to



Page 22

remain constrained. The BlackRock approach allowed funds to react quickly to opportunities to
increase inflation protection.

Sarju Mehta and Christopher Head joined the meeting. BlackRock manage most of the Fund’s
index linked portfolio.

BlackRock explained the impact of changes in future inflation on the value of future pension
liabilities. If future inflation increases by 1%, BlackRock estimate that Haringey’s liabilities will
increase in value by £135 million, while assets by only £25 million. In the long run equities may
well offer inflation protection but that was not guaranteed particularly in shorter periods.

The UK had suffered periods of rising inflation and there were concerns that the government
and Bank of England were currently prioritising growth over inflation. Increased inflation
protection can be achieved from buying more index linked bonds and selling growth assets e.g.
equities, but that will detract from the returns required to reduce the actuarial deficit.

An alternative approach was to increase the level of inflation protection by using a levered index
linked gilt fund. This involved using current index linked bonds as collateral to borrow cash and
purchase additional index linked bonds. The BlackRock fund used that to achieve inflation
protection of 2.9 times the value of the initial index linked holdings.

The borrowing involved was short term. The debt interest payable was based on libor rates and
was funded from the income derived from the additional bonds purchased. BlackRock
confirmed that this arrangement was not dependent on the continuation of unusually low interest
rates.

BlackRock estimate that Haringey currently has an inflation hedge protection level of 19% and
that switching to their levered index linked gilt fund would increase the hedge ration to 55%.
The impact on the deficit of a 1% inflation increase would fall £110 million to £60 million.

If the situation were reversed then a higher inflation hedging ration will reduce the benefit but
there still will be a benefit and that will offer an opportunity to switch growth assets into liability
matching assets.

The fees for the BlackRock pool are 15bp (0.15%) of the value of the assets invested, which
equates to 5bp of the inflation protection. We currently pay 4pb of value / exposure.

The Working Group agreed that this was a complex proposition that required more training.
Scenario based analysis to illustrate what happened in different situations will help. It would not
be easy to explain this proposition to the Corporate Committee and approval may take longer
than the two new approaches to credit. The strategy proposition to Corporate Committee
should initially retain the 15% exposure to index linked gilts pending additional training.



Page 23

7. Property Allocation

Mercer explained that the currently property portfolio was below the benchmark weighting and
that the timing after a period of strong equity returns was favourable to sell equities and
increase the property holdings.

The Working Group agreed that this proposal should be recommended to Corporate Committee.

Members of the Working Group also recommended that the proposed new strategy in respect of
bonds/fixed income refer to multi sector credit rather than absolute return bonds. It was noted
that a strategy that involved less in equities would need careful explanation

8. Responsible Investing
At the last meeting, a request was made for a discussion on the funds policy for ethical
investing, in particular it was noted that there was an increased interest in tobacco related
holdings.
The fund’s current approach to ethical, responsible and similar issues is set out in the
responsible investment policy and also the SIP, both of which are attached to the paper. The
policy is:

e Companies that adopt good ESG practices will enhance their long term returns,

e The priority is generating the returns required to fund pensions,

e Both the Council and fund managers will use their influence to ensure that companies
follow best practice.

e That it is not appropriate to exclude particular stocks or sectors.

The Haringey Legal team commented on the duties of the Administering Authority and the
factors that should be considered:

e The need for diversification,

e The suitability of each investment

o Considering proper advice

¢ Ensuring the security, quality, liquidity and profitability of the portfolio,

¢ Obtaining a sufficient return to pay future pensions and

A duty to invest in the best interest of beneficiaries.

The legal advice concludes that ESG issues are part of the process of determining financial
returns and where the anticipated returns are similar, can be used to differentiate between
competing opportunities.



Page 24

As well as legal advice, we received a report from Aon Hewitt which is attached. They clearly
state that ESG risks need to be managed via a dialogue between the Administering Authority,
fund managers and portfolio companies. There preferred route is engagement rather than
exclusion and Aon have concerns that excluding stocks will impact negatively on the members.
Based on both the directly received legal advice and that of our previous investment consultant,
our current policy as expressed in the SIP and Responsible Investment Policy remains
appropriate.

Saying that the current approach is appropriate doesn’t mean that we can’t strengthen our
engagement activities. There would be additional costs to operate a passive equity strategy
excluding tobacco and thus to meet the best interests of beneficiaries test will require evidence
that excluding tobacco will in fact enhance returns. We don’t as yet have that advice, in fact the
evidence is to the contrary. In recent years tobacco stocks have marginally added to returns.

The Chairman suggested that we take a wider look at the impact of tobacco and consider the
public health issues. More work was required on the impact of a tobacco prohibition. It was
also agreed that the current feedback on engagement by fund managers to the Corporate
Committee lacked detail on the impact of the engagement, in particular what action had
companies taken. This issue should be reconsidered at a future Working Group meeting.

9. Any Other Business
There was no other business.
10. Outcomes

a. The Officers in consultation with Mercer and the Independent Advisor to present a new
Investment Strategy (Strategic Asset Allocation) to the Corporate Committee on 28
January 2014 recommending that the Committee reduce the allocation to Listed Equities
and incorporating allocations to Multi Sector Credit and Infrastructure Debt. In principle
the 15% allocation to Index Linked Gilts to be amended to a 10% allocation to
Leveraged Index Linked Gilts. This amendment, however to be dependent upon
approval following the provision of further training for the Corporate Committee in
respect of Leveraged Index Linked Gilts.

b. Further training on Leveraged Index Linked Bonds be provided to members of the
Pensions Working Group and Corporate Committee.

c. The next meeting of the Corporate Committee to be recommended to approve
rebalancing the Actual Asset Allocation to 10% Property to be funded from the present
overweight Listed Equity allocation to Blackrock.

d. Further consideration be given to the wider issues relating to tobacco related
investments and that this issue be further discussed at a future meeting of the Pensions
Working Group.

e. Improvements be sought to the reporting of the impact of engagement activities carried
out by Blackrock and Legal & General.



Page 25 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey
Item
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
28" January 2014
Title: Pension Funding Strategy Statement
P \
Report authorised \%}%&5@\
by :
Assistant Director -Finance (CFQ)

George Bruce, Head of Finance — Treasury &

Lead Officer: Pensions
George.bruce@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 3726
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To consider the draft Funding Strategy Statement (annex 1) and
agree to the statement being circulated for consultation with the
participating employers. A final report will be presented to the
March 2014 meeting together with the actuarial valuation report as
at 31t March 2013.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 To agree that the draft Funding Strategy Statement is circulated for
consultation with pension scheme employers.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 5



Haringey

Page 26

5. Background information

5.1

The Pension Fund is required to maintain a Funding Strategy
Statement (FSS) that sets out the basis on which contributions are
set and in particular the plan to achieve and maintain sufficient
assets to meet the pension liabilities. The FSS is normally updated
prior to agreeing the tri-annual valuation report to ensure that the
two documents are consistent. There is a requirement that changes
to the FSS are consulted upon with scheme employers prior to
implementation.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1

The FSS determines the basis on which contributions are paid by
the Council and other employers. To protect the Council,
assumptions and procedures are prudent but not excessively so.
There is provision to offer stability of contributions to those
employers such as the Council that are financially strong

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

The recommendation to consult with scheme employers is in
compliance with the duties on the administering authority arising
from Regulation 35 of the LGPS (Administration) Regulations 2008
(as amended). The obligation on the administering authority is to
keep the FSS under review and make revisions if there is a material
change (a) in policy which affects matters in the FSS or (b) to the
current version under Regulation 9A of the LGPS (Management and
Investment of Funds) Regulations 1998 statement of principles (i.e.
the 10 Principles of Investment Practice set out in CIPFA Guidance
Note issue No.5); and to publish any revisions.

In reviewing and making revisions the administering authority must:
(@) have regard to the CIPFA Pensions Panel Guidance on
Preparing and Maintaining a FSS (Guidance Note issue No.6); and
(b) consults such person as is considered appropriate.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1

Not applicable.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

Page 2 of 5



Page 27

Haringey

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Draft Funding Strategy Statement

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
12.1 Not applicable.

13. Background

13.1  The Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations
2008 require all Pension Funds to publish a Funding Strategy Statement
and keep it under review. The existing FSS has been reviewed in the
light of the 2013 valuation and a consultation on the draft is required
with employers in line with the regulations. Additional background
information is included in Appendix 1.

13.2  The aim of the Funding Strategy Statement is to set out how the Pension
Fund will seek to achieve full funding of pension liabilities. The policies
set out in the document determine the basis on which the employer
contribution rates are calculated for the Rates and Adjustments
Certificate. The document is made up as follows:

Section 1 & 2 Introduction & purpose, including the objectives (1.5).

Section 3 This section sets out the how employer contribution rates
are calculated. It also ‘sets out the policies on
stabilisation, deficit recovery periods and phasing of
increases which are the tools that enable the Pension
Fund to balance affordability with ensuring that the
required contributions are received.

Section 4 This section describes how the funding strategy links to
the investment strategy.

Appendices  These include:
Regulatory framework
Responsibilities of key parties

Key risks and controls
The calculation of employer contributions

Page 3 of 5



Haringey

b)

13.4

Page 28

Actuarial Assumptions

The key changes from the existing strategy are:

Policies on academies have been introduced mainly reflecting previous
decisions by the Committee. A change is proposed to the basis on which
academies are initially allocated assets (Page 11, note g(c)). Currently,
academies on establishment are funded with assets at the same overall
funding rate as the Council. The proposed approach for new academies
is to first allocate assets to liabilities for deferred and pensioner
members. The remaining assets would be used to calculate an active
member funding level, which in periods when the scheme is in
deficit will be lower than the overall funding level leading to a lower
initial asset allocation to academies. The proposal is to bring Haringey in
line with the majority of council's and the approach assumed by
Government. This change will have no impact on existing academies.
The Government is currently consulting on the compulsory pooling of
academies with Local Authorities and may regulate requiring a
change in approach.

Increased formality of employer covenant assessment is implied (page 6,
2" [ast paragraph).

Collecting deficits by fixed annual monetary amounts rather than a
percentage of earnings is the norm.

Deficit recovery periods should decrease at future valuations e.g. the
target date for full funding should not lengthen (page 10, note (c)).

The criteria for community admission bodies to join the scheme have
been tightened (page 12, note (h)).

There is a commitment to annually monitor changes in the funding level
(page 17, 4.5)

The next stage of the process is to consult with employers. Thereafter,
in discussion with the Actuary a final version of the FSS will be presented
to the March 2014 meeting.

Page 4 of 5



. Page 29

Haringey

Appendix 1
Background Information

1. The attached Funding Strategy Statement has been prepared by London
Borough of Haringey (the Administering Authority) to set out the funding
strategy for the LB Haringey Pension Fund, in accordance with reguiation 35
of the Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008
(as amended) and the revised guidance entitled “Preparing and Maintaining a
Funding Strategy Statement” issued in October 2012 by the Chartered
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA).

2. Regulation 35 of the Local Government Pension Scheme (Administration)
Regulations 2008 (as amended) (the “Administration Regulations”) provides
the statutory framework under which the Administering Authority is required to
prepare a Funding Strategy Statement (FSS). The key requirements for
preparing the FSS can be summarised as follows:

* After consultation with such persons as it considers appropriate the LB of
Haringey Pension Fund, the Administrating Authority, will prepare and publish
it's funding strategy;

* In preparing the FSS, the Administering Authority must have regard to:-
a. the guidance issued by CIPFA for this purpose; and
b. the Statement of Investment Principles (SIP) for the Fund

* The FSS will be revised and published whenever there is a material change
in either the policy on the matters set out in the FSS or the Statement of
Investment Principles.

3. The LB Haringey Pension Fund is a defined benefit scheme. Benefits
payable by the Fund are specified in the LGPS Regulations and the pensions
promise is secure. The FSS addresses the issue of managing the need to
fund those benefits over the long term, whilst at the same time, facilitating
scrutiny and accountability through improved transparency and disclosure.

4. The required levels of Employee contributions are specified in the LGPS
Regulations. Employer contributions are also determined in accordance with
the Regulations (principally Administration Regulation 36) which require that
an actuarial valuation is completed every three years by the actuary.
Employer contributions to the LB Haringey Pension Fund should be set so as
to “secure its solvency”, whilst the actuary must also have regard to the
desirability of maintaining as nearly constant a rate of Employer contribution
as possible. In accordance with Administration Regulation 36(6)(c) the actuary
must also have regard to the FSS prepared by the Fund in carrying out the
valuation.

Page 5 of 5



Page 30



Page 31

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund
DRAFT Funding Strategy Statement

January 2014

DRAFT Funding Strategy Statement

1 Introduction

2 Basic Funding issues

3  Calculating contributions for individual Employers
4 Funding strategy and links to investment strategy
Appendices

Appendix A — Regulatory framework

Appendix B — Responsibilities of key parties

Appendix C — Key risks and controls

Appendix D — The calculation of Employer contributions
Appendix E — Actuarial assumptions

Appendix F — Glossary

Contents

PAGE

R N SN

18
20
22
26
29
31

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 32

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 001

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

1 Introduction

1.1 What is this document?
This is the Funding Strategy Statement (FSS) of the London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund (“the Fund”),
which is administered by the London Borough of Haringey, (“the Administering Authority”).

It has been prepared by the Administering Authority in collaboration with the Fund’s actuary, Hymans Robertson
LLP, and after consultation with the Fund’s employers and advisers. It is effective from 1 April 2014.

1.2 What is the London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund?

The Fund is part of the national Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS). The LGPS was set up by the UK
Government to provide retirement and death benefits for local government employees, and those employed in
similar or related bodies, across the whole of the UK. The Administering Authority runs the London Borough of
Haringey Fund, in effect the LGPS for the Haringey area, to make sure it:

° receives the proper amount of contributions from employees and employers, and any transfer payments;

° invests the contributions appropriately, with the aim that the Fund’s assets grow over time with investment
income and capital growth;

° uses the assets to pay Fund benefits to the members (as and when they retire, for the rest of their lives),
and to their dependants (as and when members die), as defined in the LGPS Regulations. Assets are
also used to pay transfer values and administration costs.

The roles and responsibilities of the key parties involved in the management of the Fund are summarised in
Appendix B.

1.3 Why does the Fund need a Funding Strategy Statement?

Employees’ benefits are guaranteed by the LGPS Regulations, and do not change with market values or
employer contributions. Investment returns will help pay for some of the benefits, but probably not all, and
certainly with no guarantee. Employees’ contributions are fixed in those Regulations also, at a level which
covers only part of the cost of the benefits.

Therefore, employers need to pay the balance of the cost of delivering the benefits to members and their
dependants.

The FSS focuses on how employer liabilities are measured, the pace at which these liabilities are funded, and
how employers or pools of employers pay for their own liabilities. This statement sets out how the Administering
Authority has balanced the conflicting aims of:

° affordability of employer contributions,

o transparency of processes,

° stability of employers’ contributions, and
° prudence in the funding basis.

There are also regulatory requirements for an FSS, as given in Appendix A.

The FSS is a summary of the Fund’s approach to funding its liabilities, and this includes reference to the Fund’s
other policies; it is not an exhaustive statement of policy on all issues. The FSS forms part of a framework of
which includes:

° the LGPS Regulations;

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 33

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 002

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

° the Rates and Adjustments Certificate (confirming employer contribution rates for the next three years)
which can be found in an appendix to the formal valuation report;

° actuarial factors for valuing individual transfers, early retirement costs and the costs of buying added
service; and
° the Fund’s Statement of Investment Principles (see Section 4).

1.4 How does the Fund and this FSS affect me?
This depends who you are:

° a member of the Fund, i.e. a current or former employee, or a dependant: the Fund needs to be sure it is
collecting and holding enough money so that your benefits are always paid in full;

° an employer in the Fund (or which is considering joining the Fund): you will want to know how your
contributions are calculated from time to time, that these are fair by comparison to other employers in the
Fund, and in what circumstances you might need to pay more. Note that the FSS applies to all
employers participating in the Fund;

o an Elected Member: you will want to be sure that the council balances the need to hold prudent reserves
for members’ retirement and death benefits, with the other competing demands for council money;

° a Council Tax payer: your council seeks to strike the balance above, and also to minimise cross-subsidies
between different generations of taxpayers.

1.5 What does the FSS aim to do?
The FSS sets out the funding strategy objectives, which are:

° to ensure the long-term solvency of the Fund, using a prudent long term view. This will ensure that
sufficient funds are available to meet all members’/dependants’ benefits as they fall due for payment;

° to ensure that employer contribution rates are reasonably stable where appropriate;

° to minimise the long-term cash contributions which employers need to pay to the Fund, by recognising
the link between assets and liabilities and adopting an investment strategy which balances risk and return
(NB this will also minimise the costs to be borne by Council Tax payers);

° to reflect the different characteristics of different employers in determining contribution rates. This
involves the Fund having a clear and transparent funding strategy to demonstrate how each employer
can best meet its own liabilities over future years; and

° to use reasonable measures to reduce the risk to other employers and ultimately to the Council Tax payer
from an employer defaulting on its pension obligations.

1.6 How do | find my way around this document?
In Section 2 there is a brief introduction to some of the main principles behind funding, i.e. deciding how much
an employer should contribute to the Fund from time to time.

In Section 3 we outline how the Fund calculates the contributions payable by different employers in different
situations.

In Section 4 we show how the funding strategy is linked with the Fund’s investment strategy.
In the Appendices we cover various issues in more detail:

A. the regulatory background, including how and when the FSS is reviewed,

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 34

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 003

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

m o O @

F.

who is responsible for what,

what issues the Fund needs to monitor, and how it manages its risks,
some more details about the actuarial calculations required,

the assumptions which the Fund actuary currently makes about the future,

a glossary explaining the technical terms occasionally used here.

If you have any other queries please contact George Bruce, Head of Finance: Treasury & Pensions in the first
instance at e-mail address george.bruce@haringey.gov.uk or on telephone number 02084893726.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 35

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 004

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

2 Basic Funding issues
(More detailed and extensive descriptions are given in Appendix D).

2.1 How does the actuary calculate a contribution rate?
Employer contributions are normally made up of two elements:

a) the estimated cost of future benefits being built up from year to year, referred to as the “future service
rate”; plus

b) an adjustment for the difference between the assets built up to date and the value of past service
benefits, referred to as the “past service adjustment’. If there is a deficit the past service adjustment will
be an increase in the employer’s total contribution; if there is a surplus there may be a reduction in the
employer’s total contribution. Any past service adjustment will aim to return the employer to full funding
over an appropriate period (the “deficit recovery period”).

2.2 How is a deficit (or surplus) calculated?
An employer’s “funding level” is defined as the ratio of:

° the market value of the employer’s share of assets, to

° the value placed by the actuary on the benefits built up to date for the employer’s employees and ex-
employees (the “liabilities”). The Fund actuary agrees with the Administering Authority the assumptions
to be used in calculating this value.

If this is less than 100% then it means the employer has a shortfall, which is the employer’s deficit; if it is more
than 100% then the employer is said to be in surplus. The amount of deficit or shortfall is the difference
between the asset value and the liabilities value.

A larger deficit will give rise to higher employer contributions. If a deficit is spread over a longer period then the
annual employer cost is lower than if it is spread over a shorter period.

2.3 How are contribution rates calculated for different employers?

The Fund’s actuary is required by the Regulations to report the Common Contribution Rate, for all employers
collectively at each triennial valuation, combining items (a) and (b) above. This is based on actuarial
assumptions about the likelihood, size and timing of benefit payments to be made from the Fund in the future,
as outlined in Appendix E.

The Fund’s actuary is also required to adjust the Common Contribution Rate for circumstances specific to each
individual employer. The sorts of specific circumstances which are considered are discussed in Section 3. Itis
this adjusted contribution rate which the employer is actually required to pay, and the rates for all employers are
shown in the Fund’s Rates and Adjustments Certificate.

In effect, the Common Contribution Rate is a notional quantity, as it is unlikely that any employer will pay that
exact rate. Separate future service rates are calculated for each employer together with individual past service
adjustments according to employer-specific circumstances.

Details of the outcome of the Actuarial Valuation as at 31 March 2013 can be found in the formal valuation
report dated [TBC], including an analysis at Fund Level of the Common Contribution Rate. Further details of
individual employer contribution rates can also be found in the formal report.

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 36

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 005
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

2.4 What else might affect the employer’s contribution?
Employer covenant and likely term of membership are also considered when setting contributions: more details
are given in Section 3.

For some employers it may be agreed to pool contributions, see 3.4.
Any costs of non ill-health early retirements must be paid by the employer, see 3.6.

If an employer is approaching the end of its participation in the Fund then its contributions may be amended
appropriately, so that the assets meet (as closely as possible) the value of its liabilities in the Fund when its
participation ends.

Employers’ contributions are expressed as minima, with employers able to pay contributions at a higher rate.
Account of the higher rate will be taken by the Fund Actuary at subsequent valuations.

2.5 What different types of employer participate in the Fund?

Historically the LGPS was intended for local authority employees only. However over the years, with the
diversification and changes to delivery of local services, many more types and numbers of employers now
participate. There are currently more employers in the Fund than ever before, a significant part of this being
due to new academies.

In essence, participation in the LGPS is open to public sector employers providing some form of service to the
local community. Whilst the majority of members will be local authority employees (and ex-employees), the
majority of participating employers are those providing services in place of (or alongside) local authority
services: academy schools, contractors, housing associations, charities, etc.

The LGPS Regulations define various types of employer as follows:

Scheduled bodies — The Council and other specified employers such as academies and further education
establishments. These must provide access to the LGPS in respect of their employees who are not eligible to
join another public sector scheme (such as the Teachers Scheme). These employers are so-called because
they are specified in a schedule to the LGPS Regulations.

It is now possible for Local Education Authority schools to convert to academy status, and for other forms of
school (such as Free Schools) to be established under the academies legislation. All such academies, as
employers of non-teaching staff, become separate new employers in the Fund. As academies are defined in
the LGPS Regulations as “Scheduled Bodies”, the Administering Authority has no discretion over whether to
admit them to the Fund, and the academy has no discretion whether to continue to allow its non-teaching staff
to join the Fund. There has also been guidance issued by the DCLG regarding the terms of academies’
membership in LGPS Funds.

Designating employers - employers such as town and parish councils are able to participate in the LGPS via
resolution (and the Fund cannot refuse them entry where the resolution is passed). These employers can
designate which of their employees are eligible to join the scheme.

Other employers are able to participate in the Fund via an admission agreement, and are referred to as
‘admission bodies’. These employers are generally those with a “community of interest” with another scheme
employer — community admission bodies (“CAB”) or those providing a service on behalf of a scheme
employer — transferee admission bodies (“TAB”). CABs will include housing associations and charities, TABs
will generally be contractors. The Fund is able to set its criteria for participation by these employers and can
refuse entry if the requirements as set out in the Fund’s admissions policy are not met.

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 37

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 006

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

2.6 How does the Fund recognise that contribution levels can affect council and employer service
provision, and council tax?

The Administering Authority and the Fund actuary are acutely aware that, all other things being equal, a higher

contribution required to be paid to the Fund will mean less cash available for the employer to spend on the

provision of services. Whilst this is true, it should also be borne in mind that:

° The Fund provides invaluable financial security to local families, whether to those who formerly worked in
the service of the local community who have now retired, or to their families after their death;

° The Fund must have the assets available to meet these retirement and death benefits, which in turn
means that the various employers must each pay their own way. Lower contributions today will mean
higher contributions tomorrow: deferring payments does not alter the employer’s ultimate obligation to the
Fund in respect of its current and former employees;

° Each employer will generally only pay for its own employees and ex-employees (and their dependants),
not for those of other employers in the Fund;

° The Fund strives to maintain reasonably stable employer contribution rates where appropriate and
possible;
° The Fund wishes to avoid the situation where an employer falls so far behind in managing its funding

shortfall that its deficit becomes unmanageable in practice: such a situation may lead to employer
insolvency and the resulting deficit falling on the other Fund employers. In that situation, those employers’
services would in turn suffer as a result;

° Council contributions to the Fund should be at a suitable level, to protect the interests of different
generations of council tax payers. For instance, underpayment of contributions for some years will need
to be balanced by overpayment in other years; the council will wish to minimise the extent to which
council tax payers in one period are in effect benefitting at the expense of those paying in a different
period.

Overall, therefore, there is clearly a balance to be struck between the Fund’s need for maintaining prudent
funding levels, and the employers’ need to allocate their resources appropriately. The Fund achieves this
through various techniques which affect contribution increases to various degrees (see 3.1). In deciding which
of these techniques to apply to any given employer, the Fund will consider a risk assessment of that employer
using a knowledge base which is regularly monitored and kept up-to-date. This database will include such
information as the type of employer, its membership profile and funding position, any guarantors or security
provision, material changes anticipated, etc. This helps the Fund establish a picture of the financial standing of
the employer, i.e. its ability to meet its long term Fund commitments.

For instance, where an employer is considered relatively low risk then the Fund will permit greater smoothing
(such as stabilisation or a longer deficit recovery period relative to other employers) which will temporarily
produce lower contribution levels than would otherwise have applied. This is permitted in the expectation that
the employer will still be able to meet its obligations for many years to come.

On the other hand, an employer whose risk assessment indicates a less strong covenant will generally be
required to pay higher contributions (for instance, with a more prudent funding basis or a shorter deficit recovery
period relative to other employers). This is because of the higher probability that at some point it will fail or be
unable to meet its pension contributions, with its deficit in the Fund then falling to other Fund employers.

The Fund actively seeks employer input, including to its funding arrangements, through various means: see
Appendix A.

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 38

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 007

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

3 Calculating contributions for individual Employers

3.1 General comments

A key challenge for the Administering Authority is to balance the need for stable, affordable employer
contributions with the requirement to take a prudent, longer-term view of funding and ensure the solvency of the
Fund. With this in mind, there are a number of methods which the Administering Authority may permit, in order
to improve the stability of employer contributions. These include, where circumstances permit:-

° capping of employer contribution rate changes within a pre-determined range (“stabilisation”)

° the use of extended deficit recovery periods

° the phasing in of contribution rises or reductions

° the pooling of contributions amongst employers with similar characteristics

o the use of some form of security or guarantee to justify a lower contribution rate than would otherwise be
the case.

These and associated issues are covered in this Section.

The Administering Authority recognises that there may occasionally be particular circumstances affecting
individual employers that are not easily managed within the rules and policies set out in the Funding Strategy
Statement. Therefore the Administering Authority may, at its sole discretion, direct the actuary to adopt
alternative funding approaches on a case by case basis for specific employers.

3.2 The effect of paying contributions below the theoretical level
Employers which are permitted to use one or more of the above methods will often be paying, for a time,
contributions less than the theoretical contribution rate. Such employers should appreciate that:

o their true long term liability (i.e. the actual eventual cost of benefits payable to their employees and ex-
employees) is not affected by the choice of method,

° lower contributions in the short term will be assumed to incur a greater loss of investment returns on the
deficit. Thus, deferring a certain amount of contribution will lead to higher contributions in the long-term,
and

° it will take longer to reach full funding, all other things being equal.

Overleaf (3.3) is a summary of how the main funding policies differ for different types of employer, followed by
more detailed notes where necessary.

Section 3.4 onwards deals with various other funding issues which apply to all employers.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

3.3 The different approaches used for different employers

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND

008

Type of employer

Scheduled Bodies

Community Admission Bodies and
Designating Employers

Transferee Admission Bodies

Sub-type Local Academies Colleges Open to new Closed to new (all)
Authorities entrants entrants
Basis used Ongoing, assumes long-term Fund participation Ongoing, but may move to “gilts basis” - Ongoing, assumes fixed contract term in
(see Appendix E) see Note (a) the Fund (see Appendix E)

Future service rate

Projected Unit Credit approach (see Appendix D — D.2)

Attained Age

approach (see
Appendix D — D.2)

Projected Unit Credit approach (see
Appendix D — D.2)

Stabilised rate? Yes - see Yes - see No No No No
Note (b) Note (b)
Maximum deficit 20 years 20 years 20 years 20 years 20 years Outstanding contract term
recovery period —
Note (c)
Deficit recovery Monetary Monetary Monetary Monetary Monetary amount Monetary amount
payments — Note (d) amount amount amount amount
Treatment of surplus | Covered by Covered by Preferred approach: contributions kept at future service rate. Reduce contributions by spreading the
stabilisation stabilisation However, reductions may be permitted by the surplus over the remaining contract term
arrangement arrangement Administering Authority
Phasing of Covered by Covered by 3 years 3 years 3 years None
contribution changes | stabilisation stabilisation - Note (e) - Note (e) - Note (e)
arrangement arrangement

Review of rates —

Administering Authority reserves the right to review

contribution rates and amounts, and the

Particularly reviewed in last 3 years of

Note (f) level of security provided, at regular intervals between valuations contract
New employer n/a ‘ Note (9) | n/a Note (h) Notes (h) & (i)

Cessation of

Cessation is assumed not to be generally possible,

Can be ceased subject to terms of

Participation is assumed to expire at the

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX

participation: as Scheduled Bodies are legally obliged to admission agreement. Cessation debt end of the contract. Cessation debt (if
cessation debt participate in the LGPS. In the rare event of will be calculated on a basis appropriate any) calculated on ongoing basis.
payable cessation occurring (machinery of Government to the circumstances of cessation —see | Awarding Authority will be liable for future
changes for example), the cessation debt principles Note (j). deficits and contributions arising.
applied would be as per Note (j).
January 2014

6¢ abed



Page 40

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 009
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Note (a) (Basis for CABs and Designating Employers closed to new entrants)

In the circumstances where:

° the employer is a Designating Employer, or an Admission Body but not a Transferee Admission Body,
and

° the employer has no guarantor, and

° the admission agreement is likely to terminate, or the employer is likely to lose its last active member,

within a timeframe considered appropriate by the Administering Authority to prompt a change in funding,

the Administering Authority may vary the discount rate used to set employer contribution rate. In particular
contributions may be set for an employer to achieve full funding on a more prudent basis (e.g. using a discount
rate set equal to gilt yields) by the time the agreement terminates or the last active member leaves, in order to
protect other employers in the Fund. This policy will increase regular contributions and reduce, but not entirely
eliminate, the possibility of a final deficit payment being required from the employer when a cessation valuation
is carried out.

The Administering Authority also reserves the right to adopt the above approach in respect of those Designating
Employers and Admission Bodies with no guarantor, where the strength of covenant is considered to be weak
but there is no immediate expectation that the admission agreement will cease or the Designating Employer
alters its designation.

Note (b) (Stabilisation)

Stabilisation is a mechanism where employer contribution rate variations from year to year are kept within a pre-
determined range, thus allowing those employers’ rates to be relatively stable. In the interests of stability and
affordability of employer contributions, the Administering Authority, on the advice of the Fund Actuary, believes
that stabilising contributions can still be viewed as a prudent longer-term approach. However, employers whose
contribution rates have been “stabilised” (and may therefore be paying less than their theoretical contribution
rate) should be aware of the risks of this approach and should consider making additional payments to the Fund
if possible.

This stabilisation mechanism allows short term investment market volatility to be managed so as not to cause
volatility in employer contribution rates, on the basis that a long term view can be taken on net cash inflow,
investment returns and strength of employer covenant.

The current stabilisation mechanism applies if:

° the employer satisfies the eligibility criteria set by the Administering Authority (see below) and;

° there are no material events which cause the employer to become ineligible, e.g. significant reductions in
active membership (due to outsourcing or redundancies), or changes in the nature of the employer
(perhaps due to Government restructuring).

On the basis of extensive modelling carried out for the 2013 valuation exercise (see Section 4), the stabilised
details are as follows:

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 41

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 010

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Type of employer Council Academy

Starting rate* 23.9% (as at 1% April 2014) Calculated by the Actuary at
date of academy conversion

Max contribution increase +1% of pay TBC

Max contribution decrease -1% of pay TBC

*In practice, contribution rates will show the future service rate based on a percentage of pay and the past service
adjustment as a monetary amount.

The stabilisation criteria and limits will be reviewed at the 31 March 2016 valuation, to take effect from 1 April
2017. This will take into account the employer’s membership profiles, the issues surrounding employer security,
and other relevant factors.

Note (c) (Deficit Recovery Periods)

The deficit recovery period starts at the commencement of the revised contribution rate (1 April 2014 for the
2013 valuation). The Administering Authority would normally expect the same target date for full funding to be
used at successive triennial valuations, but would reserve the right to propose alternative spreading periods, for
example where there were no new entrants.

Where stabilisation applies, the resulting employer contribution rate would be amended to comply with the
stabilisation mechanism.

For employers with no (or very few) active members at this valuation, the deficit should be recovered by a fixed
monetary amount over a prudent period to be agreed with the body or its successor.

For academies where written notice has been served terminating their funding agreement with the Department
for Education, the period is reduced to the period of notice (with immediate effect).

For Community Admission Bodies without a guarantor, the period will generally be equal to the average future
working lifetime of their active employee members.

Note (d) (Deficit Recovery Payments)

The Administering Authority reserves the right to amend the deficit recovery payments between valuations
and/or to require these payments in monetary terms (if they are paid in percentage of pay terms), for instance
where:

° the employer is relatively mature, i.e. has a large deficit recovery contribution rate (e.g. above 15% of
payroll), in other words its payroll is a smaller proportion of its deficit than is the case for most other
employers, or

° there has been a significant reduction in payroll due to outsourcing or redundancy exercises, or
o the employer has closed the Fund to new entrants.

Note (e) (Phasing in of contribution changes)

All phasing is subject to the Administering Authority being satisfied as to the strength of the employer’s
covenant.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 42

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 011

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Normally the Fund will require the employer to pay at least its future service rate each year.
Employers which have no active members at this valuation will not be phased.
Note (f) (Regular Reviews)

Such reviews may be triggered by significant events including but not limited to: significant reductions in payroll,
altered employer circumstances, Government restructuring affecting the employer’s business, or failure to pay
contributions or arrange appropriate security as required by the Administering Authority.

The result of a review may be to require increased contributions (by strengthening the actuarial assumptions
adopted and/or moving to monetary levels of deficit recovery contributions), and/or an increased level of security
or guarantee.

Note (g) (New Academy employers)
At the time of writing, the Fund’s policies on academies’ funding issues are as follows:

a) The new academy will be regarded as a separate employer in its own right and will not be pooled with
other employers in the Fund. The only exception is where the academy is part of a Multi Academy Trust
(MAT) in which case the academy’s figures will be calculated as below but can be combined with those of
the other academies in the MAT;

b) The new academy’s past service liabilities on conversion will be calculated based on its active Fund
members on the day before conversion. For the avoidance of doubt, these liabilities will include all past
service of those members, but will exclude the liabilities relating to any ex-employees of the school who
have deferred or pensioner status;

c) The new academy will be allocated an initial asset share from the ceding council’s assets in the Fund.
This asset share will be calculated using the estimated funding position of the ceding council at the date
of academy conversion. The share will be based on the active members’ funding level, having first
allocated assets in the council’s share to fully fund deferred and pensioner members. The asset
allocation will be based on market conditions and the academy’s active Fund membership on the day
prior to conversion;

d) The new academy’s initial contribution rate will be calculated using market conditions, the council funding
position and, membership data, all as at the day prior to conversion.

The Fund’s policies on academies are subject to change in the light of any amendments to DCLG guidance.
Any changes will be notified to academies, and will be reflected in a subsequent version of this FSS. In
particular, policies (d) and (e) above will be reconsidered at each valuation.

Note (h) (New Admission Bodies)

With effect from 1 October 2012, the LGPS 2012 Miscellaneous Regulations introduced mandatory new
requirements for all Admission Bodies brought into the Fund from that date. Under these Regulations, all new
Admission Bodies will be required to provide some form of security, such as a guarantee from the letting
employer, an indemnity or a bond. The security is required to cover some or all of the following:

° the strain cost of any redundancy early retirements resulting from the premature termination of the
contract;
° allowance for the risk of asset underperformance;
January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 43

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 012
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

° allowance for the risk of a fall in gilt yields;
° allowance for the possible non-payment of employer and member contributions to the Fund;
° the current deficit.

For all new Transferee Admission Bodies, the security must be to the satisfaction of the Administering Authority
as well as the letting employer, and will be reassessed on an annual basis.

The Administering Authority will only consider future requests from Community Admission Bodies (or other
similar bodies, such as section 75 NHS partnerships) to join the Fund if they are sponsored by a Scheduled
Body with tax raising powers, guaranteeing their liabilities and also providing a form of security as above.

The above approaches reduce the risk to other employers in the Fund, of potentially having to pick up any
shortfall in respect of Admission Bodies ceasing with an unpaid deficit.

Note (i) (New Transferee Admission Bodies)

A new TAB usually joins the Fund as a result of the letting/outsourcing of some services from an existing
employer (normally a Scheduled Body such as the council or an academy) to another organisation (a
“contractor”). This involves the TUPE transfer of some staff from the letting employer to the contractor.
Consequently, for the duration of the contract, the contractor is a new participating employer in the Fund so that
the transferring employees maintain their eligibility for LGPS membership. At the end of the contract the
employees revert to the letting employer or to a replacement contractor.

Ordinarily, the TAB would be set up in the Fund as a new employer with responsibility for all the accrued
benefits of the transferring employees; in this case, the contractor would usually be assigned an initial asset
allocation equal to the past service liability value of the employees’ Fund benefits. The quid pro quo is that the
contractor is then expected to ensure that its share of the Fund is also fully funded at the end of the contract:

see Note (j).

Employers which “outsource” have flexibility in the way that they can deal with the pension risk potentially taken
on by the contractor. In particular there are three different routes that such employers may wish to adopt.
Clearly as the risk ultimately resides with the employer letting the contract, it is for them to agree the appropriate
route with the contractor:

i) Pooling

Under this option the contractor is pooled with the letting employer. In this case, the contractor pays the same
rate as the letting employer, which is may be under the stabilisation approach.

ii) Letting employer retains pre-contract risks

Under this option the letting employer would retain responsibility for assets and liabilities in respect of service
accrued prior to the contract commencement date. The contractor would be responsible for the future liabilities
that accrue in respect of transferred staff. The contractor’'s contribution rate could vary from one valuation to the
next. It would be liable for any deficit at the end of the contract term in respect of assets and liabilities
attributable to service accrued during the contract term.

iii) Fixed contribution rate agreed

Under this option the contractor pays a fixed contribution rate and doesn’t pay any cessation deficit.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 44

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 013
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

The Administering Authority is willing to administer any of the above options as long as the approach is
documented in the Admission Agreement as well as the transfer agreement. The Admission Agreement should
ensure that some element of risk transfers to the contractor where it relates to their decisions and it is unfair to
burden the letting employer with that risk. For example the contractor should typically be responsible for
pension costs that arise from;

° above average pay increases, including the effect in respect of service prior to contract commencement
even if the letting employer takes on responsibility for the latter under (ii) above;

° redundancy and early retirement decisions.

Note (j) (Admission Bodies Ceasing)

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Admission Agreement, the Administering Authority may consider any of
the following as triggers for the cessation of an admission agreement with any type of body:

° Last active member ceasing participation in the Fund;
° The insolvency, winding up or liquidation of the Admission Body;
° Any breach by the Admission Body of any of its obligations under the Agreement that they have failed to

remedy to the satisfaction of the Fund,;

° A failure by the Admission Body to pay any sums due to the Fund within the period required by the Fund,;
or

° The failure by the Admission Body to renew or adjust the level of the bond or indemnity, or to confirm an
appropriate alternative guarantor, as required by the Fund.

On cessation, the Administering Authority will instruct the Fund actuary to carry out a cessation valuation to
determine whether there is any deficit or surplus. Where there is a deficit, payment of this amount in full would
normally be sought from the Admission Body; where there is a surplus it should be noted that current legislation
does not permit a refund payment to the Admission Body.

For non-Transferee Admission Bodies whose participation is voluntarily ended either by themselves or the
Fund, or where a cessation event has been triggered, the Administering Authority must look to protect the
interests of other ongoing employers. The actuary will therefore adopt an approach which, to the extent
reasonably practicable, protects the other employers from the likelihood of any material loss emerging in future:

a) Where there is a guarantor for future deficits and contributions, the cessation valuation will normally be
calculated using the ongoing basis as described in Appendix E;

b) Alternatively, it may be possible to simply transfer the former Admission Body’s liabilities and assets to
the guarantor, without needing to crystallise any deficit. This approach may be adopted where the
employer cannot pay the contributions due, and this is within the terms of the guarantee;

c) Where a guarantor does not exist then, in order to protect other employers in the Fund, the cessation
liabilities and final deficit will normally be calculated using a “gilts cessation basis”, which is more prudent
than the ongoing basis. This has no allowance for potential future investment outperformance above gilt
yields, and has added allowance for future improvements in life expectancy. This could give rise to
significant cessation debts being required.

Under (a) and (c), any shortfall would usually be levied on the departing Admission Body as a single lump sum
payment. If this is not possible then the Fund would look to any bond, indemnity or guarantee in place for the
employer.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 45

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 014

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

In the event that the Fund is not able to recover the required payment in full, then the unpaid amounts fall to be
shared amongst all of the other employers in the Fund. This may require an immediate revision to the Rates
and Adjustments Certificate affecting other employers in the Fund, or instead be reflected in the contribution
rates set at the next formal valuation following the cessation date.

As an alternative, where the ceasing Admission Body is continuing in business, the Fund at its absolute
discretion reserves the right to enter into an agreement with the ceasing Admission Body. Under this
agreement the Fund would accept an appropriate alternative security to be held against any deficit, and would
carry out the cessation valuation on an ongoing basis: deficit recovery payments would be derived from this
cessation debt. This approach would be monitored as part of each triennial valuation: the Fund reserves the
right to revert to a “gilts cessation basis” and seek immediate payment of any funding shortfall identified. The
Administering Authority may need to seek legal advice in such cases, as the Body would have no contributing
members.

3.4 Pooled contributions

From time to time the Administering Authority may set up pools for employers with similar characteristics. This
will always be in line with its broader funding strategy. The pooling of contributions is a way of sharing
experience and smoothing out the effects of costly but relatively rare events such as ill-health retirements or
deaths in service.

Haringey Council may be pooled with the legacy liabilities and assets following cessation of an employer.
Schools generally are also pooled with the Council, however there may be exceptions for specialist or
independent schools.

In general, the Administering Authority does not permit other pools, but will consider new proposals on a case
by case basis.

Those employers which have been pooled are identified in the Rates and Adjustments Certificate.

3.5 Additional flexibility in return for added security

The Administering Authority may permit greater flexibility to the employer’s contributions if the employer
provides added security to the satisfaction of the Administering Authority.

Such flexibility includes a reduced rate of contribution, an extended deficit recovery period, or permission to join
a pool with another body (e.g. the Local Authority).

Such security may include, but is not limited to, a suitable bond, a legally-binding guarantee from an appropriate
third party, or security over an employer asset of sufficient value.

The degree of flexibility given may take into account factors such as:

° the extent of the employer’s deficit;

° the amount and quality of the security offered;

° the employer’s financial security and business plan;

° whether the admission agreement is likely to be open or closed to new entrants.

3.6 Nonill health early retirement costs

It is assumed that members’ benefits are payable from the earliest age that the employee could retire without
incurring a reduction to their benefit (and without requiring their employer’s consent to retire). (NB the relevant
age may be different for different periods of service, following the benefit changes from April 2008 and April

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 46

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 015

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

2014). Employers are required to pay additional contributions (‘strain’) wherever an employee retires before
attaining this age. The actuary’s funding basis makes no allowance for premature retirement except on grounds
of ill-health.

Normally the payment is payable as a single lump sum and is not spread.

3.7 lll health early retirement costs

Admitted Bodies will usually have an ‘ill health allowance’; Scheduled Bodies may have this also, depending on
their agreement terms with the Administering Authority. The Fund monitors each employer’s ill health
experience on an ongoing basis. If the cumulative cost of ill health retirement in any financial year exceeds the
allowance at the previous valuation, the employer will be charged additional contributions on the same basis as
apply for non ill-health cases. Details will be included in each separate Admission Agreement.

3.8 Il health insurance

If an employer holds satisfactory current insurance policy covering ill health early retirement strains the
Administering Authority may agree to waive some or all of the ill health allowance set out in 3.7.

3.9 Employers with no remaining active members

In general an employer ceasing in the Fund, due to the departure of the last active member, will pay a cessation
debt on an appropriate basis (see 3.3, Note (j)) and consequently have no further obligation to the Fund.
Thereafter it is expected that one of two situations will eventually arise:

a) The employer’s asset share runs out before all its ex-employees’ benefits have been paid. In this situation
the other Fund employers will be required to contribute to pay all remaining benefits: this will be done by
the Fund actuary apportioning the remaining liabilities on a pro-rata basis at successive formal valuations;

b) The last ex-employee or dependant dies before the employer’s asset share has been fully utilised. In this
situation the remaining assets would be apportioned pro-rata by the Fund’s actuary to the other
employers in the Fund.

c) In exceptional circumstances the Fund may permit an employer with no remaining active members to
continue contributing to the Fund. This would require the provision of a suitable security or guarantee, as
well as a written ongoing commitment to fund the remainder of the employer’s obligations over an
appropriate period. The Fund would reserve the right to invoke the cessation requirements in the future,
however. The Administering Authority may need to seek legal advice in such cases, as the employer
would have no contributing members.

3.10 Policies on bulk transfers
Each case will be treated on its own merits, but in general:

° The Fund will not pay bulk transfers greater than the lesser of (a) the asset share of the transferring
employer in the Fund, and (b) the value of the past service liabilities of the transferring members;

° The Fund will not grant added benefits to members bringing in entittements from another Fund unless the
asset transfer is sufficient to meet the added liabilities;

° The Fund may permit shortfalls to arise on bulk transfers if the Fund employer has suitable strength of
covenant and commits to meeting that shortfall in an appropriate period. This may require the employer’s
Fund contributions to increase between valuations.

3.11 Collection of contributions

To avoid loss of income and the administration cost of late payment of contributions, employers will be required
to pay employer and employee contributions by way of direct debits in favour of the pension fund.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 47

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 016
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

4 Funding strategy and links to investment strategy

4.1 What is the Fund’s investment strategy?
The Fund has built up assets over the years, and continues to receive contribution and other income. All of this
must be invested in a suitable manner, which is the investment strategy.

Investment strategy is set by the administering authority, after taking investment advice. The precise mix,
manager make up and target returns are set out in the Statement of Investment Principles (SIP), which is
available to members and employers.

The investment strategy is set for the long-term, but is reviewed from time to time. Normally a full review is
carried out after each actuarial valuation, and is kept under review annually between actuarial valuations to
ensure that it remains appropriate to the Fund’s liability profile.

The same investment strategy is currently followed for all employers.

4.2 What is the link between funding strategy and investment strategy?

The Fund must be able to meet all benefit payments as and when they fall due. These payments will be met by
contributions (resulting from the funding strategy) or asset returns and income (resulting from the investment
strategy). To the extent that investment returns or income fall short, then higher cash contributions are required
from employers, and vice versa

Therefore, the funding and investment strategies are inextricably linked.

4.3 How does the funding strategy reflect the Fund’s investment strategy?

In the opinion of the Fund actuary, the current funding policy is consistent with the current investment strategy of
the Fund. The asset outperformance assumption contained in the discount rate (see E3) is within a range that
would be considered acceptable for funding purposes; it is also considered to be consistent with the

requirement to take a “prudent longer-term view” of the funding of liabilities as required by the UK Government
(see A1).

However, in the short term — such as the three yearly assessments at formal valuations — there is the scope for
considerable volatility and there is a material chance that in the short-term and even medium term, asset returns
will fall short of this target. The stability measures described in Section 3 will damp down, but not remove, the
effect on employers’ contributions.

The Fund does not hold a contingency reserve to protect it against the volatility of equity investments.

44 How does this differ for a large stable employer?

The Actuary has developed four key measures which capture the essence of the Fund’s strategies, both funding
and investment:

° Prudence - the Fund should have a reasonable expectation of being fully funded in the long term;
o Affordability — how much can employers afford;
o Stewardship — the assumptions used should be sustainable in the long term, without having to resort to

overly optimistic assumptions about the future to maintain an apparently healthy funding position;

° Stability — employers should not see significant moves in their contribution rates from one year to the
next, and this will help to provide a more stable budgeting environment.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 48

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 017

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

A particular issue is that the key objectives often conflict. For example, minimising the long term cost of the
scheme (i.e. keeping employer rates affordable) is best achieved by investing in higher returning assets e.g.
equities. However, equities are also very volatile (i.e. go up and down fairly frequently in fairly large moves),
which conflicts with the objective to have stable contribution rates.

Therefore a balance needs to be maintained between risk and reward, which has been considered by the use of
Asset Liability Modelling: this is a set of calculation techniques applied by the Fund’s actuary, to model the
range of potential future solvency levels and contribution rates.

The Actuary was able to model the impact of these four key areas, for the purpose of setting a stabilisation
approach (see 3.3 Note (b)). The modelling demonstrated that retaining the present investment strategy,
coupled with constraining employer contribution rate changes as described in 3.3 Note (b), struck an
appropriate balance between the above objectives. In particular the stabilisation approach currently adopted
meets the need for stability of contributions without jeopardising the Administering Authority’s aims of prudent
stewardship of the Fund.

Whilst the current stabilisation mechanism is to remain in place until 2017, it should be noted that this will need
to be reviewed following the 2016 valuation.

4.5 Does the Fund monitor its overall funding position?

The Administering Authority annually monitors the relative funding position, i.e. changes in the relationship
between asset values and the liabilities value. It reports this to the Corporate Committee.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 49

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 018
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix A — Regulatory framework

A1 Why does the Fund need an FSS?
The Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) has stated that the purpose of the FSS is:

° “to establish a clear and transparent fund-specific strategy which will identify how employers’ pension
liabilities are best met going forward;

° to support the regulatory framework to maintain as nearly constant employer contribution rates as
possible; and

° to take a prudent longer-term view of funding those liabilities.”

These objectives are desirable individually, but may be mutually conflicting.

The requirement to maintain and publish a FSS is contained in LGPS Regulations which are updated from time
to time. In publishing the FSS the Administering Authority has to have regard to any guidance published by
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) (most recently in 2012) and to its Statement of
Investment Principles.

This is the framework within which the Fund’s actuary carries out triennial valuations to set employers’
contributions and provides recommendations to the Administering Authority when other funding decisions are
required, such as when employers join or leave the Fund. The FSS applies to all employers participating in the
Fund.

A2 Does the Administering Authority consult anyone on the FSS?

Yes. This is required by LGPS Regulations. It is covered in more detail by the most recent CIPFA guidance,
which states that the FSS must first be subject to “consultation with such persons as the authority considers
appropriate”, and should include “a meaningful dialogue at officer and elected member level with council tax
raising authorities and with corresponding representatives of other participating employers”.

In practice, for the Fund, the consultation process for this FSS was as follows:
a) A draft version of the FSS was issued to all participating employers in [DATE] for comment;
b) Comments were requested within [30] days;

c) Following the end of the consultation period the FSS was updated where required and then published, in
[DATE].

A3 How is the FSS published?
The FSS is made available through the following routes:

° Published on the website, at [CLIENT URL];

° A copy sent by [post/e-mail] to each participating employer in the Fund;
° A copy sent to [employee/pensioner] representatives;
° A full copy [included in/linked from] the annual report and accounts of the Fund;
° Copies sent to investment managers and investment advisers;
° Copies made available on request.
January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 50

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 019

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

A4 How often is the FSS reviewed?
The FSS is reviewed in detail at least every three years as part of the triennial valuation. This version is

expected to remain unaltered until it is consulted upon as part of the formal process for the next valuation in
2016.

It is possible that (usually slight) amendments may be needed within the three year period. These would be
needed to reflect any regulatory changes, or alterations to the way the Fund operates (e.g. to accommodate a
new class of employer). Any such amendments would be consulted upon as appropriate:

° trivial amendments would be simply notified at the next round of employer communications,
o amendments affecting only one class of employer would be consulted with those employers,
° other more significant amendments would be subject to full consultation.

In any event, changes to the FSS would need agreement by the Corporate Committee and would be included in
the relevant Committee Meeting minutes.

A5 How does the FSS fit into other Fund documents?

The FSS is a summary of the Fund’s approach to funding liabilities. It is not an exhaustive statement of policy
on all issues, for example there are a number of separate statements published by the Fund including the
Statement of Investment Principles, Governance Strategy and Communications Strategy. In addition, the Fund
publishes an Annual Report and Accounts with up to date information on the Fund.

These documents can be found on the web at [CLIENT URL].

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 51

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 020

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix B — Responsibilities of key parties

The efficient and effective operation of the Fund needs various parties to each play their part.

B1 The Administering Authority should:-

° operate the Fund as per the LGPS Regulations;

o effectively manage any potential conflicts of interest arising from its dual role as Administering Authority
and a Fund employer;

° collect employer and employee contributions, and investment income and other amounts due to the Fund;

° ensure that cash is available to meet benefit payments as and when they fall due;

° pay from the Fund the relevant benefits and entitlements that are due;

° invest surplus monies (i.e. contributions and other income which are not immediately needed to pay
benefits) in accordance with the Fund’s Statement of Investment Principles (SIP) and LGPS Regulations;

° communicate appropriately with employers so that they fully understand their obligations to the Fund;

° take appropriate measures to safeguard the Fund against the consequences of employer default;

° manage the valuation process in consultation with the Fund’s actuary;

° prepare and maintain a FSS and a SIP, after consultation;

o notify the Fund’s actuary of material changes which could affect funding (this is covered in a separate
agreement with the actuary); and

° monitor all aspects of the fund’s performance and funding and amend the FSS/SIP as necessary and
appropriate.

B2 The Individual Employer should:-

° deduct contributions from employees’ pay correctly;

° pay all contributions, including their own as determined by the actuary, promptly by the due date;

° have a policy and exercise discretions within the regulatory framework;

° make additional contributions in accordance with agreed arrangements in respect of, for example,
augmentation of scheme benefits, early retirement strain; and

° notify the Administering Authority promptly of all changes to its circumstances, prospects or membership,
which could affect future funding.

B3 The Fund Actuary should:-

° prepare valuations, including the setting of employers’ contribution rates. This will involve agreeing
assumptions with the Administering Authority, having regard to the FSS and LGPS Regulations, and
targeting each employer’s solvency appropriately;

° provide advice relating to new employers in the Fund, including the level and type of bonds or other forms
of security (and the monitoring of these);

° prepare advice and calculations in connection with bulk transfers and individual benefit-related matters;

° assist the Administering Authority in considering possible changes to employer contributions between
formal valuations, where circumstances suggest this may be necessary;

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 52

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 021

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

° advise on the termination of Admission Bodies’ participation in the Fund; and
° fully reflect actuarial professional guidance and requirements in the advice given to the Administering
Authority.

B4 Other parties:-
° council officers and investment advisers (investment consultant and independent advisor) should ensure
the Fund’s SIP remains appropriate, and consistent with this FSS;

° investment managers, custodians and bankers should all play their part in the effective investment (and
dis-investment) of Fund assets, in line with the SIP;

° auditors should comply with their auditing standards, ensure Fund compliance with all requirements,
monitor and advise on fraud detection, and sign off annual reports and financial statements as required;

° governance advice may be sought by the Administering Authority on efficient structures, processes and
working methods in managing the Fund;

° legal advisers (either internal or external) should ensure the Fund’s operation and management remains
fully compliant with all regulations and broader local government requirements, including the
Administering Authority’s own procedures.

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 53

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix C — Key risks and controls

C1 Types of risk

022

The Administering Authority has an active risk management programme in place. The measures that it has in
place to control key risks are summarised below under the following headings:

° financial;

° demographic;

° regulatory; and

o governance.

C2 Financial risks

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

Fund assets fail to deliver returns in line with the
anticipated returns underpinning valuation of
liabilities over the long-term.

Only anticipate long-term return on a relatively prudent
basis to reduce risk of under-performing.

Assets invested on the basis of specialist advice, in a
suitably diversified manner across asset classes,
geographies, managers, etc.

Analyse progress at three yearly valuations for all
employers.

Inter-valuation roll-forward of liabilities between
valuations at whole Fund level.

Inappropriate long-term investment strategy.

Overall investment strategy options considered as an
integral part of the funding strategy. Used asset
liability modelling to measure 4 key outcomes.

Chosen option considered to provide the best balance.

Fall in risk-free returns on Government bonds,
leading to rise in value placed on liabilities.

Stabilisation modelling at whole Fund level allows for
the probability of this within a longer term context.

Inter-valuation monitoring, as above.

Some investment in bonds helps to mitigate this risk.

Active investment manager under-performance
relative to benchmark.

Quarterly investment monitoring analyses market
performance and active managers relative to their
index benchmark.

Pay and price inflation significantly more than

The focus of the actuarial valuation process is on real

anticipated. returns on assets, net of price and pay increases.
Inter-valuation monitoring, as above, gives early
warning.
Some investment in bonds also helps to mitigate this
January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 54

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

023

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

risk.

Employers pay for their own salary awards and should
be mindful of the geared effect on pension liabilities of
any bias in pensionable pay rises towards longer-
serving employees.

Effect of possible increase in employer’s
contribution rate on service delivery and
admission/scheduled bodies

An explicit stabilisation mechanism has been agreed
as part of the funding strategy. Other measures are
also in place to limit sudden increases in contributions.

Orphaned employers give rise to added costs
for the Fund

The Fund seeks a cessation debt (or
security/guarantor) to minimise the risk of this
happening in the future.

If it occurs, the Actuary calculates the added cost
spread pro-rata among all employers — (see 3.9).

C3 Demographic risks

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

Pensioners living longer, thus increasing cost to
Fund.

Set mortality assumptions with some allowance for
future increases in life expectancy.

The Fund Actuary has direct access to the experience
of over 50 LGPS funds which allows early identification
of changes in life expectancy that might in turn affect
the assumptions underpinning the valuation.

Maturing Fund — i.e. proportion of actively
contributing employees declines relative to
retired employees.

Continue to monitor at each valuation, consider
seeking monetary amounts rather than % of pay and
consider alternative investment strategies.

Deteriorating patterns of early retirements

Employers are charged the extra cost of non ill-health
retirements following each individual decision.

Employer ill health retirement experience is monitored,
and insurance is an option.

Reductions in payroll causing insufficient deficit
recovery payments

In many cases this may not be sufficient cause for
concern, and will in effect be caught at the next formal
valuation. However, there are protections where there
is concern, as follows:

Employers in the stabilisation mechanism may be
brought out of that mechanism to permit appropriate
contribution increases (see Note (b) to 3.3).

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 55

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

024

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

For other employers, review of contributions is
permitted in general between valuations (see Note (f)
to 3.3) and may require a move in deficit contributions
from a percentage of payroll to fixed monetary
amounts.

C4 Regulatory risks

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

Changes to national pension requirements
and/or HMRC rules e.g. changes arising from
public sector pensions reform.

The Administering Authority considers all consultation
papers issued by the Government and comments
where appropriate.

The results of the most recent reforms have been built
into the 2013 valuation. Any changes to member
contribution rates or benefit levels will be carefully
communicated with members to minimise possible opt-
outs or adverse actions.

C5 Governance risks

Risk

Summary of Control Mechanisms

Administering Authority unaware of structural
changes in an employer's membership (e.g.
large fall in employee members, large number of
retirements) or not advised of an employer
closing to new entrants.

The Administering Authority has a close relationship
with employing bodies and communicates required
standards e.g. for submission of data.

The Actuary may revise the rates and Adjustments
certificate to increase an employer’s contributions
(under Regulation 38) between triennial valuations

Deficit contributions may be expressed as monetary
amounts.

Actuarial or investment advice is not sought, or
is not heeded, or proves to be insufficient in
some way

The Administering Authority maintains close contact
with its specialist advisers.

Advice is delivered via formal meetings involving
Elected Members, and recorded appropriately.

Actuarial advice is subject to professional requirements
such as peer review.

Administering Authority failing to commission
the Fund Actuary to carry out a termination
valuation for a departing Admission Body.

The Administering Authority requires employers with
Best Value contractors to inform it of forthcoming
changes.

Community Admission Bodies’ memberships are

January 2014

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX




Page 56

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 025

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Risk Summary of Control Mechanisms

monitored and, if active membership decreases, steps

will be taken.
An employer ceasing to exist with insufficient The Administering Authority believes that it would
funding or adequacy of a bond. normally be too late to address the position if it was left

to the time of departure.
The risk is mitigated by:

Seeking a funding guarantee from another scheme
employer, or external body, where-ever possible (see

Notes (h) and (j) to 3.3).

Alerting the prospective employer to its obligations and
encouraging it to take independent actuarial advice.

Vetting prospective employers before admission.

Where permitted under the regulations requiring a bond
to protect the Fund from various risks.

Requiring new Community Admission Bodies to have a
guarantor.

Reviewing bond or guarantor arrangements at regular
intervals (see Note (f) to 3.3).

Reviewing contributions well ahead of cessation if
thought appropriate (see Note (a) to 3.3).

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 57

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 026

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix D — The calculation of Employer contributions

In Section 2 there was a broad description of the way in which contribution rates are calculated. This Appendix
considers these calculations in much more detail.

The calculations involve actuarial assumptions about future experience, and these are described in detail in
Appendix E.

D1 What is the difference between calculations across the whole Fund and calculations for an
individual employer?
Employer contributions are normally made up of two elements:

a) the estimated cost of future benefits being accrued, referred to as the “future service rate”; plus

b) an adjustment for the funding position of accrued benefits relative to the Fund’s solvency target, “past
service adjustment’. If there is a surplus there may be a reduction in the employer’s contribution rate. If
there is a deficit there will be an increase in the employer’s contribution rate, with the surplus or deficit
spread over an appropriate period. The aim is to return the employer to full funding over that period. See
Section 3 for deficit recovery periods.

The Fund’s actuary is required by the regulations to report the Common Contribution Rate’, for all employers
collectively at each triennial valuation. It combines items (a) and (b) and is expressed as a percentage of pay; it
is in effect an average rate across all employers in the Fund.

The Fund’s actuary is also required to adjust the Common Contribution Rate for circumstances which are
deemed “peculiar” to an individual employerz. It is the adjusted contribution rate which employers are actually
required to pay. The sorts of “peculiar” factors which are considered are discussed below.

In effect, the Common Contribution Rate is a notional quantity. Separate future service rates are calculated for
each employer together with individual past service adjustments according to employer-specific past service
deficit spreading and increased employer contribution phasing periods.

D2 How is the Future Service Rate calculated?

The future service element of the employer contribution rate is calculated with the aim that these contributions
will meet benefit payments in respect of members’ future service in the Fund. This is based upon the cost (in
excess of members’ contributions) of the benefits which employee members earn from their service each year.

The future service rate is calculated separately for all the employers, although employers within a pool will pay
the contribution rate applicable to the pool as a whole. The calculation is on the “ongoing” valuation basis (see
Appendix E), but where it is considered appropriate to do so the Administering Authority reserves the right to set
a future service rate by reference to liabilities valued on a more prudent basis (see Section 3).

The approach used to calculate each employer’s future service contribution rate depends on whether or not new
entrants are being admitted. Employers should note that it is only Admission Bodies and Designating
Employers that may have the power not to automatically admit all eligible new staff to the Fund, depending on
the terms of their Admission Agreements and employment contracts.

' See LGPS (Administration) Regulations 36(5).
2 See LGPS (Administration) Regulations 36(7).

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 58

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 027
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

a) Employers which admit new entrants

These rates will be derived using the “Projected Unit Method” of valuation with a one year period, i.e. only
considering the cost of the next year’s benefit accrual and contribution income. If future experience is in line
with assumptions, and the employer’'s membership profile remains stable, this rate should be broadly stable
over time. If the membership of employees matures (e.g. because of lower recruitment) the rate would rise over
time.

b) Employers which do not admit new entrants

To give more long term stability to such employers’ contributions, the “Attained Age” funding method is normally
adopted. This measures benefit accrual and contribution income over the whole future anticipated working
lifetimes of current active employee members.

Both approaches include expenses of administration to the extent that they are borne by the Fund, and include
allowances for benefits payable on death in service and ill health retirement.

D3 How is the Solvency / Funding Level calculated?

The Fund’s actuary is required to report on the “solvency” of the whole Fund in a valuation which should be
carried out at least once every three years. As part of this valuation, the actuary will calculate the solvency
position of each employer.

‘Solvency” is defined to be the ratio of the market value of the employer’s asset share to the value placed on
accrued benefits on the Fund actuary’s chosen assumptions. This quantity is known as a funding level.

For the value of the employer’s asset share, see D5 below.

For the value of benefits, the Fund actuary agrees the assumptions to be used with the Administering Authority
— see Appendix E. These assumptions are used to calculate the present value of all benefit payments expected
in the future, relating to that employer’s current and former employees, based on pensionable service to the
valuation date only (i.e. ignoring further benefits to be built up in the future).

The Fund operates the same target funding level for all employers of 100% of its accrued liabilities valued on
the ongoing basis, unless otherwise determined (see Section 3).

D4 What affects a given employer’s valuation results?
The results of these calculations for a given individual employer will be affected by:

° past contributions relative to the cost of accruals of benefits;

° different liability profiles of employers (e.g. mix of members by age, gender, service vs. salary);

° the effect of any differences in the valuation basis on the value placed on the employer’s liabilities;

° any different deficit/surplus spreading periods or phasing of contribution changes;

° the difference between actual and assumed rises in pensionable pay;

° the difference between actual and assumed increases to pensions in payment and deferred pensions;
° the difference between actual and assumed retirements on grounds of ill-health from active status;

° the difference between actual and assumed amounts of pension ceasing on death;

° the additional costs of any non ill-health retirements relative to any extra payments made;

over the period between each triennial valuation.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 59

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 028

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Actual investment returns achieved on the Fund between each valuation are applied proportionately across all
employers, to the extent that employers in effect share the same investment strategy. Transfers of liabilities
between employers within the Fund occur automatically within this process, with a sum broadly equivalent to the
reserve required on the ongoing basis being exchanged between the two employers.

D5 How is each employer’s asset share calculated?

The Administering Authority does not account for each employer’s assets separately. Instead, the Fund’s
actuary is required to apportion the assets of the whole Fund between the employers, at each triennial
valuation.

This apportionment uses the income and expenditure figures provided for certain cash flows for each employer.
This process adjusts for transfers of liabilities between employers participating in the Fund, but does make a
number of simplifying assumptions. The split is calculated using an actuarial technique known as “analysis of
surplus”.

The Fund actuary does not allow for certain relatively minor events, including but not limited to:

° the actual timing of employer contributions within any financial year;
° the effect of the premature payment of any deferred pensions on grounds of incapacity.

These effects are swept up within a miscellaneous item in the analysis of surplus, which is split between
employers in proportion to their liabilities.

The methodology adopted means that there will inevitably be some difference between the asset shares
calculated for individual employers and those that would have resulted had they participated in their own ring-
fenced section of the Fund.

The asset apportionment is capable of verification but not to audit standard. The Administering Authority
recognises the limitations in the process, but it considers that the Fund actuary’s approach addresses the risks
of employer cross-subsidisation to an acceptable degree.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 60

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 029

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix E — Actuarial assumptions

E1 What are the actuarial assumptions?

These are expectations of future experience used to place a value on future benefit payments (“the liabilities”).
Assumptions are made about the amount of benefit payable to members (the financial assumptions) and the
likelihood or timing of payments (the demographic assumptions). For example, financial assumptions include
investment returns, salary growth and pension increases; demographic assumptions include life expectancy,
probabilities of ill-health early retirement, and proportions of member deaths giving rise to dependants’ benefits.

Changes in assumptions will affect the measured value of future service accrual and past service liabilities, and
hence the measured value of the past service deficit. However, different assumptions will not of course affect
the actual benefits payable by the Fund in future.

The combination of all assumptions is described as the “basis”. A more optimistic basis might involve higher
assumed investment returns (discount rate), or lower assumed salary growth, pension increases or life
expectancy; a more optimistic basis will give lower liability values and lower employer costs. A more prudent
basis will give higher liability values and higher employer costs.

E2 What basis is used by the Fund?

The Fund’s standard funding basis is described as the “ongoing basis”, which applies to most employers in most
circumstances. This is described in more detail below. It anticipates employers remaining in the Fund in the
long term.

However, in certain circumstances, typically where the employer is not expected to remain in the Fund long
term, a more prudent basis applies: see Note (a) to 3.3.

E3 What assumptions are made in the ongoing basis?

a) Investment return / discount rate

The key financial assumption is the anticipated return on the Fund’s investments. This “discount rate”
assumption makes allowance for an anticipated out-performance of Fund returns relative to long term yields on
UK Government bonds (“gilts”). There is, however, no guarantee that Fund returns will out-perform gilts. The
risk is greater when measured over short periods such as the three years between formal actuarial valuations,
when the actual returns and assumed returns can deviate sharply.

Given the very long-term nature of the liabilities, a long term view of prospective asset returns is taken. The
long term in this context would be 20 to 30 years or more.

For the purpose of the triennial funding valuation at 31 March 2013 and setting contribution rates effective from
1 April 2014, the Fund actuary has assumed that future investment returns earned by the Fund over the long
term will be 1.6% per annum greater than gilt yields at the time of the valuation (this is the same as that used at
the 2010 valuation). In the opinion of the Fund actuary, based on the current investment strategy of the Fund,
this asset out-performance assumption is within a range that would be considered acceptable for the purposes
of the funding valuation.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 61

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 030

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

b) Salary growth

Pay for public sector employees is currently subject to restriction by the UK Government until 2016. Although
this “pay freeze” does not officially apply to local government and associated employers, it has been suggested
that they are likely to show similar restraint in respect of pay awards. Based on long term historical analysis of
the membership in LGPS funds, the salary increase assumption at the 2013 valuation has been set to 1%
above the retail prices index (RPI) per annum. This is a change from the previous valuation, which assumed a
two year restriction at 1% per annum followed by longer term growth at RPI plus 1.5% per annum.

The current assumption of 1% pa above RPI in effect captures the anticipated continued short term public
sector pay restrictions, with an expectation of return to real salary growth in the long term thereafter.

c) Pension increases

Since 2011 the consumer prices index (CPI), rather than RPI, has been the basis for increases to public sector
pensions in deferment and in payment. This change was allowed for in the valuation calculations as at 31
March 2010. Note that the basis of such increases is set by the Government, and is not under the control of the
Fund or any employers.

As at the previous valuation, we derive our assumption for RPI from market data as the difference between the
yield on long-dated fixed interest and index-linked government bonds. This is then reduced to arrive at the CPI
assumption, to allow for the “formula effect” of the difference between RPI and CPI. At this valuation, we
propose a reduction of 0.8% per annum. This is a larger reduction than at 2010, which will serve to reduce the
value placed on the Fund’s liabilities (all other things being equal).

d) Life expectancy

The demographic assumptions are intended to be best estimates of future experience in the Fund based on
past experience of LGPS funds which participate in Club Vita, the longevity analytics service used by the Fund,
and endorsed by the actuary.

The longevity assumptions that have been adopted at this valuation are a bespoke set of “VitaCurves”,
produced by the Club Vita’'s detailed analysis, which are specifically tailored to fit the membership profile of the
Fund. These curves are based on the data provided by the Fund for the purposes of this valuation. This is a
change from the 2010 valuation, when actuarial profession standard tables were adopted.

It is acknowledged that future life expectancy and, in particular, the allowance for future improvements in life
expectancy, is uncertain. There is a consensus amongst actuaries, demographers and medical experts that life
expectancy is likely to improve in the future. Allowance has been made in the ongoing valuation basis for future
improvements in line with “medium cohort” and a 1.25% per annum minimum underpin to future reductions in
mortality rates. This is a higher allowance for future improvements than was made in 2010.

The combined effect of the above changes from the 2010 valuation approach is to maintain broadly the same
life expectancies on average. The approach taken is considered reasonable in light of the long term nature of
the Fund and the assumed level of security underpinning members’ benefits.

e) General

The same financial assumptions are adopted for all employers, in deriving the past service deficit and the future
service rate: as described in (3.3), these calculated figures are translated in different ways into employer
contributions, depending on the employer’s circumstances.

The demographic assumptions, in particular the life expectancy assumption, in effect vary by type of member
and so reflect the different membership profiles of employers.

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 62

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 031
HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Appendix F — Glossary

Actuarial
assumptions/basis

Administering
Authority

Admission Bodies

Common
contribution rate

Covenant

Deficit

Deficit
repair/recovery
period

Designating
Employer

Discount rate

Employer

Funding level

January 2014
E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX

The combined set of assumptions made by the actuary, regarding the future, to
calculate the value of liabilities. The main assumptions will relate to the discount
rate, salary growth, pension increases and longevity. More prudent assumptions
will give a higher liability value, whereas more optimistic assumptions will give a
lower value.

The council with statutory responsibility for running the Fund, in effect the Fund’s
“trustees”.

Employers which voluntarily participate in the Fund, so that their employees and ex-
employees are members. There will be an Admission Agreement setting out the
employer’s obligations. For more details (see 2.5).

The Fund-wide future service rate plus past service adjustment. It should be
noted that this will differ from the actual contributions payable by individual
employers.

The assessed financial strength of the employer. A strong covenant indicates a
greater ability (and willingness) to pay for pension obligations in the long run. A
weaker covenant means that it appears that the employer may have difficulties
meeting its pension obligations in full over the longer term.

The shortfall between the assets value and the liabilities value. This relates to
assets and liabilities built up to date, and ignores the future build-up of pension
(which in effect is assumed to be met by future contributions).

The target length of time over which the current deficit is intended to be paid off. A
shorter period will give rise to a higher annual past service adjustment (deficit
repair contribution), and vice versa.

Employers such as town and parish councils that are able to participate in the LGPS
via resolution. These employers can designate which of their employees are
eligible to join the Fund.

The annual rate at which future assumed cashflows (in and out of the Fund) are
discounted to the present day. This is necessary to provide a liabilities value
which is consistent with the present day value of the assets, to calculate the deficit.
A lower discount rate gives a higher liabilities value, and vice versa. It is similarly
used in the calculation of the future service rate and the common contribution
rate.

An individual participating body in the Fund, which employs (or used to employ)
members of the Fund. Normally the assets and liabilities values for each
employer are individually tracked, together with its future service rate at each
valuation.

The ratio of assets value to liabilities value: for further details (see 2.2).



Page 63

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 032

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Future service rate

Gilt

Guarantee /
guarantor

Letting employer

Liabilities

LGPS

Maturity

Members

Past service
adjustment

January 2014

The actuarially calculated cost of each year’s build-up of pension by the current
active members, excluding members’ contributions but including Fund
administrative expenses. This is calculated using a chosen set of actuarial
assumptions.

A UK Government bond, i.e. a promise by the Government to pay interest and
capital as per the terms of that particular gilt, in return for an initial payment of
capital by the purchaser. Gilts can be “fixed interest”, where the interest payments
are level throughout the gilt’s term, or “index-linked” where the interest payments
vary each year in line with a specified index (usually RPI). Gilts can be bought as
assets by the Fund, but their main use in funding is as an objective measure of
solvency.

A formal promise by a third party (the guarantor) that it will meet any pension
obligations not met by a specified employer. The presence of a guarantor will mean,
for instance, that the Fund can consider the employer’s covenant to be as strong
as its guarantor’s.

An employer which outsources or transfers a part of its services and workforce to
another employer (usually a contractor). The contractor will pay towards the LGPS
benefits accrued by the transferring members, but ultimately the obligation to pay
for these benefits will revert to the letting employer. A letting employer will usually
be a local authority, but can sometimes be another type of employer such as an
Academy.

The actuarially calculated present value of all pension entitlements of all members
of the Fund, built up to date. This is compared with the present market value of
Fund assets to derive the deficit. It is calculated on a chosen set of actuarial
assumptions.

The Local Government Pension Scheme, a public sector pension arrangement put
in place via Government Regulations, for workers in local government. These
Regulations also dictate eligibility (particularly for Scheduled Bodies), members’
contribution rates, benefit calculations and certain governance requirements. The
LGPS is divided into 101 Funds which map the UK. Each LGPS Fund is
autonomous to the extent not dictated by Regulations, e.g. regarding investment
strategy, employer contributions and choice of advisers.

A general term to describe a Fund (or an employer’s position within a Fund) where
the members are closer to retirement (or more of them already retired) and the
investment time horizon is shorter. This has implications for investment strategy
and, consequently, funding strategy.

The individuals who have built up (and may still be building up) entitlement in the
Fund. They are divided into actives (current employee members), deferreds (ex-
employees who have not yet retired) and pensioners (ex-employees who have now
retired, and dependants of deceased ex-employees).

The part of the employer’s annual contribution which relates to past service deficit
repair.

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 64

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY PENSION FUND 033

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP

Pooling

Profile

Rates and
Adjustments
Certificate

Scheduled Bodies

Solvency

Stabilisation

Theoretical
contribution rate

Valuation

January 2014

Employers may be grouped together for the purpose of calculating contribution
rates, so that their combined membership and asset shares are used to calculate a
single contribution rate applicable to all employers in the pool. A pool may still
require each individual employer to ultimately pay for its own share of deficit, or (if
formally agreed) it may allow deficits to be passed from one employer to another.
For further details of the Fund’s current pooling policy (see 3.4).

The profile of an employer’'s membership or liability reflects various measurements
of that employer's members, i.e. current and former employees. This includes: the
proportions which are active, deferred or pensioner; the average ages of each
category; the varying salary or pension levels; the lengths of service of active
members vs their salary levels, etc. A membership (or liability) profile might be
measured for its maturity also.

A formal document required by the LGPS Regulations, which must be updated at
least every three years at the conclusion of the formal valuation. This is completed
by the actuary and confirms the contributions to be paid by each employer (or pool
of employers) in the Fund for the three year period until the next valuation is
completed.

Types of employer explicitly defined in the LGPS Regulations, whose employers
must be offered membership of their local LGPS Fund. These include Councils,
colleges, universities, academies, police and fire authorities etc, other than
employees who have entitlement to a different public sector pension scheme (e.g.
teachers, police and fire officers, university lecturers).

In a funding context, this usually refers to a 100% funding level, i.e. where the
assets value equals the liabilities value.

Any method used to smooth out changes in employer contributions from one year to
the next. This is very broadly required by the LGPS Regulations, but in practice is
particularly employed for large stable employers in the Fund. Different methods
may involve: probability-based modelling of future market movements; longer deficit
recovery periods; higher discount rates; or some combination of these.

The employer’s contribution rate, including both future service rate and past
service adjustment, which would be calculated on the standard actuarial basis
before any allowance for stabilisation or other agreed adjustment.

An actuarial investigation to calculate the liabilities, future service contribution rate
and common contribution rate for a Fund, and usually individual employers too.
This is normally carried out in full every three years (last done as at 31 March
2013), but can be approximately updated at other times. The assets value is based
on market values at the valuation date, and the liabilities value and contribution
rates are based on long term bond market yields at that date also.

E:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\5\5\0\A100036055\$GDOMRYHN.DOCX



Page 65 Agenda Item 8

Haringey
Iltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
28" January 2014
Title: Novation of CBRE Investment Management
Agreement
Report authorised \ -
by :
Assistant Director — Finance (CFO)
George Bruce, Head of Finance — Treasury &
Lead Officer: Pensions
George.bruce@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 8621
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report seeks Committee approval to the novation of the
property management agreement to CBRE Global Collective
Investors UK Limited.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Committee approve the appointment of CBRE Global
Collective Investors UK Limited as fund manager for the pension
fund property portfolio in place of CBRE Global Investors (UK
Funds) Ltd (formerly called Ing Real Estate Investment Management
(UK Funds) Ltd) by way of novation of the Fund’s existing
investment management agreement dated 28 February 2003.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 3



Page 66

Haringey

5. Background information

5.1 The pension fund has a 10% allocation to property. This has been
managed, under an investment management agreement dated 23
Feb. 2003, by Ing Real Estate Investment Management (UK Funds)
Ltd, a company within the ING Group. During 2011 ING sold its
shares in this company, its property management arm, to the CBRE
Group. The ownership of the shareholding in the company changed
hands and the company was renamed CBRE Global Investors (UK
Funds) Ltd. However the legal entity/company that had the right to
manage the scheme’s property assets under the Fund’s investment
management agreement remained the same. Some of the ING staff
remained with the company and therefore became part of the CBRE
Group.

5.2 Although the change in ownership of the property manager was
notified to the Committee in 2011, there was no change in the legal
entity managing the Fund’s property portfolio. As a result, there
was no need then for a resolution agreeing a new appointment.

5.3 The CBRE Group are currently undertaking a reorganisation of their
business structure and wish to change the legal entity that manages
the Scheme’s assets from CBRE Global Investors (UK Funds) Ltd
to CBRE Global Collective Investors UK Limited. There will be no
change in the staff involved in managing the portfolio. However,
this change requires a formal transfer by way of a deed of novation
of the Fund’s investment management agreement to a different
legal entity/company with the CBRE Group. The terms of the deed
of novation have been agreed by the Council’s Legal Team. As a
new legal entity is formally being appointed, the Committee’s
approval is now required. However, the novation will not in practice
have an impact on the manner in which the property portfolio is
managed.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1 The CBRE group comprises a number of legal entities with
integrated day to day operations. It is not unusual for structural
reorganisations to occur. This change will not impact on the
management of the property portfolio.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 This report is recommending the transfer of the Fund’s existing
investment management agreement from one CBRE company to a

Page 2 of 3



Page 67

Haringey

7.2

new one. In law this amounts to an appointment of the new
company to carry out the contract which is done by way of a deed
of novation of the contract.

Under the Council’s Contract Standing Orders (CSO), the novation
of contracts relating to the Pension Fund and valued over £250K
may only be approved by the Corporate Committee which has the
powers of Cabinet in relation to such contracts (see CSO 3.03 &
9.07.1(d).

7.3 There are no significant legal reasons preventing the approval of the

recommendation in paragraph 3.1 of this report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 Not applicable.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1

Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1

None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1

None.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

Page 3 of 3



Page 68



Page 63 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey
Item
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
28" January 2014
Title: Treasury Management December 2013 quarterly

Activity & Performance update

Report authorised Assistant Director — Finance (CFO)
by : .
N\
Nt

George Bruce, Head of Finance — Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: George.bruce@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 3726
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report updates the Committee on the Council’'s treasury
management activities and performance in the quarter to 31st
December 2013.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That members note the Treasury Management activity undertaken
during the quarter to 31%t December 2013 and the performance
achieved.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 10



Haringey

Page 70

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

The Council approved the Treasury Management Strategy Statement
for 2013/14 on 27% February 2013. The Corporate Committee is
responsible for monitoring treasury management activity and this is
achieved through the receipt of quarterly reports. This report forms
the 3 quarterly monitoring report for 2013/14.

Government guidance on local authority treasury management states
that local authorities should consider the following factors in the order
they are stated:

- Security - Liquidity - Yield

5.3

The Treasury Management Strategy reflects these factors and is
explicit that the priority for the Council is the security of its funds.

The quarterly reports during 2013/14 are structured to cover
borrowing first and then investments according to these factors, so
that members can see how they are being addressed operationally.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1

Interest rates remain low and so the strategy of minimising cash
balances is continuing in 2013-14. Borrowing will be taken only when
required for liquidity purposes with the preference being short term
local authorities loans at very low rates on short term bases. However
longer term interest rates continue to be carefully monitored. The
ability to take advantage of low interest rates in this way has resulted
in anticipated saving on the treasury management budget.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

Page 2 of 10

The contents and recommendation of this report are in accordance
the Treasury Management Strategy Statement and consistent with
legislation governing the financial affairs of the Council. In considering
the report Members must take into account the expert financial advice
available to it and any further oral advice given at the meeting of the
Committee.



Page 71

Haringey
8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.
9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management activity of performance
Appendix 2: Prudential Indicators

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
12.1 Not applicable.
13. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Borrowing

13.1 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement places a high
emphasis on security of the Council’s funds. One of the ways to do
this is to minimise the funds held which need to be invested. This is
where the borrowing and investment strategies interact.

13.2 During the financial year to date officers have been managing cash
balances to keep them to a minimum and only borrowing externally
when it is required to meet the Council’s obligations. Since 1% April
debt of £41.0 million has been repaid, of which £30 million is short
term local authority loans and £11 million is maturing PWLB debt.
During December £1.8 million was borrowed over a weekend to cover
a temporary liquidity gap at an annualised rate of 0.4%.

13.3 The cashflow forecast is showing a likely shortfall in Q1, 2014 of the
order of £20 million. In order to address this, the current intention is
to fund via short term local authority borrowing for around six months.
The rates payable should be around 0.4%.

14. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Security
14.1 The Council has sought to minimise its security risk by setting limits

on each institution on the lending list. The Council has complied with
all these limits during the financial year to date.

Page 3 of 10



Page 72

Haringey

14.2 The economic environment remains uncertain, and given this
background, the Council has kept cash investments to a minimum
and short term. Money Market Funds continue to be used extensively
as the portfolios are spread across a range of underlying investments,
which diversifies risk. They also provide instant access enabling
officers to take action quickly if there are any concerns about
creditworthiness. The majority of the remainder of the Council’s
investments are with the government guaranteed Debt Management
Office, NatWest and Barclays .The latter two being call accounts.

14.3 The deposits continue to be spread across the available money
market funds to further minimise security risk. The table below shows
the Council’'s deposits on 3157 December 2013. These include
pension fund balances of £920,000, but exclude Icelandic balances,
see paragraph 17.

Institution Long Term Amount % of
Credit Rating (Em) total

deposits

BlackRock MMF AAA 2.80 16.2
Deutsche MMF AAA 1.00 5.8
Goldman Sachs MMF AAA 2.50 14.5
RBS MMF AAA 0.32 1.8
NatWest SIBA A- 7.00 40.6
Barclays Treasury A 3.64 21.1
Total 17.26 100.0

" The Debt Management Office does not have a credit rating, so the
UK Government rating is used as a proxy.

14.4 Arlingclose, the Council’s treasury management advisers, has a way
of scoring the level of credit risk the Council is taking. This measure
scores credit risk on a scale of 0 to 10 on both a value weighted and a
time weighted basis and the table below demonstrates how to
interpret the scores:

Above target AAA to AA+ Score 0 - 2
Target score AA to A+ Score3-5
Below target Below A+ Score over 5

14.5 The scores for the latest quarter are shown below alongside the
previous three quarters for comparison:

Page 4 of 10



Page 73

Haringey
March June | September December
2013 2013 2013 2013
Value weighted 2.5 3.3 3.50 5.58
Time weighted 2.9 1.9 2.11 4.96

14.6 The scores have increased this quarter due to a higher proportion
invested in money market funds. This represents an average credit
rating of between AA and AA-.

15. Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Liquidity

15.1 Once the Council is satisfied that security risk is being managed, the
next consideration in treasury management is liquidity. The Council
has a number of inflows and outflows every month and it is important
that the Council’s funds are managed to ensure there is sufficient
liquidity when it is required. This is achieved through cashflow
forecasting and monitoring.

15.2 With cash balances relatively low and projected to turn negative in Q1,
2014, investments have been kept short term as can be seen from the
table below.

15.3 The table below shows the Council's deposits at 31 December 2013,
the term of each of the deposits and it also shows the calculated
weighted average maturity of the portfolio.

Institution Term of -Amount (£)
deposit (days)

Deutsche 1 1,000,000
Goldman Sachs 1 2,500,000
RBS 1 320,000
BlackRock - sterling 1 2,200,000
BlackRock - Gov 1 600,000
Barclays Treasury 1 3,640,000
NatWest SIBA 1 7,000,000

17,260,000

Page 5 of 10



Haringey

16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

17.

17.1

18.

18.1

Page 6 of 10

Page 74

Treasury Management Activity and Performance: Yield

Only once security and liquidity have been considered and the Council
is satisfied it has taken all steps to minimise these risks, should yield
be a factor. Base rate has remained at 0.5% throughout the financial
year to date and the Council's treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose, is forecasting that it will remain at this rate until at least
the end of 2016.

The interest rates which money market funds are paying have reduced
to between 0.30% and 0.40%. The Debt Management Office
continues to pay 0.25% on all deposits regardless of the period of
investment. The call account with NatWest earns 0.5% p.a. The
Barclays call account earns an initial rate of 0.25%, this rate is
supplemented at year end by an additional 0.25% based on the
average balance held on the account over the year. Longer maturities
are paying rates that in absolute terms are not significantly higher e.g.
0.75% to 1% for 12 months deposits. Quarterly earnings on the
portfolio are approximately £14,000 at an average rate of 0.32%.

The interest payable on borrowing for 2013-14 is currently projected
at £18.0 million (HRA £12.0 million and General Fund £6.0 million).
The projections prior to the start of the year were total interest of
£19.7 million (HRA £13.2 million and General Fund £6.5 million). The
savings arise from less borrowing being required than was originally
anticipated and prior year borrowing being of short maturities.

The average rate payable on the borrowing portfolio is currently
5.44%. -

Icelandic Banks Update

The distributions received from the Icelandic banks now total £28.4m
out of the original £36.9m invested, which is 77%. Final recovery
rates of 100% for Glitnir, 98% for Landsbanki and 95% for Heritable
are expected.

Prudential Indicators

The Council set prudential indicators for 2013/14 in February 2013.
The set of indicators is made up of those which provided an indication
of the likely impact of the planned capital programme and those which
are limits set on treasury management activity. Appendix 2 sets out
the original indicators, the current forecast for each of the capital



Page 75

Haringey

indicators and the current position on each of the treasury
management limits.

18.2 None of the limits on treasury management have been breached in the
year to date. Borrowing is well within the operational and authorised
limits set due to the continued policy of using internal cash balances
to fund the capital programme.

Page 7 of 10



Page 76

Haringey

Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management Activity & Performance

1. Treasury Portfolio

Position at Position at
March December
2013 2013
£000 £000
Long Term Borrowing PWLB 206,702 195,715
Long Term Borrowing Market 125,000 125,000
Short Term Borrowing 30,000 0
Total Borrowing 361,702 320,715
Investments: Council 14,195 16,340
Investments: Icelandic deposits in default 12,455 8,069
Total Investments 26,650 24,409
Net Borrowing position 335,052 296,306
2. Security measure
March December
2013 2013
Credit score - Value weighted 2.5 5.58
Credit score - Time weighted 2.9 4.96
3. Liquidity measure
March December
2013 2013
Weighted average maturity — deposits (days) 4.0 1.0
Weighted average maturity - borrowing 277 9.1

(years)

The repayment of short term local authority borrowing has increased the

average maturity.

4, Yield measure
March December
2013 2013
Interest rate earned 0.31% 0.32%
Interest rate payable 5.38% 5.44%

Page 8 of 10




. Page 77

Haringey

Appendix 2: Prudential Indicators

No. | Prudential Indicator 2013/14 2013/14
Original | Position/Forecast
Indicator Dec 2013
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £k £k
General Fund 47,811 52,824
HRA 34,202 34,269
TOTAL 82,013 87,093
2 Ratio of financing costs to net % %
revenue stream
General Fund 2.62 2.10
HRA 12.94 11.83
3 Capital Financing Requirement £k £k
General Fund 277,726 276,252
HRA 271,096 271,096
TOTAL 548,822 547,348
4 Incremental impact of capital £ £
investment decisions
Band D Council Tax 8.77 14.22
Weekly Housing rents 0.13 0.13

Page 9 of 10



Page 78

Haringey
No. Prudential Indicator 2013/14 Position /
Original forecast Dec
Indicator 2013

5 | Borrowing Limits £k £k
Authorised Limit / actual debt 671,293 320,715
Operational Boundary/actual debt 537,280 320,715

6 | HRA Debt Cap £k £k
Headroom 55,824 56,442

7 | Gross debt compared to CFR £k £k
Gross debt 393,972 382,113
CFR 548,822 547,348

8 | Upper limit — fixed rate exposure 100% 98%
Upper limit — variable rate 40% 2%

9 [ Maturity structure of borrowing L U
(U: upper, L: lower)
under 12 months 0% 40% 12.6%
12 months & within 2 years 0% | 35% 3.7%
2 years & within 5 years 0% | 35% 10.7%
5 years & within 10 years 0% | 35% 11.4%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 35% 5.3%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 35% 3.4%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% 35% 4.5%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 50% 271%
50 yrs & above 0% | 50% 21.3%

10 | Sums invested for > 364 days £0 £0
11 | Adoption of CIPFA Treasury ) v

Management Code of Practice

Page 10 of 10




Page 79 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey
Iltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
28" January 2014
Title: Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2014/15 —
2016/17

Report authorised 5{
by :

Assistant Director= Finance (CFO)

George Bruce, Head of Finance - Treasury & Pensions
Lead Officer: George.bruce@haringey.qgov.uk

020 8489 3726
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To present an update to the proposed Treasury Management Strategy
Statement and Prudential Indicators for 2014/15 to 2016/17 to this
Committee before it is presented to full Council for final approval.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement and
Prudential Indicators for 2014/15 to 2016/17 at Appendix 1 is
recommended to Council for approval as part of the Financial
Planning Report.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 3



Haringey

Page 80

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice (“The Code”)
requires all local authorities to agree a Treasury Management Strategy
Statement (“TMSS”) including an Investment Strategy annually in
advance of the financial year. The strategy should incorporate the
setting of the Council’s prudential indicators for the three forthcoming
financial years. The Code also requires that the TMSS is subject to
scrutiny before being approved by full Council.

An initial draft of the TMSS for 2014-15 to 2016-17 was considered
and agreed by the Corporate Committee on 26" November 2013. This
was in advance of Cabinet agreeing the capital programme and so the
Committee approved the TMSS subject to the figures being updated,
including the Prudential Indicators.

Cabinet meet on 17 December 2013 and approved the capital
programme enabling the figures in the strategy to be updated. The
figures which have been updated are tables 1 to 9 in the strategy and
prudential indicators 1 to 6 set out in Annex 1. No other changes
have been made to the strategy.

All the figures in this document are based on current plans for the
revenue budget and capital programme. This means they are subject
to any further changes to these plans and, therefore, the statement
will be updated for required adjustments before submission to full
Council.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1

The figures in this report have been updated in line with the capital
programme agreed by Cabinet in December 2013. These changes do
not alter the strategy of maintaining low cash balances and borrowing
only when required, which was agreed at the Committee’s meeting on
26" November 2013.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1

Page 2 of 3

The Council must make arrangements for the proper administration of
its financial affairs and its power of borrowing is set out in legislations.
In addition further changes were introduced to the way the Housing
Revenue Account is dealt with as a result of the Localism Act 2011.
The level of HRA Capital Financing Requirement must remain within
the debt cap set by the Department of Communities and Local
Government.



Page 81

Haringey
7.2 The Council is required to determine and keep under review its
borrowing and in complying with this requirement it must have regard
to the code of practice entitled the “Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities” as published by CIPFA from time to time.

In addition, the Council adopted the CIPFA Treasury Management
Code of Practice in May 2002.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.
9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None applicable.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Revised Draft Treasury Management Strategy Statement
2014/15 - 2016/17.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

Page 3 of 3



Page 82



Page 83

Appendix 1

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2014/15 to 2016/17

Contents

1.

2.

9.

Background
CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

. Borrowing Strategy

Investment Policy and Strategy

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks
Housing Revenue Account Self financing

Outlook for Interest Rates

Balanced Budget Requirement

10.MRP Statement

11.Other Issues

Annexes

. Detail of Treasury Position

A: General Fund Pool
B: HRA Pool

Summary of Prudential Indicators
Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast
Specified and Non — Specified Investments

Lending List of counterparties for investments



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Page 84

Background

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s Code of
Practice for Treasury Management in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM
Code”) and the Prudential Code require local authorities to determine the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) and Prudential
Indicators on an annual basis. The TMSS also incorporates the Investment
Strategy as required under the Communities and Local Government (CLG)
Department’s Investment Guidance.

CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as:

‘the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No
treasury management activity is without risk. The successful identification,
monitoring and control of risk are integral elements of treasury
management activities and include Credit and Counterparty Risk, Liquidity
Risk, Market or Interest Rate Risk, Refinancing Risk and Legal and
Regulatory Risk.

The strategy takes into account the impact of the Council’'s proposed
Revenue Budget and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position,
the current and projected Treasury position, the Prudential Indicators and
the outlook for interest rates. Subsequent changes to the revenue budget
and capital programme will require adjustments to the TMSS and
Prudential Indicators.

The purpose of this report is to propose:
e Treasury Management Strategy - Borrowing in Section 4,
Investments in Section 5
e Prudential Indicators — these are detailed throughout the report and
summarised in Annex 2
e MRP Statement — Section 10

CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice is one of
the Prudential Indicators. The Council originally adopted the Code of
Practice in May 2002. Revisions to the Code in 2009 and 2011 have been
reflected in updated versions of all policies and procedures.



3.1

3.2

Page 85

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, as measured by the

Capital

Financing Requirement (CFR), together with Balances and

Reserves, are the core drivers of Treasury Management activity. The
estimates for each pool, based on the current proposed Revenue Budget
and Capital Programmes, are:

Table 1a: Treasury Position — General Fund

31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016 | 31/03/2017
Actual Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
General Fund CFR 277,726 276,252 281,727 269,122 256,227
Less: Share of existing
External Debt & Other 167,493 155,467 148,521 142,339 133,599
Long Term Liabilities
Internal Borrowing 110,233 120,785 115,785 110,785 105,785
Cumulative Net
Borrowing
Requirement 0 0 17,421 15,998 16,843
Table 1b: Treasury Position — HRA
31/03/2013 | 31/03/2014 | 31/03/2015 | 31/03/2016 | 31/03/2017
Actual Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
HRA CFR 271,096 271,096 271,096 299,066 314,407
Less: Share of
Existing External 252,887 226,646 199,903 194,657 184,405
Debt & Other Long
Term Liabilities
Internal Borrowing 18,209 44,450 44,450 44,450 44,450
Cumulative Net
Borrowing
Requirement 0 0 26,743 59,959 85,552

The tables above show how the Council’'s capital requirement is funded
currently and how it is expected to be funded in the coming years. Due to
the differential between short and long term interest rates (discussed in
more detail in section 4), the Council has maximised the amount of internal
borrowing that can be done. As short term interest rates are not expected
to rise over the next two years, it is anticipated that a significant level of
internal borrowing will continue, with the only reduction expected reflecting
the planned movement in reserves.




3.3

3.4

Page 86

Ensuring that gross external debt does not exceed the CFR over the
medium term is a key indicator of prudence. There has been no difficulty
meeting this requirement in 2013-14 to date, nor are there any difficulties
envisaged for future years, as the levels of internal borrowing in tables 1a
and 1b above demonstrate.

It is a requirement for the HRA CFR to remain with the limit of
indebtedness or “debt cap” set by the DCLG at the time of the
implementation of self-financing. The table below shows the current
expected level of the HRA CFR and the debt cap. Any decision by the
Council to undertake new borrowing for housing will cause the future
years’ debt predictions for the HRA debt pool to increase.

Table 2: HRA Debt Cap

31/03/2013
Actual
£'000

31/03/2014
Estimate
£'000

31/03/2015
Estimate
£'000

31/03/2016
Estimate
£'000

31/03/2017
Estimate
£'000

HRA CFR

271,096

271,096

271,096

299,066

314,407

HRA Debt cap

327,538

327,538

327,538

327,538

327,538

Headroom

56,442

56,442

56,442

28,472

13,131

3.5

Table 3 below shows proposed capital expenditure over the coming three
financial years. It is a requirement of the Prudential Code to ensure that
capital expenditure remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, to
consider the impact on Council Tax and housing rent levels.

Table 3: Capital Expenditure

General

2012/13
Actual

£'000
41,317

2013/14
Approved

£'000
47,811

2013/14
Projected
Out-turn

£'000
52,824

2014/15
Estimate

£'000
46,563

2015/16
Estimate

£'000
34,307

2016/17
Estimate

£'000
31,140

HRA

40,673

34,202

34,269

63,310

67,728

51,660

Total

81,990

82,013

87,093

109,873

102,035

82,800

3.6

Capital expenditure is expected to be financed or funded as follows:

Table 4: Capital Financing



Page 87

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 | 2014/15 2015/16 | 2016/17
Actual | Approved | Projected | Estimate Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Capital receipts 9,608 16,073 16,947 9,269 13,679 14,757
Other grants & 7,194 13,130 8,536 9,896 9,589 8,478
contributions
Government 27,278 15,278 16,180 32,307 9,726 10,464
Grants
Reserves / 30,941 28,657 30,779 40,044 39,271 32,413
Revenue
contributions
Total Financing 75,021 73,138 72,442 91,516 72,265 66,112
Borrowing 6,969 8,875 14,652 18,357 29,770 16,688
Total 81,990 82,013 87,093 | 109,873 102,035 82,800
3.7 As an indicator of affordability the table below shows the incremental
impact of capital investment decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent
levels. The incremental impact is calculated by comparing the total
revenue budget requirement of the current approved capital programme
with an equivalent calculation of the revenue budget requirement arising
from the proposed capital programme.
Table 5: Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions
2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17
Actual Approved | Projected | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Out-turn
£ £ £ £ £ £
Increase in Band
D Council Tax 0.41 8.77 14.22 17.19 3.34 4.11
Increase in
Average Weekly
Housing Rents 0.09 0.13 0.12 0.17 1.85 1.60

3.8

The ratio of financing costs to the Council’s net revenue stream is an
indicator of affordability and highlights the revenue implications of existing
and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of the
revenue budget required to meet borrowing costs. The ratio is based on
costs net of investment income.




Page 88

Table 6: Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream

2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 | 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Actual | Approved | Projected | Estimate Estimate Estimate
Out-turn
% % % % % %
General 2.78 2.62 210 2.16 2.32 2.34
Fund
HRA 13.18 12.94 11.83 11.13 11.19 11.27
4. Borrowing Strategy
4.1 A breakdown of the Council’'s current and expected external borrowing
plus other long-term liabilities is shown in Annex 1. This is measured in a
manner consistent for comparison with the Operational Boundary and
Authorised Limit.
4.2 The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a
gross basis (i.e. not net of investments) and is the statutory limit
determined under Section 3(1) of the Local Government Act 2003 (referred
to in the legislation as the Affordable Limit). The Prudential Indicator
separately identifies borrowing from other long term liabilities such as
finance leases. The Authorised Limit has been set on the estimate of the
most likely, prudent but not worst case scenario with sufficient headroom
over and above this to allow for unusual cash movements.
Table 7: Authorised Limit for External Debt
2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
Actual | Approved | Projected | Authorised | Authorised | Authorised
Debt Out-turn | Boundary | Boundary | Boundary
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Borrowing 361,702 | 569,256 | 327,159 | 599,334 618,442 624,754
Other Long- 32,270 | 102,037 54,954 77,181 71,931 66,681
term Liabilities
Total 393,972 | 671,293 | 382,113 676,515 690,373 691,435
4.3 The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council’s estimates of the

CFR and estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is based
on the same estimates as the Authorised Limit reflecting the most likely,
prudent but not worst case scenario but without the additional headroom
included within the Authorised Limit. The Operational Boundary and
Authorised Limit apply at the total level. The breakdown between
borrowing and other long term liabilities is for information only.




Page 89

Table 8: Operational Boundary for External Debt

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17

Actual | Approved | Projected | Authorised | Authorised | Authorised

Debt Out-turn | Boundary | Boundary | Boundary

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Borrowing 361,702 | 469,256 | 327,159 | 499,334 518,442 524,754

Other Long- 32,270 68,024 54,954 61,745 57,545 53,345

term

Liabilities

Total 393,972 | 537,280 | 382,113 561,079 575,987 578,099

The Chief Financial Officer has delegated authority, within the total limit for

any individual year, to effect movement between the separately agreed
limits for borrowing and other long-term liabilities. Decisions will be based
on the outcome of financial option appraisals and best value
considerations. Any movement between these separate limits will be
reported to the next meeting of the Corporate Committee.

Treasury management and borrowing strategies in particular continue to
be influenced not only by the absolute level of borrowing rates but also the
relationship between short and long term interest rates. The interest rate
forecast provided in Annex 3 indicates that an acute difference between
short and longer term interest rates is expected to continue beyond 2016.
This difference creates a “cost of carry” for any new longer term borrowing
where the proceeds are temporarily held as investments because of the
difference between what is paid on the borrowing and what is earned on
the investment.

This “cost of carry” has been a feature of money markets since 2009-10
and by essentially lending its own surplus funds to itself (i.e. internal
borrowing) the Council has minimised borrowing costs and reduced overall
treasury risk by reducing the level of its external investment balances. As
this position is expected to continue throughout 2014-15, there are no
plans to replace this internal borrowing with external borrowing. When the
2013-14 strategy was prepared it was projected that new external
borrowing of approximately £80 million was required in the year to
refinance maturing debt. Currently, new debt is forecast at £20 million and
will comprise relatively short duration local authority borrowing to minimize
interest costs. Debt maturities of £30 million in 2014-15 (including £20
million of under one year debt taken out in 2013-14) will require
refinancing.

The Council will adopt a flexible approach to this borrowing in consultation
with its treasury management advisers, Arlingclose Ltd. The following
issues will be considered prior to undertaking any external borrowing:

) Affordability;



4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

Page 90

) Maturity profile of existing debt;
° Interest rate and refinancing risk;
o Borrowing source.

In conjunction with advice from its treasury management adviser,
Arlingclose Ltd, the Council will keep under review the following borrowing
options:

e PWLB loans

e Borrowing from other local authorities

e Borrowing from institutions such as the European Investment Bank
and directly from Commercial Banks
Borrowing from the Money Markets
Capital markets (stock issues, commercial paper and bills)
Structured finance
Leasing

The “cost of carry” discussed above has resulted in an increased reliance
upon shorter dated and variable rate borrowing. These types of borrowing
inject volatility into the debt portfolio in terms of interest rate risk, however
this is counterbalanced by its affordability and alignment of borrowing
costs with investment returns. The Council’s exposure to shorter dated
and variable rate borrowing is kept under regular review by reference to
the difference between variable rate and longer term borrowing costs. A
narrowing in the spread by 0.5% will result in a review of the borrowing
strategy in conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers
to determine whether the exposure to shorter dated and variable rates is
maintained or altered. In recent months this spread has widened rather
than shortened.

The Council has £125m of loans which are LOBO loans (Lender’s Options
Borrower’s Option) and all of them are in their call periods. A LOBO is
called when the Lender exercises its right to amend the interest rate on the
loan at which point the Borrower can accept the revised terms or reject
them and repay the loan. LOBO loans present a potential refinancing risk
to the Council since the decision to call a LOBO is entirely at the lender’s
discretion. As LOBOs currently make up 35% of the total external debt
portfolio, this is a significant risk. However, at the present time the interest
rates on LOBO loans of 4.7% to 4.75% are above PWLB rates making any
opportunities to repay both unlikely and financially beneficial. Any LOBO
called will be discussed with the Council’s treasury advisers prior to the
acceptance of any revised terms. The default position will be the
repayment of the LOBO without penalty i.e. the revised terms will not be
accepted.

The Council’s debt portfolio can be restructured by prematurely repaying
loans and refinancing them on similar or different terms to achieve a
reduction in risk and/or savings in interest costs. The lower interest rate
environment and changes in the rules regarding the premature repayment
of PWLB loans has adversely affected the scope to undertake meaningful



412

4.13

4.14

Page 91

debt restructuring, although occasional opportunities arise. The rationale
for undertaking any debt rescheduling would be one or more of the
following:

e Savings in risk adjusted interest costs

e Rebalancing the interest rate structure of the debt portfolio

e Align long term cash flow projections and debt levels

e Changing the maturity profile of the debt portfolio.
In the short term gains would accrue from replacing long term debt with
shorter maturities, but from a longer term perspective this would not add
value. Borrowing and rescheduling activity will be reported to Corporate
Committee as part of the quarterly monitor reports.

The following Prudential Indicators allow the Council to manage the extent
to which it is exposed to changes in interest rates. The upper limit for
variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the Council is not
exposed to interest rate rises which could adversely impact on the revenue
budget. The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset exposure
to changes in short-term rates on investments.

The Council’s existing level of fixed interest rate exposure is 98% and
variable rate exposure is 2%, however it is recommended that the limits in
place for 2013/14 are maintained in future to retain flexibility. At present
variable rates from the PWLB compare unfavourably with short term loans
from local authorities due to the additional margin charged over gilts. If
LOBO loans are treated as variable, the current variable allocation is 40%.

Table 9: Fixed and Variable Interest Rate Exposure

2013/14 | 2013/14| 2014/15| 2015/16 | 2016/17
Approved Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
% % % % %
Upper Limit for
Fixed Interest Rate 100 98 100 100 100
Exposure
Upper Limit for
Variable Interest 40 2 40 40 40
Rate Exposure

The Council is required to set limits on the percentage of the portfolio
maturing in each of the periods set out in the table below. Limits in the
following table are intended to control excessive exposures to volatility in
interest rates when refinancing maturing debt. The limits have been set to
reflect the current debt portfolio, and to allow enough flexibility to enable
new borrowing to be taken for the optimum period. The limits apply to the
combined General Fund and HRA debt pools.

Table 10: Maturity Structure of fixed rate borrowing




5.1

5.2

5.3

54

Page 92

Lower Upper
Limit Limit 31-Mar-14
% % %

under 12 months 0% 40% 9%
12 months & within 24 months 0% 359, 2%
24 months & within 5 years 0% 35% 12%
5 years & within 10 years 0% 35% 10%
10 years & within 20 years 0% 35% 6%
20 years & within 30 years 0% 35% 4%
30 years & within 40 years 0% 35% 19%
40 years & within 50 years 0% 50% 15%
50 years & above 0% 50% 23%

Investment Policy and Strategy

Guidance from the Communities and Local Government Department
(CLG) on Local Government Investments in England requires that an
Annual Investment Strategy be set.

The Council’s investment priorities are, in this order:
e security of the invested capital;
e liquidity of the invested capital;
e an optimum yield that is commensurate with security and liquidity.

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments
based on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Instruments proposed for the
Council’s use within its investment strategy are contained in Annex 4 and
the list of proposed counterparties is shown in Annex 5. In keeping with
the strategy of maintaining low investment balances while internally
borrowing, it is proposed that all investments will have a maturity of less
than one year during 2014/15. The Chief Financial Officer, under
delegated powers, will undertake the most appropriate form of investments
in keeping with the investment objectives, income and risk management
requirements and Prudential Indicators. Investment activity will be reported
to Corporate Committee as part of the quarterly reports.

Economies and money markets have improved in the recent months
although confidence remains fragile and markets are prone to over react to
negative news. Stronger commitments to protect the Eurozone have
helped to stabilise the European banking sector. Although this backdrop
supports a return to a more diversified counterparty structure, the
investment strategy has to be consistent with the borrowing strategy,
which is to repay debt and maximise the use of internal resources. Thus



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Page 93

investment balances are anticipated to be of relatively low value. Given
this backdrop, it is proposed to continue to limit the proposed counterparty
list to UK institutions, Money Market Funds and Enhanced Cash Funds.
The latter is a new class of investments, more fully discussed in annex 5.
No investments will have duration of more than 12 months and in practice
durations of more than 3 months are unlikely.

With all investments the Council makes there is a risk of default, so the
proposed list of investments is prepared to minimise this risk by being
selective about the counterparties to be used. It is proposed to continue to
apply a minimum long term credit rating of A-, which is described as “high
credit quality” by the rating agencies.

The Council treasury advisor recommends maximum maturities for
individual counterparties and these will be considered when investing for
periods longer than overnight.

All counterparties on the list are subjected to continual monitoring, in
conjunction with the Council’s treasury management advisers, to ensure
that they continue to meet the high standard set. The range of information
used to determine creditworthiness is:

e Credit ratings (long and short term and credit rating watches

e Credit Default Swaps (where quoted)

e Sovereign support mechanisms/potential support from a well-

resourced parent institution

e Share prices

e Macro-economic indicators

e Corporate developments, news and articles, market sentiment.

If the monitoring reveals any concern about an institution’s
creditworthiness, it will be removed from the lending list with immediate
effect. In normal circumstances a credit rating downgrade below the
minimum criteria will not result in existing term deposits being recalled
prior to contractual maturity. In any period of significant stress in the
markets, the default position is for investments to be made with the Debt
Management Office — either in the Debt Management Account Deposit
Facility (DMADF) or UK Treasury Bills. (The rates of interest from the
DMADF are below equivalent money market rates, but the returns are an
acceptable trade-off for the guarantee that the Council’s capital is secure).
Current conditions are not considered to be “significant stress”.

The Council currently has residual banking arrangements with Nat West,
which is rated A-. Even if the credit rating of the Council’s bank falls below
the minimum of A-, it is proposed that the bank will continue to be used for
short term liquidity arrangements (overnight and weekend investments)
and business continuity arrangements if other arrangements are not
available.

In order to diversify the investment portfolio, investments will be placed
with a range of approved investment counterparties. Maximum investment



5.11

5.12

6.1

71

7.2

7.3

Page 94

levels with each counterparty are set out in Annex 5 will ensure prudent
diversification is achieved.

Money Market Funds (MMFs) and Enhanced Cash Funds (ECFs) provide
good diversification of underlying counterparty but may themselves be
subject to withdrawal restriction. The Council will therefore seek to
diversify any exposure by utilising more than one MMF or ECF unless
there are significant instant access funds from other sources. The Council
will also restrict its exposure to MMFs and ECFs with lower levels of funds
under management and will not exceed 0.5% of the net asset value of the
MMF or ECFs.

The Council is required to set an upper limit for principal sums invested for
over 364 days, as required by the Prudential Code. This limit is to contain
exposure to the possibility of loss that may arise as a result of the Council
having to seek early repayment of the sums invested. Given the current
interest rate environment, the Council will not make investments for more
than 364 days.

Use of Financial Instruments for the Management of Risks

The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Council
to state if and how it will use financial instruments, such as derivatives.
Currently, local authorities’ legal power to use derivative instruments
remains unclear. The General Power of Competence enshrined in the
Localism Bill is not sufficiently explicit. Consequently, the Council does
not intend to use derivatives. Should this position change, the Council
may develop a detailed and robust risk management framework governing
the use of derivatives, but such a change in strategy would require full
Council approval.

Housing Revenue Account Self-financing

Central Government completed the reform of the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA) Subsidy system at the end of 2011/12. Local authorities
are required to recharge interest expenditure and income attributable to
the HRA in accordance with Determinations issued by the Department for
Communities and Local Government.

The Determinations do not set out a methodology for calculating the
interest rate to use in each instance. The Council is therefore required to
adopt a policy that will set out how interest charges attributable to the HRA
will be determined. The CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice
recommends that authorities present this policy in the annual Treasury
Management Strategy Statement.

On 1% April 2012, the Council notionally split each of its existing long-term
loans into General Fund and HRA pools. In the future, new long term
loans borrowed will be assigned in to one pool or the other. Interest



7.4

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 95

payable and other costs/income arising from long term loans (e.g.
premiums and discounts on early redemption) will be charged/credited to
the respective revenue account.

Differences between the value of the HRA loan pool and the HRA's
underlying need to borrow (adjusted for HRA balance sheet resources
available for investment) will result in a notional cash balance which may
be positive or negative. This balance will be measured periodically and
interest transferred between the General Fund and HRA at the net
average rate earned by the Council on its portfolios of treasury
investments and short term borrowing.

Outlook for Interest Rates

The interest rate forecast provided by the Council’s treasury management
adviser, Arlingclose Ltd, is attached at Annex 3. The Council will
reappraise its strategy from time to time and, if needs be, realign it with
evolving market conditions and expectations for future interest rates.

This interest rate forecast shows that UK base rate is forecast to remain at
0.5% until at least 2016. This would mean that short term rates remain
significantly lower than long term rates throughout 2014/15 and beyond.
As discussed in section 4, for this reason it is anticipated that cash
balances will kept at a minimum throughout the financial year as the “cost
of carry” will be significant for any borrowing taken before capital
expenditure is incurred.

Balanced Budget Requirement

The Council complies with the provisions of Section 32 of the Local
Government Finance Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.

MRP Statement

The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2008 (SI 2008/414) place a duty on local
authorities to make a prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance on
Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the Secretary of State
and local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance under
section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.

The four MRP options available are:
Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method
Option 3: Asset Life Method
Option 4: Depreciation Method

MRP in 2014/15: The guidance states Options 1 and 2 may be used only
for capital expenditure originally incurred when government support was
available. Methods of making prudent provision for self financed



10.4

10.5

11.

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

Page 96

expenditure include Options 3 and 4. There is no requirement to charge
MRP in respect of HRA capital expenditure funded from borrowing.

It is a requirement for Council to approve the MRP statement before the
start of the financial year. If it is ever proposed to vary the terms of the
original MRP Statement during the year, a revised statement will be put to
Council at that time.

It is proposed the Council will continue to apply Option 1 (charge 4% per
annum over 25 years) in respect of capital expenditure originally incurred
when government support was available and Option 3 (charge over the life
of the asset) in respect of all other capital expenditure funded through
borrowing. MRP in respect of leases and PFI (Private Finance Initiative)
schemes brought onto the Balance Sheet under the IFRS (International
Financial Reporting Standards) based Accounting Code of Practice will
match the annual principal repayment for the associated deferred liability.

Other Issues

Monitoring & Reporting

Corporate Committee will receive quarterly reports on treasury
management activity and performance. This will include monitoring of the
prudential indicators.

It is a requirement of the Treasury Management Code of Practice that an
outturn report on treasury activity is produced after the financial year end,
no later than 30™ September. This will be reported to Corporate
Committee, shared with the Cabinet member for Finance & Carbon
Reduction and then reported to full Council. Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be responsible for the scrutiny of treasury management
activity and practices.

Officers monitor counterparties on a daily basis with advice from the
Council’s treasury management advisers to ensure that any
creditworthiness concerns are addressed as soon as they arise. Senior
management hold monthly meetings with the officers undertaking treasury
management to monitor activity and to ensure all policies and procedures
are being followed.

Training

CIPFA’'s Treasury Management Code of Practice requires the Chief
Financial Officer to ensure that all members tasked with treasury
management responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury
management function, receive appropriate training relevant to their needs
and understand fully their roles and responsibilities.

Given the significant amounts of money involved, it is crucial members
have the necessary knowledge to take treasury management decisions.
Regular training sessions are arranged for members to keep their
knowledge up to date.



11.6

11.7

Page 97

Treasury Advisor

The CLG’s Guidance on local government investments recommends that
the Investment Strategy should state:

‘Whether and, if so, how the authority uses external contractors offering
information, advice or assistance relating to investment and how the
quality of any such service is controlled.”

The Council has appointed Arlingclose Limited as their treasury advisor, to
provide information and advice about the types of investment and
borrowing the Council should undertake and the counterparties that should
be used. Quarterly service review meetings take place to monitor the
service and the appointment is formally reviewed in accordance with the
Council’s Contract Standing Orders.



Page 98

ANNEX 1
Detail of Treasury Position
A: General Fund Pool
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-15 | 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17
Projected Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Existing External
Borrowing commitments:
PWLB 58,232 54,786 52,104 46,864
Market loans 42,281 42,281 42,281 42,281
Local Authorities
Total External Borrowing 100,513 97,067 94,385 89,145
Long Term Liabilities 54,954 51,454 47,954 44,454
Total Gross External Debt 155,467 148,521 142,399 133,599
CFR 276,252 281,727 | 269,122 | 256,227
Internal Borrowing 120,785 115,785 110,785 105,785
Cumulative Borrowing
requirement 0 17,421 15,998 16,843
B: HRA Pool
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-15 | 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17
Projected Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Existing External
Borrowing commitments:
PWLB 123,927 117,184 111,938 101,686
Market loans 82,719 82,719 82,719 82,719
Local Authorities 20,000 0 0 0
Total External Borrowing 226,646 199,903 194,657 184,405
CFR 271,096 271,096 | 299,066 | 314,407
Internal Borrowing 44,450 44,450 44,450 44,450
Cumulative Borrowing
requirement 0 26,743 59,959 85,552




Page 99

Summary of Prudential Indicators

No. Prudential 2014/15| 2015/16 | 2016/17
Indicator
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 | Capital £'000 £'000 £'000
Expenditure
General Fund 46,563 34,307 31,140
HRA 63,310 67,728 51,660
TOTAL 109,873 102,035 82,800
2 | Ratio of
financing costs
to net revenue
stream % % %
General Fund 2.16 2.32 2.34
HRA 11.13 11.19 11.27
3 Capital £'000 £'000 £'000
Financing
Requirement
General Fund 281,727 | 269,122 | 256,227
HRA 271,096 | 299,066 | 314,407
TOTAL 552,823 | 568,188 | 570,634
4 | Incremental
impact of capital
investment
decisions
£ £ £
Band D Council
Tax 17.19 3.34 4.11
Weekly Housing
rents 0.17 1.84 1.60

ANNEX 2



Page 100

No. | Prudential Indicator 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS
5 | Borrowing limits £'000 £'000 £'000
Authorised Limit 676,515 690,373 691,435
Operational Boundary 561,079 575,987 578,099
6 | HRA Debt Cap £000 £000 £000
Headroom 56,442 28,472 13,131
7 | Upper limit — fixed rate
exposure 100% 100% 100%
Upper limit — variable
rate exposure 40% 40% 40%
8 | Maturity structure of
borrowing
(U: upper, L: lower) L U L U L U
under 12 months 0% 40% 0% 40% 0% 40%
12 months & within 2 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
yrs
2yrs & within 5 yrs 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
5 yrs & within 10 yrs 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% 35% 0% 35% 0% 35%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% 50% 0% 50% 0% 50%
50 yrs & above 0% 50% 0% 50% 0% 50%
9 [ Sums invested for more
than 364 days 0 0 0
10 | Adoption of CIPFA
Treasury Management
Code of Practice N N N




ANNEX 3

Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast

Mar14 | Jun14| Sep14| Dec14| Mar15| Jun15| Sep15| Dec15| Mar16| Jun16| Sep 16| Dec 16
Base Rate 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
3 month LIBID 0.45 0.45 0.50 0.55 0.65 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.75 0.80 0.80
1 year LIBID 0.90 0.95 0.95 1.00 1.05 1.10 1.15 1.20 1.25 1.30 1.40 1.40
5 yr gilt 1.45 1.50 1.55 1.60 1.76 1.70 1.75 1.85 1.95 2.10 2.30 2.50
10 yr gilt 2.55 2.60 2.65 2.70 2.75 2.80 2.85 2.90 3.00 3.10 3.30 3.50
20 yr gilt 3.25 3.30 3.35 3.40 3.45 3.50 3.55 3.65 3.75 3.85 4.05 4.15
50 yr gilt 3.45 3.50 3.55 3.60 3.65 3.70 3.75 3.80 3.85 3.95 4.05 4.15

Underlying assumptions:
»An improvement in consumer and business sentiment has seen Q1 and Q2 2013 GDP register 0.4% and 0.7%. Growth is likely to continue to strengthen
with estimates for Q3 growth close to 1%. Consumer spending remains the key driver, although this may not be sustainable given the reduction in the

savings ratio.

»The unemployment rate has fallen to 7.7%. The pace of decline in this measure will be dependent on a slower expansion of the workforce than the
acceleration in the economy, alongside the extent of productivity.
»The CPI rate was 2.2% in October. Regulated and administered prices are likely to keep CPI above target in the near term. In the medium term inflation
is expected to come back towards the target 2%.
»The principal measure in the MPC’s Forward Guidance on interest rates is the Labour Force Survey (LFS) unemployment rate. The MPC intends not to
raise the Bank Rate from its current level of 0.5% at least until this rate has fallen to a threshold of 7%. It currently forecasts this level to emerge in

Q3/2016.

»With improving growth statistics, the appetite for further Quantitative Easing (QE) is likely to remain small.

»House price inflation is likely to rise due to the government's Help to buy scheme, where it will guarantee up to 15% of purchasers’ 95% mortgages. This
could lead to a housing bubble, which in turn could come under pressure if rates were to rise quickly.

»Federal Reserve monetary policy expectations - the slowing in the pace of asset purchases (‘tapering’) and the end of further asset purchases - will

remain predominant drivers of the financial markets. The Fed did not taper in September and has talked down potential tapering in the near term and it
now looks more likely to occur in early 2014.

10| ebed



»The European backstop mechanisms have lowered the risks of catastrophic meltdown. The slightly more stable economic environment at the aggregate
Eurozone level could be undone by political risks and uncertainty in Italy, Spain and Portugal (doubts over longevity of their coalitions). The ECB has
discussed a third LTRO, as credit conditions remain challenging for European banks.

»The US economic recovery appears to remain on course, but the unresolved political deadlock over the debt ceiling represents a risk to activity.

»China data has seen an improvement, easing markets fears.

»0n-going regulatory reform and a focus on bail-in debt restructuring are likely to prolong banking sector deleveraging and maintain the corporate credit
bottleneck.

»Geopolitical tensions, notably surrounding Syria, make for a less than conducive backdrop while global economies remain fragile.

» Our projected path for short term interest rates remains flat. Markets are still pricing in an earlier rise in rates than warranted under Forward Guidance
and the broader economic backdrop. However, upside risks now weight more heavily at the end of our forecast horizon.

»We continue to project gilt yields on an upward path through the medium term. The recent climb in yields was overdone given the soft fundamental
global outlook and risks surrounding the Eurozone, China and US. Yields are slowly drifting lower after the Fed stated that tapering was not going to
occur, but volatility will continue.

20| abed



Page 103

ANNEX 4

Counterparty Policy

The investment instruments identified for use in 2014-15 are listed below
under the ‘Specified’ and ‘Non — Specified’ investment categories. Specified
investments are considered low risk and relate to funds invested for up to one
year. Non-specified investments normally offer the prospect of higher returns

but carry higher risk and may have a maturity beyond one year. All
investments are sterling denominated.
Specified Investments
Instrument Country/ Domicile Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment
Term Deposits UK Debt No limit 364 days
Management
Account Deposit
Facility (DMADF),
Debt
Management
Office (DMO)
Gilts UK Debt No limit 364 days
Management
Office (DMO)
Treasury Bills UK Debt No limit 364 days
Management
Office (DMO)
Term Deposits/ UK Other UK Local £30m per | 364 days
Call Accounts Authorities local authority
Term Deposits/ UK or AAA Counterparties £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ rated at least AA- | bank or
Certificates of Long Term (or banking group
Deposit equivalent)
Constant Net UK/Ireland/Luxembourg | AAA rated Money | £20m per Instant
Asset Value domiciled Market Funds MMF*; Group | Access
Money Market limit £100m
Funds (MMFs)

Investments do not include capital expenditure as defined under section 25(1)
(d) in SI 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or share capital
in a body corporate). Investment in gilts would only be undertaken on advice
from the Council’s treasury management adviser.

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the lowest
equivalent long-term ratings assigned by Fitch, Moody’s and Standard &
Poor’s (where assigned).




Page 104

Long-term minimum: A- (Fitch); A3 (Moody’s); A- (S&P)

The Council will also take into account the range of information on investment
counterparties detailed in section 5.7.

The limits stated will apply across the total portfolio operated by the Council
and so incorporate both Council and Pension Fund specific investments.

The limits for the period of investment are the maximum for the categories of
counterparties. Lower operational limits will apply if recommended following a
review of creditworthiness.

*  Limit per MMF to be no more than 0.5% of the Money Market Fund'’s total
assets.

Non- Specified Investments

Instrument Country/ Domicile Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Counterparty | period of
Limits £m investment
Gilts UK Debt £10 million 36 Months
Management
Office (DMO)
Term Deposits/ UK Other UK Local £30m per | 36 Months
Call Accounts Authorities local authority
Term Deposits/ UK Counterparties £20m per 364 days
Call Accounts/ rated at least A- bank or
Certificates of Long Term (or banking group
Deposit equivalent) and
NatWest Bank.
Variable NAV UK/Ireland/Luxembourg | AAA - rated £5m per Minimum
Enhanced Cash domiciled Funds ECF*; Group | Weekly
Funds limit £15m Redemption

Non specified investments generally have either longer maturities than one
year or weaker credit ratings than AA-, but not both.

Enhanced Cash Funds

The potential investment universe is wide and there are many types that
Haringey does not currently utilise. One category that we would like to
introduce into the portfolio is enhanced cash funds (also known as short dated
bond funds). These share many of the characteristics of money market funds,
which are already in use:

a) Stand alone fund, mainly a Dublin plc, that invests in bank and corporate
bonds, bank deposits and other financial instruments.

b) An appointed fund manager determines which investments to hold.

c) Investment is through the purchase of units.

d) Most have an AAA credit rating.




Page 105

The key difference between money market funds (MMF) and enhanced cash
funds (ECF) is the latter are permitted longer maximum average maturities. A
rated MMF has a maximum weighted average maturity (WAM) of 60 days,
while ECF typically have 360 days WAMs and some longer. This allows them
to generate a higher return from buying longer dated securities. As a
consequence of the longer WAM, there are a number of differences between
MMF and ECF:

a) The value of investments in ECF can vary being based on the underlying
value of the investments. In a MMF, any change in value is relatively small
and is reflected in the declared income.

b) MMF are dealt daily with cash moving in and out on trade date. With ECF
the notice and settlement period can be up to 5 days and the funds are not
suitable for intra day liquidity.

c) ECF employ a wider range of instruments and some use derivatives.

ECFs are attractive in that they offer a higher return than MMF and compared
with direct investments in bonds offer high levels of diversity while maintaining
an overall high quality credit exposure.

As mentioned above, most ECF have a credit rating, usually AAA. There is
also a separate volatility rating that measures the sensitivity of the value of the
fund to changes in interest rates. When market interest rates increase, the
impact on the value of longer term investments is higher than short term
investments. Despite the longer WAM, many have the lowest volatility ratings
because they have strict policies on selling investments when prices change.

The attraction of ECF is the higher returns. MMF generally have net returns at
present of between 0.3% and 0.5%, where as an ECF with a WAM of 360
days is currently in the range 0.75% to 1.25%.

The use of such funds has been discussed with the Council’s treasury advisor
who are supportive provided the exposure is limited to 20-25% of the total
deposits and we invest with higher security / lower volatility funds. We will
avoid funds that use derivatives as the legality of these for local authorities is
unclear. Implementation will involve both a switch from MMF and DMO
deposits. A maximum of £5 million invested with a single fund is proposed.



Page 106

Lending List of counterparties for investments

ANNEX 5

This is the proposed list of counterparties which the Council can lend to,
providing the counterparties meet the requirements set out in Annex 4 at the

time of investment.

The

list will be kept under constant review and
counterparties removed if the process described in 5.7 and 5.8 raises any
concerns about their credit worthiness.

Instrument Country/ Counterparty Maximum
Domicile Counterparty

Limit £m

Gilts, Treasury UK Debt Management Office (Term No limit

Bills, Term deposits with Debt Management

Deposits Account Deposit Facility DMADF)

Term Deposits UK Other Local Authorities £30m per local
authority

Term Deposits/ UK Barclays Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC Bank Plc 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Lloyds Banking Group including Lloyds 20

Call Accounts/ TSB and Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Nationwide Building Society 20

Call Accounts/

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK RBS Group including Nat West Bank 20

Call Accounts/ and Royal Bank of Scotland

Certificates of

Deposit

Term Deposits/ | UK Standard Chartered Bank 20

Call Accounts/
Certificates of
Deposit

The counterparty list excludes MMF and ECF’s as the name of the fund
reflects the fund manager not the quality of the underlying holdings. Selection
of MMFs and ECFs will be based on the criteria set of in Annex 4. The limit
for any single MMF is £20 million and each ECF is £5 million.




woo1B )yN@Neuusaq's-pieyol 3
l¥2€ 8244020 L

BAIINOBX]

neuuag pieyary

woo1byn@unelined 3
€9¢€ 824,020 L
Jabeuep

uipfoer [ned

woobyn@iessop’ined 3
081L€ 824,020 L

Agenda ltem 11

Jouped
nesso( |ned

10z Aenuep
7102 YOIeN LE POpUD Jed)

Page 107

AS3urIe]] JO ySnoiog UOpuoOT| I0J
o1epd ) 9onTwon) 9erodion)

uOJUIOY | JuelS) °



Page 108

‘asodimd yotpo Aue 5oy popuaiut 0u 503 paredard

jou sea Jx0dax siyy se 930dar SIUY) JO JUSIUOD I JO SISEQ 3} UO JUNOE WOy SUTUTEI X IO
Bunoe fzed parp Lue 0) pavorseddo ssof Aue 305 Apqisuodsar Aue 1dodoe Jou Op 94\ TUISTOD
vonmm Jorrd mmo noymm 1xed ur 30 Sjoym ur pajonb oq Jou pnoys pue JFouaq oL 10y L[9[0s

poredord voaq sey 330dos SIYT, *S[ONUTOD [PUFAIUT FNOL UT $9ssoUT LM AUk TO SSouIsnq INOA
10933e Aewr yorym systx a1 jo [[& Sunzodar 103 nok o3 spqisuodsar pay 9q jouued om renonIed

Ut pue 93ued 03 199(qns oq AW YITYM ‘SIO)JEUF JULAI[DI O} [[& JO PF0I23 2AIsUIYaIdwoo

v jou s1)] ‘ssa001d Jipne o jo 1red st nos o3 pa3rodar 9q 0) PadU AN M YIIYM
‘UOTIUDIIE JNO 0} W0 IABY UDIYM SISNEW 91} 0} A[UO 91¥[91 170d0T ST} JO SIUITOD oY T,



Page 109

HE
0}

abed

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

sanss| pne pue Buunoody

uouIOY | JUEBID)

aouepInb juswuionob [eo0T
suawdo|ansp pue sanssi Buibiow]
¥102 Arenuep 1e ssaiboid
uoIONPOJIU|

uonoas

SIU9IUO")



Page 110

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

woo I N@UIPPelTNed  98196+0 8820 N £92€ 822/ 020 L (1ebeuepy upny) uipoer |ned
woo b N@uessop ned 8615206160 N 081E 822/ 020 L (peeluswebebu) nessoq |ned

“Jabeuep\ 1pny 10 peaT uswabebug InoA Jayys j1oejuod ases|d ‘noA 0} 1salaul JO aie eyl Sanss! uo

sajepdn |lews Jejnbal 8A1898. 0} UOJUIOY | JuelL) Yyim Ja)siBal 0] 8yl pinom Jo ‘Buiydliq Siyl ul Swiall Aue uo uoiew.Ioul Jayuny 81| PINOM NoA §|
‘Jua.Lnd ay} Buibuajieyn ¢iuiod Buiddiy 9102, ¢, SeIoyine

|e00]| 8Je Judl|ISa) MOY :W.IO0}S 8y} BulniaIng, ‘,aininy ey} Joy Bulieds.d, ‘ epusbe lpne [eussiul Buidojgasp ay|, ‘,sedl1A18s 21jgnd Jo uonelbiw ay ],
‘. £102 M3IASY 9OUBUIBAOK) JUBWIUIBAOK) [BO0T, — Suoleolignd uno jo saidod peojumop ued NoA a1aH "10108s 21|gnd ay] ul }JOM INo 0] paledipap
UOI108S B 9ABY OM 8J9UM 4N"09°U0JUIOY]-1UBIB MMM 8]ISGEM JNO UO [BLIBIBW [NJOSN JaylN) pulj} UBD 98)liwwo)) ajelodio) ayl JO SIaquid|\

*J9PISU0D 0] ysim Aew aailiwo) ayl yoiym sanssi Buibiaws asay) Jo 10adsal ul suolisanb abus|ieyo Jo Jaquinu & sepnjoul .«

[1IoUN09 ybnolog uopuo e se NoA 0] Jueas|al aq Aew Jey} sluswdojdAsp pue senssi [euoljeu Buibiows jo Arewwns e .

:sapnoul os|e

Jaded ay| ‘sioypne [eusalxa JnoA se sallljiqisuodsal Jno BuleAlep ul ssaiboid uo podas e yum saniwwo?) alesodion ayl sepinoid saded siy |

UONONPORNU]



Page 111

"UOISN|OU0D ABUO|N 0} BNeA PUB JIPNE SJUSLWSIE]S [BloURUl
S]l Jo 10adsa. ul |1IounoD sy} Buioey sys1 A8y 8yl U0 PasSN0} SI HIOM INO
ainsus 0} s19211J0 yum Bunsaw ale am Buiuue|d Jpne Japim Jno o Led sy

"seale asay)
Ul S|0J1U092 BuIlSa) pue SIBo1H0 YUM SUOISSNISIp ybnoayl swalsAs [eloueuly
Koy jo Buipueisispun uno Bunepdn aq [jIm am JISIA SIYl Jo Led Sy 102
Arenuer aje| Joj pa|Npayds st iPNe /€ 10g Sy} 404 NI Buluueld [eniur inQ

‘Arenuga4 ur doysxiom sjunodoe

[eloueUl S,10UN0Y 8y} Bulpusiie ale ap\ "sessa00.d lipne pue uoleidwod
Sjunod29e ayj 0} sjuswanrosdwi poddns 0} Jeak syl Inoybnouyl wes)
d0UBUIH BU} YHM YIOM [|IM S\ "HPNe 1/€10Z 8y} 40} 81edald o} |1ounod

ay1 yum Bunpiom mou ate am ‘Ipne g1/2 102 ayl Jo uonajdwod ayl Buimojjo4

‘epuabe ay} uo way ajesedas e s| Lodal uoeIIBI [N} INO

"saulpeap Aloiniels ay) Ag pa1s|dwod SEM MIOM INO SWIBIO [[e 104 ‘palpne
8q 0} paJinbal swiejo JNoy 8y} J0} YIOM UOIIBOIILSD By} palo|dwod aAey S\

‘Bunieaw 1xeu ay} e ssaiboid uo saIWWON

8y} arepdn |jIm 8\ "HPNE €1/2 102 BY} 8S0|0 puB 81e01II8d Jipne sy}

BNss| 0] 9|ge 8q ||IM dM PaAjosal 8ouQ 'sisenbal Ajsies 0} uolejuawnoop
yum way} apinoid pue 10199]9 [B20] 8y} YlM 3SIel| 0] Sanuijuod

[1ouUNoD ayJ " Jojosje Aluoyine [eo0| B AQ SJUNOJOE 8y} UO pasiel uoioalqo
[enusjod e 0} anp 819|dwod Sk Jpne €1/2 102 8y} AJI1180 0} 8. J0U 8I9M S\

sjuswwo)

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

Buiuueld upny v1-£102

340M UONBIIJIHISI JUBID) €1/2L02
9ledllila) Hpny €1/2102
MIOM

+107 Arenue( Je $$93507 ]



Page 112

1us1Ind ay1 buibus|ey) ¢iuiod buiddil 9| Qg - Uuoluioy] JUEID
: Je 9USgOM UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) U} BIA 9|qISS8I0E
0S[e S1'}| [1ouno) ay} 0} papinoid usaq aney Lodas ay} Jo saidon

uonesiuebio-al Jopim pue sdiysiauned oi6s]ells ‘Sa2INIBS

paJeys ‘@ouelsul 1o} ‘ybnouayl Aousioie aaoidwi 0} 8nuIUOD 0] PBdU [[IM
S|10UN0J ‘uoilippe U] “AlIAIIOB DILLIOUODS [BD0| 1S00Q O} JUSWISSAUI pJemul pue
uonelsusbal pue (Buipes; Alloyine [BOO| pue SB2IAISS JO UOESIBIOIaWWOD
paseaJoul ‘ojjojiod Auadoid [erolawwod sy} Ul SJUSWISSAUI

‘SE yONs ‘OW0oUul 9NuUdA3I JO $824n0s [euoiippe Buiesauab uo snooy

e Buipnjou| “ajqeurelsns Ajeloueul) Buiurewsal jo abuajeyo ayl o} buipuodsal
ul sanloyine [eoao) Joy sanoud Ay ay) Jo awos s}sabbns osje Lodas unQ
"L1/9102 40 91/G10g Ul Juiod

Buiddi} jJo w0} swos ajedionue saljLIoyINe [B20] JO %6/ ‘J9A08J0)\ "1odal
,SJeaA 1se| ul payuapl ,soleusds julod Buiddi, renusiod jo sales e Jo
1deou09 ay} a|qeqoud Jo a|qissod se sajeplieAa uodas sy “aininy [eloueul)
d|geurelsns Jiayl ainsus 0} aoe(d ul sjuswabuelse syl Ay SalllIoyIne

[e20] ysibug Jayioym uo uodal renuue paiyl Jno paysignd aney opn

sjuswwo)

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

Juaund ay} buibuajeys ¢iulod buiddn 9102
Y10\

+107 Arenue( Je $$93507 ]



Page 113

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

,/Bunjel ale sjlounod sayoroudde syl asiuinIos AjnjaJed 0] S10109|9

pue SJ0||IouUNOd Spulwal pue ‘sadlAlas olignd Buipuny ul sAeid Buibireyo ajos Juediiubis ayl sybiybiy 1ng ‘peq Jou poob Jaylidu si Xel
[1oUNod uey] Bulbieyd Woly 8WodUl 810W dALIBP SBIPOQ WOS Jey] 1oe} ay] ‘Juswabeuew [eloueul) o1iBaiels sj1ounod ul sAeid Buibieyod eyl
9]0J Juenodwi 8y} puelsiapun djay 0} ‘JUN022. 0} WY} P|oY OYyM S0yl pUB ‘S|Iounod 40} S|00) pue uoiewlojul Buipinoid ae app “saloljod
Buibreyd 00| 418y} 18S S|IOUN0D MOY JO} BINWIO} |[B-SHI-9ZIS-8U0, OU SI 818y |, PIeS ‘UBWMSN Awalsr ‘Uewlieyd uoISSIWWoD Upny ay

'sabueyo ybnouyy paressuab Buiaq 1uad Jad /8 01 g Ylim ‘S|Iounod 1011SIP
10] 1SoOwW paleA gL/I Loz ul Buipuads 0] Buibieyd jo uonnguIuod ay| "sieah Juadal J1ano asay) 0] sebueyd ayj pue ‘Buipuads a2iA1aS
0] awooul Buibieyd Jo onel ayl ‘sebieyd woly sresausb Aoyl awodul JO JuNowe ayj JO SWIS) Ul S|IoUN0d Usamlaq uoljeLieA 1ealb sl aiayl .
sybnosoq uopuo (Jused Jad | Z) 8Al} Ul BUO pue S|IoUNO0D 1011SIP (JUdD Jad gg) 881y} Ul BUO Ul XB] [IDUNOD PBPBaIXd
1 |9A9] [BO0| 8yl 1B ‘Z1/L L0Z Ul XE]} [1oun0o ybnouy} pasies Junowe ay} jley ueyl ssa| sem Buibieyd woly swoodul [elo} 8yl Ajjeuonjeu .
S|10UNOY J01ISIP JO JUdd Jad Qg pue ‘ain}ipuadxad 82IAISS ||BJBAO S|10unod AJUnod pue Jalj-a|buls Jo uad Jad g papuny g1/} 102 ul Bulbieyo .
:a19Mm sBuipuly Aoy

"SeaJle 9JIAI8S Pe0Iq SSOIO. S|I0uNnod JO SadA} Juaiayip 10} Spuall 8y} 1e SY00|
1| ‘Buipuads 821A18S 0] 8peW 1 UoIINGLIUOD 8yl pue ‘uol|iq 2'0 13 Buelol ‘Buibieyd woly swodul g1/ 102 ,S|IPunod Jo sisAjeue ue sapinoid
Bulyeug eyl *,£10g Joquiaidag Sajijoid INJA 2yl Wod) elep buisn :buibieyd woij awodu], paysiignd uoissiwwo) lpny ay} ‘Jaquialdes uj

Buibieyds wouy sawoosu|

asuepinb Juswuianob [eso7

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUTSIOW]



Page 114

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

"S1S02 U0I1109]|00 Buionpas .«

So]el uo1109(|00 Buinoidwil

J181184 10} Swie|o Jua|npnel) Buipoe) pue Buiuasaid .

paau ul }sow sassauisng Bunebie] ‘Aem aaiosye ue ui jaiel Areuonalosip buisn .

Andwoud anjea s|gesies e yum seiuadoud ssauisng |je Buljiq pue Buikpjuapr .

BaJE 9y} 0] SOSSsauISNg mau Buljoelyie pue [|om op o} ssauisng Buinsixa Buipoddns .

:S8]eJ SSBUISNQ 8SIWIXewW 0} e} p|nod s|1ounod sdals Buimo|os eyl sybijybiy os|e uoissiwwo) Ipny 8yl

‘'sajeJ ssauisnqg Buos)||0o
JO S]S0D puB S8]eJ UOIID9||09 S,|10uUN0d ysi|bu] Jo sisAjeue ue smoys pue sajijoid (NJA) ABUO|N 10} BNJBA S,UOISSILUWOY) Yl WOJ) UMBIP
uaaq sey buyeuq syl €1 0g 1800100 SaJ1101d NJA 2yl WoJj Blep buisn :salel ssauisng, paysignd uoissiwwo) Ipny ayl ‘1agqoioQ uj

*Alioyiny uopuo Jajealr) syl 0] S80b ymoub aley ssauisng ayi JO %0g Uopuo U] "ymoib ayl jo ey
dooy |Im saloyine ‘smolb awooul 81kl ssauisng sy “|ood [euoijeu ayl olul e 1 Buifed uey] Jayiel 109||09 Aey] awooul S8lel SsauIsng ayl
JO Jley daay 0} 8|ge 8q MOU ||IM 8]0YM B SB SaIllIOYINE [ED0T "8Wayds UOolUdlal S8jel SSauisng B paonpodJul Juswuianob ay) ‘g0z |udy uj

uoI}99]|09 9jel ssauisng

asuepinb Juswuianob [eso7

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUTSIOW]



Page 115

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

pue|bug SHN woJ} 8dueINSSe pue mainal Buimoj|o} ‘sueld ay) jjo ubis pue aaoidde |im siaisiuly Ajerewiyn  «
GL/v10C
Ul SJuaWdABIYOe. JO JuUN0dok Buie) ‘palejal @ourwiopuad sI GLog |udy ul Buipuny a8yl JO ug 3 0] SS8298 8snedaq s SIy| "90/5102
pue G| /#10g 10} sue|d Jeak om) 8onpo.d 0} Jay1abo] Iom 0] paau ||Im Seale [B20] ‘91/S10g |llun d|ge|leA. Jou aJe spuny ayl ybnoyl usna -«
spJeog Buiaq|iopm
B yleaH Aq o paubis sueid juiol aredaid 01 pasu |Im saljlIoyINe 20| pue SHHD ‘A||eo0| punj 8y} Aojdep pue sS800e 0] J8PIO Ul
s1ebpng HOO Buisixe wouy Ajurew paiisjsuel) spuny Yum ‘91/GL0g 104 d|qe|leAB 8] ||IM UQG'E3  »
:Alewiwins uj ‘puny ayj 0} ss829® 40} siouled
J1|ayl yum ued 01 paau sanuoyiny "91/G 10z wodl 108y ||n) Buniel puny ayl 01 dn uni ayl ul uejd 0] seale 00| 10} dewpeos e sepirnoid pue
punoibxoeq ay} Ino s1as pue|Bug SHN PUe YY1 8yl usamiaq isnbny g uo paubis ‘JUSWSIE]S pun4 UOeWIO}SuUel | uoneibaju] ey "Seale
[220] ul Jay1eb01 A|j8S0[0 810W HIOM O] SBJIAIBS 8JBD [BID0S PUB Y)jeay 1o} 18bpng psjood a|buls B SI pung uoljew.lojsuel ] uoleibolul, ay|

pung uolnjew.ojsuel] uoieibajuj aies |e1d00S pue yijeaH ayy 10j bunedaud

asuepinb Juswuianob [eso7

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUTSIOW]



Page 116

ot

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

"djay p|nod uojuloy | Juei) moy a8ss o} Jobeuew Jpne JNoA o} ye} ‘eoueulanob uo salenb Aue aney noA §

"'SOWBYDS uoisuad JUSLIUIBAOK)
[e007 03 sebueyd jueoliubis ay) uo ayepdn ue pue adijoe.d 1seq Builodal pue aoueuldA0b J0 duljino ue sapinoid os|e Jodal ay |

"'S92IAI9S BA0JdWI pue 8sIlIadxa aieys ‘S1S0d aonpal 0} A|9AIIBIOgR||00 POYIOM SABY 1By} SPUN} WOJ) Juied| 8Q 0} SUOSSO| 8le a1dy}
padojansp-lapun si sbuiAes pue S)S02 uoljelisiuilpe

UO S9dIIWIWOI uoisuad 0} Buiodal Ing ‘sieak Jusdal ul Wayl paodnpal 8ABY pue SISO JIdy] yewyouaq spuny uoisuad Jo %09
YIomawel} S||INs pue abpaimouy SyY4d1D ayi wouy Buiynsas suejd uoinoe Bunuawsajdwi aJe spuny Jo %ze Ajluo

puny ay} Bunosye sysu Ay uo suodal (Jeah e 8ouo uey} aiow) Jeinbas yum aaniwwod uoisuad Jisyl apiaoid spuny Jo %62 Ajuo
uoljesapisuod Jadoid uaaib ase uoielado Jo sjoadse Juepodwi sy} Bunsua ajiym ‘puny ayl jo Juswsbeuew d1bs1el]s 8y} uo

snooj Jojealb e yum ‘Ajyoinb aiow 10e 01 9|qe ale sdnoub-gns asn jeyl 8soyl INg ‘@aniwwod uoisuad 8|buis e yim aresado spuny Jo %0/

"MN 9y} ssoJoe aoijoe.d Jo Alouea
apIm B SI 848y} eyl smoys lodal ino ‘siolpne puny uoisuad wouy siybisul A pauoddns pue s1a921)J0 J01uss puny uoisuad yym yoiesasal
aAIsuayaidwod uo paseqg "aourUIBA0D SBWBYOS uoisuad JUBLWUIBAOK) [BD0T JO MBIASI 1S.1} INO JO sBulpuly 8y}l sjuasaid podal siy |

MBIASY 9OUBUIDAOY) SUOISUR JUSWIUIDAOY) [BD0]

uojuloy] juein

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 117

H

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

/IUSWaIeIS-[eloUBUI}-IN0A-JO-lpNe-pue-uone edald-ay]-buiAcIdW/SPO[g N 00" |G | LUOOT MMM//-dNY 18 pasSsSa00e 8q UBd ajoIle ay |

*MOJ|0} 01 JBISBd yoNnuwl a1om

pue Z|/1 102 40} 8soy Jo yibus| ayl Jrey Ajuo ase aiem Jeyl £1/2 102 Ul Sjuswale]s [eloueul Jo 18s e Buionpoid ul pepaadons uojuloy | Juelr)
£Q palpne [10uN02 auQ "S[eob 88yl aAsIyde 0] SallLIoyINe [220] JO abuel B YyIM Buiiom useq Sey UoluIoy | 1UBIL) 1Byl S8J0U WeYe.L)

wiod Buiels ay) se sjuawalels [eloueul) S eaAk snoinaid ay) Buisn SJunodoe Jisy) JBNNjo-ap .
sJeak aininy 1o} SJusWB)e]S [eldueul) 8yl Jo lipne pue uoleledaid syl anoidwi 0} €1/2 102 WOJ) SUOSSS| 8y} UIBD|

:0] @)e] UeD saljlioylne [eoo| sdais [eonoeid ay) 1IN0 S}8S peaT [BOIUYDS | [BUOIBN S,U0JUIOY | JuelL) ‘[|appI
weyels ‘uoneolignd soueuly AJIOYINE [BD0] 8UI-UO 8yl ‘TG WWO0Y Ul 8j0IUe J8goloQ SIY U] “MOU SUOp 8q UBD Jeyl Yyonw S 81ay) ‘1oA8MOH

"9]0yMm B se uoIssajo.d Buiipne pue Buiunodde 8yl Woly apniile pue ainynd ul 8bueyd papaau yonuw e salinbal siy| "sioypne
pue sJunoooe ay) Jo sialedaid ‘sianeas piepuels BulnjoAul $$8001d aAIIBIOQR||I00 B SI Bululjwealls 1Byl MaIA INO 1IN0 18S am ‘asuodsal ino
u| “sluswalels |eloueul) Ajioyine [eoo| Ajljdwis pue auljwealis 0} MOy UO pajnsuod Ajjuadal aaey DVYVYSY1/V4dID pue Ainseal] |NH ylog

sjuawajels [eioueuly Ajuoyine [eo0j] Jo uonejuasaid ay) Bululjwealys pue bulAyduig

sanssi Jpne pue Bununoosoy

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 118

43

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

‘paijienb Ajjuaiind aJe SJUN0J2Y JUBWIUIBAOK) JO S|OYAA dYl YDIYM IO} Bale Ue SI SIy]
asneoaq Ajenoied ‘Ajoud Jo Jajew e se sjooyds J0) sanssi Buijunosoe syl Buissaippe Jo aouelodwi 8y} pasiseydwd am - S|00YOS
"SOI)NJIYIP 8SBY} SWO2IBA0 d|ay 0} SalHIOYINE [BO0] pUB DYYSY1/V4dID UYHM YIOM 0} paiajjo aAey pue siy} Bulop ul selndijip
[eonoeud ayj asiubooal ap) “S19SSE ainjoniisedul 104 Buiunoooe paseq SY4| Jo uondope ayl pauoddns om - S}9SSe aINjonJISelu]
"'SY4| Jepun sunoooe Buledaid saipoq |je AQ anjea Jiey jo uoneoldde
uowwo9 e sl ajayl jeyl Juenodwi se )l pJebas app "ojqissod se A|aso|o se €] SH4| 0 sojdioulid 8yl moj|0) pINOYS 8poD 8l - € SHH| -
:9JOM SM3IA JNO ‘SBNSS| UOIIE}NSUO0D A8 JBYI0 8y} JO 8WOS 8y} Jo 108dsal u|

‘spJepuels Buijunoooe wouy 1xa) Jeadal 0} 88s Jou Op sjenuew Builunodoe sy} a1aym ‘SHN

ay] ul paydope jeyl yum jualsisuod si yoeoidde siy] ‘seAjasway] spiepuels Buikuspun ay) 01 Aj1oalip Buliajel saijioyine [eo0| Yim apon)
Jo|dwis Jaoys yonw e ul }nsal pjnom siy] “suoielaidialul 10 suoljeidepe [ewlo) paijioads ale a1ay} a1aym ueyl Jaylo prepuels Buijunoooe
JUBAS|BJ BY} MO||0} 0] palinbai aJe saipoq yoiym Japun jenuely Buiioday |eioueuld eyl ul Ainseas | ayl Aq paldope yoeoidde ay) Smoj||o}
90110k.d J0 9p07 8y} 1yl paisabbns ap) ~asodind 10} 11} pue yibus| ajqeuoseal Jo ‘aAIsuayaidwod Si Jeyl 8poD) B JonJisuod 0} JNoIyip
AlBuiseauoul si 1l eyl sueaw Ajgelnaul (SY4|) spiepuels Buiiodas [eloueul) [euoljeusalul Jo Alxa|dwod syl 1eyl pajou am asuodsal Ino u|

*1800J0Q Ul P8SOJ0 G|/ 102 104 8d110RId J0 ©P0D Buunoddy Alioyiny (8007 8y} UO UONBYNSUOD S,DVYSY1/V4dID
G/ 102 10} 92110814 J0 9p0)H Bununoosoy Aioyiny |90 UO UOIBYNSUO0)

sanss| jipne pue Buiunoosody

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 119

€l

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

“Jeak [eloueul} BWES 8y] UIYylM panjeA 8q p|noys ssejo Jenoied

B UIYUIM S}aSSE |[B ‘9p0) ayl yum Aidwod 0} 1eys sisebbns sajep Juaiaip 1B Se SanjeA pue s1so9 Jo ainixiw e Builiodal pioAe 0} Juswalinbal
S,0p00 9y} Inq ,pouad LOoYS B, JO UOIHUIBP OU S| 848y "8lep 0} dn 1day aJe suoleneaal ayl papirnoid pue pouad Loys e uiyim pale|dwod
S| S]OSSE JO SSB|O 9y} JO uoneneaal syl papinoid siseq Buljjol B uo panjeaal 8q 0] SSe|O sWes 8y} Ulyim s}asse siwiad apon) ay} ‘1onemoH

"SOJEp JUBJBYIP 1B SB SaNn[eA pue S1S09 JO aIniXiw B ale ey} Sjuswalels [eloueul) ayl ul sjunowe jo Builodal
By} pue S]aSSE JO uollen|eAal aAI}08]8S PIOAR 0} Alsnoaue)nwis panjeAal aq o} jJuswdinba pue jue|d ‘Aliadoid Jo sSSejd B ulylim SWdll
pouad Buiodal 8y} Jo pud ayj 1e anjea Jiey ayi Buisn
paulWwJIalap 8q PINOM YdIym eyl wod} Ajjeuarew Jayip 1ou saop jJunowe BulAued ayi jeyl ainsus o} Jeinbau Ajjuaiolyns aq 0} suoiieneaal .
:Buinbai Ag uondo siyl s10111S81 MOU 8p09) #1/€102 dYL SJedA G Jo wnwixew e
Jano siseq Bulj|oJ B Uo N0 paLIed aq 0} suolieneA paniwiad apon) ayi Ajsnoinaid luawdinbs pue jue|d Aladoid Jo suoienjea 1no A1ied o0}
paJinbal aJte saioyine yoiym e Aousnbauy ayj 1o} sjuswalinbai ayj sebueyd Buiunodoy Aluoyiny 8207 Uo 82110e1d JO 8p0D +1/€102 dYL

suoinenjeaal Juawdinba pue jue|d Aladoig

sanss| jipne pue Buiunoosody

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 120

143

dTIMN uouioyL uely ¥10¢ ©

¢, NoA 108E |IM |19 1PNy [B207] Helud ay} Jepun sjuswabuelse ypne pasodoid 8y} moy palopiSuod NoA oneH .
:uonsanb abuajeyn

‘upne o1gnd [eo0o] Buiuianob yiomawel) aaile|siba| ay) buiepdn .

Aauouw 10} anjea a1ndas 01 sjuawabuelre uo Buniodas .

21gnd 8y} pue Jusweljied 01 Alljigeiunoooe Buioddns .

SaIpOq ||lBWS

SAlleNIu| pneld [eUOllEN 8y}

sjuswabueue Juswiuiodde Jpne .

sjuswabuelle Juswainooud 8108|100 .

:9Je seale 8say] ‘paroidwi Jayuny 8q ued

(119 9y} 1Byl dAa1|9q UOISSILIWO JIPNY 8yl 8J8ym Seale ay] U0 MBIA B SE ||dM SE [|Ig 8y} Uo uoljewlojul punoibxoeq saepinoid Bulalq ay |

"Juswelled ybnoayl
Buiob Ajpuaino si|1g ayL ‘|iig ANjIgeIuN0ddY pue Jipny |B207 8y} uo ajou Buyenq e paysiignd uoissiwwo) Ipny ayl ‘Jequiaides uj

Ing ANjigeIuno2oy pue Jpny (907 8y} uo Buyalq dland

sanss| jipne pue Buiunoosody

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 121

)N"02'ucjuiolpjuess

*SUOISSILLO 10 S}OB S Jaljoue

3UO J0J 3|gel| JoU aJe pue Jayjoue auo ‘a)esiqo jou op pue ‘jo sjuade Jou ale

SULIY JaquIBLL SY pue |15 "Sjuai|o 0} S80IAI8S BpIA0Id JOU SB0p |15 “SULIY
Jaquiall ayy Aq palaniep ale saoiag Ajus [eda| ajeiedas e Si LUy JaquiaLu
yoea pue 7|15 “diysiauped spIMPLIOM B JOU 8. SULIY JBqLIBW By} pue |19

*(11D) P¥] [eUoReLLaju] UOJLLIOY | JueJs) Jo LY Jaquusi e si 47 YN uojuioy] jueis
*salinbaJ 1x2)u0d 8y} SB ‘SULIY JaqLUBLL BI0LL IO BUO 0} SI8jal Jo/pue sjualjd

A1y} 0} sedinIas AIOSIADE pUe Xe) ‘@oueinsse apinoid suul Jaquiaiu

UOJLLIOY | JUeJE) BY} YOILm J8pun pue.q sy} 0} SJajed Uojuioy| Juels),

"panIasal syBU Iy ‘dT] M ooy Jues) £10Z @

“yimoub 1oy Jounsul uy

uojuioy | Juels) o




Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 12

Page 123

woo 16 Nn@Nauuaq s-pieyor 3
L2€ 8¢/ L020 L
aA1IN%aX3 HpNy
nauuag pleyory

woo b yn@uipjoelined g
€9¢€ 8¢/ 2020 L

19beuepy

uipjoep |ned

woo 16 n@nassop’|ned 3
G6€€E 8¢L 2020 L

lauled

nesso(q |ned

10z AMenuep
€10¢ YOIBN LE POpUD Jed)

AS3urIe]] JO ySnoiog UOpuoOT| I0J
¢1/210Z 33odar voneognion)

uojuIoy | JueI) °



Page 124

11
01

abed

10z Arenuep | AeBuue jo yBnosog uopuoT o} Lodal YoM UORBILILED | dT1 MN UOIUIOYL RIS €102 @

$99, D

uerd vonoy ¢

€1/CT0C 30F PIINIID SUINIDI PUE SWIE[ JO SR Y
saorpuaddy

SFOM UOTIEIYIID JNO JO SINSAY 7

Ayewrums 0ANNOIXY T

uonoag

SIU9IUO")



Page 125

#10g fenuep | AsBuleH Jo ybnoiog uopuoT Joj Hodal }IOM UOREINILED | 4T MN UoluIoy] JUelD) €102 @

IOM UONBIIHIMSD INO JO SYNSaY 20

Alewiwins annnoaxg 1o

ATewuwins OATINOOXE] ] UOMDIIS




Page 126

parelop ApuamnIns arom
pue L1renb poo3 e jo ozom papraoid szoded Sursopy

P17 4q pawrep Aprsqus

JO JUNOWE 9} PIONPIT WIE[D Y} 03 JUIWPUIWE O[T,
01STIT sF (14 11/010C 2y vO paseq

ST 99J 9ANEIIPUI OY) [T /00T UF PaFmboaz jou sea yorym
SY[E}FOPUN 0) PEY I JTOA [EUONIPPE Y} JO N[LA YT,
"ATADT 0) PIIMbOT 97O oM TYDTYM WTE[D ST} VO SIOUL[Eq
OM] UM $ISED [[& UO SUNSI) JOOIIPUN [IDUN0T)

o} ‘UOMIPPE U] "YIOM ST} WiF0J30d-07 pue MaT493 0)
pormbor o7om om Inq “Sunsoy [eUONIPPE SIY) JooiFopUN
[PPUNOY) 9T, "SISEI ())9 [EUONIPPE Uk SUTISI) 0} PI]
yorym 7ea4 snorasrd oy wog sosed (g Jo ojdwres [entur
JNO WOJTJ POAUIPT STOTID JO FOQUINT Y} UT ISLITOUT
UE SEA\ 979U} ‘TOAIMOT] "sTeaf snoraazd ur se parienb
SeA WIED $)1JoUdq X [IPUN0T) Puk SUISNOL] 9Y T,
ye¢F Aq arqeded suonnqrnuod

PoONPAT JUIWIPUDWIE [I0 T, "UFNII AU} UT PIpNIUT
APo91300UT 970M [OOYDS AWIPEIE UL JOJ SUONNGIFITOD
€102 YoreN o3 pue woalsds jorfed oy 01 0013e

JOU PIP UITNIOF JJLIP Y], "POIOVITOD dFOM UDIYM TFNIOT
SUOTSUDJ ,STOYDE T, 9Y) UO PIYAUIPT 9FIM STOITI OM T,

‘Sourpeop
meﬂuwﬂw oYl %ﬂ P213n490 pue pajjruaqns JaM Swirep My

Sunes

oV S93eSSIA A9y

syaded
Sunpiom
Sunyoddng

(suonreoryienb
»
sjudWpUdWE
Surpnpour)
J0)IpNE Y}

0} panIwqns
SUIIO} WIE[D
Jo Aoendoy

uoneoynIad
2@ vorssIwgng

sjudwaSueIIe
UOTIEDJ1IID
Jo103dsy

10z Arenuep | AeBuue jo yBnosog uopuoT o} Lodal YoM UORBILILED | dT1 MN UOIUIOYL RIS €102 @

.uw—OQou wﬂu mO QOﬁUUw 1X9Uu wﬂu Gﬂ ﬁwuwﬂu EM no 198 .muﬂﬁ Boﬁwﬁ Uﬁﬂ.ﬁ

Oﬂu QM TuwﬂuNEESw 2Je MHOB EOﬁNU@ﬁMDU Jno EO.@ wuwﬁwwwe %UM UQ,H < M:UQDQQJN
1e @u@goa ST UOPEDTINIID O} Huw_ﬂsw SUINIAT pUL SWIE [[& JO Ayewwins A%
sabessaw Aoy

"€10Z Fquiondag U [1DUNO07) 9y 0) PanssT Ue[ BONEIHNII))
INO UT INO 195 279M wir0J5od om yrom o1y Jo 29dods o) pue paajoAuT sopIed
SNOTFEA 9} JO SONIIqIsu0dsas pue sI[0F A “JFOoM TONEdPNIAD 0 ypeordde m(

‘UInjar JO0 Eﬂﬁu

Umﬂuwnﬁm LUNQ HO.« QUV QOﬁUauwCH COﬁNU@ﬁM@U 19 Lﬁkf ww—Ou%Sd mwﬂwwm @Cd a\muﬁvwd
IO uQ@QbHNQ@@ uﬁwaﬂw—®>ow uﬁ.mxwwﬁwu LUNQ L‘ﬁ\x/ MHO\K/ wﬂu‘ MO OQOUw uﬂu‘ mwwumdw
LUZAB AGOMwwHEEOU u.ﬂ—uSJw wﬂu \AL ﬁoQﬁUmwu@ oJe QOUNU@GHOU H_Ow muQDEOMQNHH/.N
uoljesiyi3i9d 0} }xajuod pue yoseoaddy

“SWITE[D [eNPIAIPUT O] UOTIE[DF UT ST21IBW Ewumiwﬁ
0] UORU21IB SMEIP PUE ssaooxd UONEBIINIID 3] JO 10adsas ur sjuowodueITe
JTowRdeurw S [FPUNO7) 93 JO JUIWISSISSE [[EFIAO JNO SISFLWINS 130dog STYT,

“DONIW /°06¢T Jo armpuadxa
01 SunePI ¢1 /10T FeoL [eIDURTY 9} JOJ SUINIDT PUE SWIE[D INOJ PIPAII JABY A\

“Surpuny 03 JUSWINNUD §,[PUNOT) A} WHJU0D 0] $s9201d 913 JO

jred 3uerzodwr 1nq [eury e syuasordor pue porrod wIE 9Y3 J9IE SYHUOW JUTU O} XIS
aoe[d sayfey A[eord£) wopeoynIad siy T, *([PuUNo)) ap) ppuno’) £L3umrer] jo ysnojog
UOPUO AQ PONTWIQNS SUINIDT PUE SWIE[D 91} JO UTLIIID AJNIod 0) pormbar are op
uoi3onpoJjuj

ATewriuns 9ATINIIXE]

Arewwns aAinoex3



Page 127

$102 Avenuef
dTT1 3N vorusoy I 1uern

.mmeOw—Q QOUNU@ﬁW_DU wﬂﬁ mO 9SJNOD oﬂu WEMH_SU QOﬁNHOQOuOU UQN
9OURISISSE JII) JOF STIDFFO [POUNOY) 3] JUe) O} bEBw_om@o ST} 931 O3 IY[I] PNOA A\
sjusawabpajmouwyoy

10z Arenuep | AeBuue jo yBnosog uopuoT o} Lodal YoM UORBILILED | dT1 MN UOIUIOYL RIS €102 @

'S99 [eUONIPpE pUE 1UeIs Jo Juowdedar enualod ‘worsstuqns 1] J0J sonjeuad
JO Y[SIT 9} 9oNPIT [[IA STY [, "UOREINIID JOJ SWIe[d APuWn pue a3einode Jurrdwod
UT [I2UNOT) 9]} ISISSE [[IA SUONEPUITIWI03T Paaide o) Jo uopeiuawa[dw]

¢ xrpuaddy 1 YFOoM UONEINIID FNO WOIJ SuTsITe SSUIPUTY
IO PUE 2A0E $TesSIW £33 S} SSIIPPE O} SUONEPUIWWOIT INO JIS A\

piemio} Aem ay

SUInioJ owres 94l JO UONEIJNIID JOJ —\OMWAOPHW JO 993 N,—\\HMON
1 01 muw—NQEOU SIY T, Oomn._uouw ST YJ0M TONEIIJNIID JNO JOF 99] PISIA9L 9T,

011 $1330M [EUORIPPE 93 JO anfea dYT,
T H\OﬁON ur UOMMSTMH JOoU sem &Uﬂﬂkf GQEHOMMOQ OQ (o2} MQTVNQ MMOB ~NQO3%©N

0 onp uINJaI APIsqng JFIUdY XE) [OUNO7) Put SUISNOL] Y} O) ISLIIDUI Uy -
"006F JO 293 9} UT BORONPIT B ST STY T, JUdwaImbax
UONEDYNIIN [BUONEY 1) WOy Juesd suwrwesdord o[durs o jo paowdy -

‘U0 Paseq 99 I} O SUOTLIFEA SUIMO[[0]

o) Sursodord 78 oM “TOAIMOT] 99 BONEIPNIID 11 /(10T Y} UO PIseq seas STy T,
"066°ZST SeM TOTSSIIIIOD) 1PNy 2 £q 198 B 93] 2ANEIIPUT [£I0] S [IOUNOT) YT,
S994 uoneldunian

Arewwns aainoax3



Page 128

#10g fenuep | AsBuleH Jo ybnoiog uopuoT Joj Hodal }IOM UOREINILED | 4T MN UoluIoy] JUelD) €102 @

IOM UOIBOIJIMSD INO JO SYNSaY 20

Alewwins annoaxg 1o

IO TUODEIUNIID JNO JO SINSIY < BOMNOIG




Page 129

¢ xrpuaddy 1e ued
UOTIOE 91} UTIIA JUIWRAOIJWT JOJ UONEPUIWIUIOIIF B PISTET dABY M QJ0JOII T,
‘TPuno’) a1 03 anp Aprsqns oYy uo 1oedw A[enualod osfe pue wrep ) £J1I0 01
poarmboaz st 3 Sunso) [PUONIPPE JO JUNOWE o1} TO Joedwr s70379 JO Joquiny 9y I,

"SUOISUd [ PUE YFO A\ J0J Juaunsedo(] 9y} WoIj paAdas Surpuny uvo
1oedwr Aue 9q 03 A[PYUn ST 9391 B} SUNEITPUT P[OYSIIY) FIMO] JOIIF] Aropny
[8207T 913 AO[2q PAUTEUIAT [IDUNOT) ) 1B sem suone[odenxo o) JO JNSAT o T,

TPUNO0) TP PIA PIIISE oM YITYM F9)J9T UONEIFIENY) INO UT IS

popnpur pue suonendod ) I9A0 Pa3sd) sISED I} [ JO STUTPUIY o1} paje[odenxo
2ABY 9\ 's9sBD ()8 JO o[dures [euISIIO 91} UT PIJRUIPT 9SO} SE JUEDHTUSIS St JOU
979 STOTID 9} JO IN[eA I JN( ‘STOIID JWES I) PIFHUIPT SUNSI) [EUONIPPE 9Y T,

‘789K STU) 9T JOTID
UT 9SBOIOUT O} JOJ SUOSEIT 91} SUNEINSIAUT 9T [IDUNO) 9 T, “Sunsd) sy wiroyrod
-07 pUE MOTAdT O PaImMbox 03om 9\ "POIJRUIPT STOIT O} VO SNDO0J YITYM (S9SBD
009 TevonIppe ue 01 Sunenbo) Sunsa snid (o} Jo $19s GT dxeIzopuUN 03 pasmbox
9JI/A [IOUNOT) O} SGUTPUTJ 2SI} JO J[NSIF B SY 'SIFOUIQ XB T [IOUNOT) TIIIM
Apremnonged sjuowdedrono Jo Surpod oY) IIA SONSST PITJHTAPT OS[E A\ "SIULWTL 0]
popIeAE JIFoU( JO Junowe 93 uo pajoedwr Apuonbasqns s30130 9say T, “suorsuad
PUE $1S0D 9FEDPIYD ‘SIPIID Xe) PIIYD DOWODUT PauTed SUIPN[OUT SWOIUT SUEIE[D
913 JO UONENO[ED I} UO PIPNRUIPT dFoMm sTOFF] "s7eaf snoraord ueyy s70370 d70W
AP ueoryTUSTS PITJIIUIPT SOSED 1JOUR( [eNPIATPUT ()§ JO d[dwres [ENTUT Ue JO FUNSI T,
sbuipuy juesyiubig
v xipuaddy e popn[our 9J€ SUINIOF PUE SWIE[D [[¢ JO UONEINII Y] JO S[IEId(]
uoneoyenb 03 309(qns oq o3 wrep
STU3 JOJ [ENSNUN JOU ST 3T pue Xo[dWOD ST WIE J1JoUI( X¥) [IOUNOT) PUE FUISNOL]

91 Jey] palou oq p[noys 11 .uﬁdumﬂﬁwﬂm 10U 9Jom SWIE[D 9] O] sjuawipuawie
YT, Mﬁ\NHON ur Tv@ﬂ&ﬂ@ SeM WIE[D 9UO PUE PIPUIWEL 9JoM SWIEL[D OMT o

oW U0 PafJniIad NﬁuﬁwumﬂmQOU 9Je SWIE[D) o
W UO papruqns %ﬁcwumﬂwCOU 9Tt SWIE[D) o

Jetp smoys aduewroyrad Jo sisk[eue siy T,

10z Arenuep | AeBuue jo yBnosog uopuoT o} Lodal YoM UORBILILED | dT1 MN UOIUIOYL RIS €102 @

uvonesygenb
mnoya

08 ¥ SL © %001 [PRIGERED) SougE (D)

JUIWPUIWE
noym

09 © 09 (4 %001 [PRIBNERED) O[T
Jwm uo
PaynI0d W)

AHV 00T S 00T ¥ %001
AJV 00T

2w o

¥ %007  Pp=1rwqns swie[)

S 00T
€1/T10C U1
JUSWIIAIIYIY

JInseaw
DULWIOND J

(DA O CL/T10T vt

JUIWIASIYIY

uonodAI((

:M0[2q paspewwnS st suingax pue swie Supredord ur souewzoyrad spunon) oy,

“DONIW /°06¢T Jo armpuadxa
01 SunePI ¢1/Z10T FeoL [eIDURUY 9} JOJ SUINIDT PUE SWIE[D INOJ PIFAII ALY I A\

sabessaw Aoy

YFOM TUOTIBONIID INO JO SIMNSIY

%I0M UOIJBOI}I1I89 N0 JO S)nsay



Page 130

10z Arenuep | AebBueH jo yBnosog uopuoT Joj Lodal YoM UORBIHIED | dT1 YN UOIUIoY] JURID) €102 @

soorpuaddyy

soolpuaddy



Page 131

102 ?@j:mﬁ | \Am@c:mI 10 cmjo\_om uopuoT 1o} yodai NIOM Uoledliua) | 4771 MN uoluioy] juels) £102 ©

(90g40) sidisoal

ON B/u ON 20'8ee’8 [endeo Buisnoy jo Buijood
‘uinjal 8yl ul papnjoul A[1084100ul 819Mm
|[ooyos Aspeoe ue 10} SUOINgLIU09 (SON3J) uinjal
€102 YoJep\ 8yl pue wajsAs [j0lAed suolsuad ,siayoes |
8y} 0} 8a16® J0U pIP UIN}BI elp By | ON 9/.'v€3 SOA ¥26'99€91

(LOY) uInles sajel
ON B/u ON 2./'G29'6S OI1SOWOP-UOU [BUOlEN

‘sjuewie|o o} pred sjjeuaq
Bunosye sawosul sjuewied bunenoeo
YUM POIBIDOSSE SI0.I9 Ul 9SBaIOU| SOA HEVIL3 SOA LOV'65E90€

(LON3g) dwayos shijousq
Xe} [1ounod pue BuisnoH

sjuswwo) épayienp (3) luawpuawy ¢ papuswy (3) anjep uinial 1o wie|d

¢1/210Z ¥0J PRI SUINII PUE SWIL[D JO s[eId(] ;Y Xipuaddy

sooIpuaddy



Page 132

0l

‘dnoub ay} 40} uonelapIsuod l0ads

© 8Je JIpne g1/2 1 0g du} Bulnp payiuspl si04d ay)

0} Buipes| senss| aouewliopad ay] "8oueuld 81elodion
WwioJ} uolejuasaidal se [|om Se wea | swabeuepy
90INIBS JOIUSS 8y} Salelodiodul pieog ayl pue (ebp3
oBipu|) slueynsuod [eusslx3 Aq pajelioe) si swwelsboid
Juswanoldw 8y “}ye1s JueAd|al ||B SS0IJE ‘sainseawl
1uawdojansp pue Bulures paoueyus Aq pauuidispun
Buleq os|e si siy] ‘(swied siyouaq Jo uolellsiuiwpe
pUB JUBWSSSSSE 8y} punoJe asoy} Buipnjour) aoinIeg
ay} Jo sease pajeubisep ssoJoe sanss| souewlouad

"S8JIAISS JBWO01SNY X slijauag SSsaJppe pue Ajjuapl 0} paduswwod swwelbold
pue anuaaay pesH -Buion) uQ B pue paysi|geise usaq sey pieog juswaroidw| uy
Aupqgisuodsal asuodsau Juswabeueyy

1 91ep uonejuawajduwij

10z Arenuep | AeBuue jo yBnosog uopuoT o} Lodal YoM UORBILILED | dT1 MN UOIUIOYL RIS €102 @

"Aressaoau ataym Buluiel) leuonippe
8)Eelapun pue wWie|d sjiysuag Xe ] |19unod
pue BuISNoH 8yl UIylIm paljiluapl S1041d

yblH = ulI @se8IOUl 8] 10} SUOSBaI BY] BuIWIsle( L
Aiond uolepuswwodady = 'ON
29y

9o10e.d 1s8g - mo1

sjuswabuelle uo 108)}8 BWOS — WNIPa
suswabueure uo 108)e weoyubis - ybiH
Awoud

ued vonoy g xipuaddy

sooIpuaddy



Page 133

10z fuenuep | AebuueH jo ybBnolog uopuoT Joj podel YIom UONBILAY) | dT7 MN UoluIoy JUelD) €102 ©

019°TE 09549 09628 96898 . =y

<\Z /.N\Z AN\Z 0Z —‘nN 9JOULBUIIAO0L) Hﬁﬁww
paSeyd asorp 03 Sunsodoy

SUONONIFISUT UONEITNII))

006~ 0 006 0
UOISSTUFIO,) JIPNY A PaFOA0D FO3UO ON] sururesBosg s[dug
aqesrdde 198uo] oN V/N V/N V/N ST16Y Aprsqng
JUNO2DY dNUIAIY SUISNOL]
pasmbas 235 [puONIPpE ON 0 0L9°¢ 0L9°¢ €LO'S $1dr209y ende) Suisnop jo Surpooq
pormbaz 995 [eUOnIPpE ON 0 092°C 092°C (AN w3 suorsuad s1oydea,
posmbaz 997 [euonIppE ON 0 0L¥9 0.9 059°6 uInja1 $3)eJ dNSIWOP-UOU [EUONEN]
We 91 0} JudWASN(pe 30J sI071d dPPads o
WIPJUO0D 0] YIOM [EUORIPPE JO $ISED ¢ PUB WIE[D . . . .
J i [PBOPPE 3 <P ol 0TS¢l 091°¢S 059°6¢ €109 wrepo ApIsqns syaudq Sursnofy

9} JO SLITE JUIIIIP G UO SUNSA) +(f SYeITIPUnN
0) Juowermboz wosy Sunmsor 99 PasLATOU]

sddueBLIEA JULIYIUSIS JoJ uoneue(dxy I @ ) 9235 (%) 995 z1/110C uInjds Jo wrep)

99j emIde ¢1/210C SADeIIPUI €1 /710T

$99,1 1) x1puaddy

soolpuaddy



Page 134

)N 09 uojuioy}-juelh

'SJUaI[o 0} SBOINIBS
apinoid Jou S80p [BUOHBUISIU UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) “JBYJOUE BUO JO
1108 10 S8OIAIBS BU} 0} 8|qIsuodsal Jou ale YOIym ‘swily Jaquisw
Aq Apuspuadepur pasaniep ase saoiMeS "diysiauped apimplom

B JOU 8J& SWI} JaquawW 8y} pue [BUOIBUIBIU| UOJUIOY] JUBIS)
*$8JinbaJ 1X8JU00 8U) SB ‘SWllj JaqUIaW 80w IO 8UO O} Jajal pue
ojelado swuly Jaguuaw UOJUIOY ] JUBIS 8U} YIYMm Japun pueiq sy} o}
8Je ,UOJUIOY] JUBID), O} SBOUBISRY “(JEUOIBUIBIU| UOJUIOY] JUBID)
PIT [eUONBUISIU| UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) JO W JaGUIBW B S| UOUIOY ] JuelD)

‘diysssuped Ayjgey|
pajwI| € ‘g7 MN UojuIoy ] Juels) suesw ,uojuioy] Jueln,

‘Paniasel SyBl 1Y dTT MN UolWOoy L Juel €102 ©

uojuloy | Juelc) o



X

Page 135 Agenda ltem 13

Pz
Haringey
Corporate Committee
Report for: Item
28 January 2014 number
Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2013/14 Quarter 3

Report authorised

Assistant Director Corporate Governance

by : .
[rermi Vton
!
Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Lead Officer: Tel: 020 8489 5973

Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ALL

Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of

the annual internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed
recommendations as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate
this, progress reports are provided on a quarterly basis for review and

consideration by the Corporate Committee on the work undertaken by the

Internal Audit Service in completing the 2013/14 annual audit plan, together
with the responsive pro-active fraud investigation work, and housing benefit
fraud investigation work. Where further action is required or recommended,

this is highlighted in the report and appendices and included in the
recommendations for the Corporate Committee.

1.2 The report also provides information from the Council’s Human Resources

(HR) business unit in respect of (a) work undertaken in supporting
disciplinary action taken across all departments by respective Council
managers; and (b) consultants employed by the Council.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Corporate Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and
counter-fraud work completed; and the actions taken during the quarter to

Page 1 of 6




Page 136

Haringey
ensure audit recommendations are implemented and address the
outstanding recommendations during the third quarter, 2013/14.

3.2 The Corporate Committee notes the information received from the HR
business unit.

4. Other options considered
4.1 Not applicable.

5. Background information

5.1The internal audit service and counter-fraud teams make a significant
contribution to ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
throughout the Council. This report looks at the work undertaken in the
quarter ending 31 December 2013 and focuses on:

e Progress by Deloitte and Touche on internal audit coverage relative to
the approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports
issued and finalised;

e Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations
with particular attention given to priority 1 recommendations;

¢ Details of pro-active and reactive investigative work undertaken relating
to fraud and/or irregularities, including those within the remit of the
Corporate Anti-Fraud and Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Teams;

¢ Information in respect of disciplinary action taken by managers across all
departments of the Council during the quarter; and

o Details of consultants employed by all departments across the Council
to the end of December 20183.

5.2 The information in this report has been complied from information held
within the Audit & Risk Management business unit and from records held by
Deloitte and Touche and the Council’s corporate HR business unit.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the framework contract which
was awarded to the London Borough of Croydon from 1 April 2012, in
accordance with EU regulations. The costs of this contract are contained
and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

6.2 The financial benefits to the Council of the work completed during 2013/14
as part of the ongoing tenancy fraud project will be realised as properties
are recovered and returned to the Council’s portfolio. The Audit
Commission estimate that the costs of fraudulent tenancies and
unauthorised sub-letting equate to £18k per annum per property, mainly
relating to additional costs for temporary accommodation. During 2013/14
and up to the end of the third quarter, twenty five Council properties were
recovered, equivalent to a cost saving to the Council of £450k.

Page 2 of 6



Page 137

X

.-#—

/?

Haringey
7. Legal Implications
7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of
this report, and save to confirm that the Committee does have the
Constitutional power to take the action detailed in the recommendation
paragraph, advises that there are no specific legal implications arising from
the report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all
areas of the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. The report also contains details of how fraud investigation work
is undertaken and pro-active fraud projects are managed. Improvements in
managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council
provides to all sections of the community.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications
10.1 There are no direct implications for the Council’s existing policies, priorities
and strategies. However, improving controls and reducing the opportunity
for fraud to take place in the first place, and taking appropriate pro-active
action to detect and investigate identified fraud will assist the Council to
use its available resources more effectively.

11. Use of Appendices
11.1 Appendix A - Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B - In-house Team - investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C - Council-wide disciplinary information
Appendix D - Consultants employed by the Council as at 31/12/13.

12. Performance Management Information
12.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, key
local performance targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk
Management. These form part of Corporate Resources’ reporting
processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below shows the
targets for each key area monitored and gives a breakdown between the
quarterly and cumulative performance.

Table 1

PI Performance Indicator 3 Year to Target

Ref. Quarter date

1 Audit work — Days Completed 77.3% 67% 95%
vs. Planned programme

2 Priority 1 recommendations 100% 100% 95%
implemented at follow up

Page 3 of 6



Page 138

X

--q.-

Haringey
3 Benefit fraud cases completed 10 27 30
and accepted for prosecution
4 Benefit overpayments £0.2k £4.4k £150k
recovered (including POCA and
confiscation awards)

13. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract

13.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the third quarter of 2013/14 to date is
detailed at Appendix A. Deloitte and Touche planned to deliver 225 days of the
2013/14 annual audit plan (900 days) during the quarter and actually delivered
174 days audit work during the quarter due to staff annual leave commitments.
There are no issues identified at this stage to prevent the annual target from
being met. Ongoing monthly contract monitoring reviews ensure that
performance levels are kept under review.

13.2 Members of the Corporate Committee receive detailed summaries of all
projects for which a final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for
any issues to be considered in a timely manner. Appendix A provides a list of all
final reports which have been issued during the quarter, together with detailed
summaries of the findings and recommendations of those reports which
received a ‘limited’ assurance rating.

13.3 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which
were previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit
work. Members have been monitoring the progress and implementation of
these to ensure that managers were taking appropriate action to address
outstanding recommendations. Four recommendations from 2011/12 remain
outstanding, with only one high priority recommendation remaining as ‘partly
implemented’. Work is ongoing to address the recommendations and Internal
Audit are satisfied that managers’ actions to date are appropriate and cost
effective to manage the lower priority risks facing the Council. Internal Audit will
continue to monitor implementation of recommendations to ensure appropriate
actions are taken to mitigate identified risks.

13.4 A summary of all follow up audits for 2012/13 work which have been
undertaken is also included at Appendix A. We have followed up on 41
recommendations to date and found that 40 have been implemented and 1 is in
progress. No Priority 1 recommendations remain outstanding. Overall, a
compliance rate of 98% has been achieved for the third quarter.

14. In-house Team: Fraud investigation/Pro-active work

14.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all
cases that fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation
Team and the Council’s Information Security Policy. Appendix B details the
individual cases that were completed by the In-house Team up to the end of
the third quarter of 2013/14 relating to Council employees. The listing at

Page 4 of 6



Page 139

X

—*

.

Haringey
Appendix B also includes any referrals made using the Council’s whistle
blowing policy which were investigated by Internal Audit. During the third
quarter, one staff-related whistle blowing referral was made.

14.2 Within the third quarter, twelve new cases relating to permanent and temporary
employees were referred to Internal Audit. Eight cases were completed during
the quarter involving Council employees. Internal Audit work closely with
officers from personnel and the service involved to ensure that the investigation
is completed as quickly as possible.

14.3 The section has been continuing to work with Homes for Haringey and the
Strategic and Community Housing Service to target and investigate housing
and tenancy fraud. The Audit Commission estimate that each fraudulent
tenancy costs councils an estimated £18k in temporary accommodation and
other associated costs.

14.4 As at 31 December 2013, 116 new referrals of suspected tenancy fraud have
been received by the team during 2013/14. Together with 57 cases brought
forward from 2012/13, this gives a current total of 173 referrals (148 received in
total during 2012/13) and Table 2 below summarises the source of these

referrals:
Table 2
Referrals Received From: Number
Brought forward 2012/13 57
Tenancy Management Officer 71
Fraudcall (email and freephone telephone) 25
Members of the Public 3
National Fraud Initiative 1
Other Local Authority 2
Haringey Staff 13
Home Office 1
Total 173

14.5 During 2013/14 and up to the end of the third quarter, twenty five Haringey
properties have been recovered in total, plus seven applications for
Succession, or Grant of Tenancy, refused on evidence of ineligibility, so the
tenancies can be allocated to tenants in accordance with the Council’s lettings
policy. Sixty five cases have been closed where no fraud has been identified
and there are 76 ongoing investigations.

14.6 The section also works closely with the Council’s key Registered Providers to
target and investigate housing and tenancy fraud in joint working with
Registered Provider staff. As at 31 December 2013, 37 new referrals of
suspected tenancy fraud have been received and together with 29 cases
brought forward from 2012/13, this gives a current total of 66 referrals to date.

Page S of 6



Page 140

Haringey

14.7 As a result of the joint working, sixteen Registered Providers’ properties have
been recovered in the year to date. Investigations have been closed in five
cases with no fraud identified and are ongoing in 45 cases.

14.8 In December 2013, the team recruited two temporary members of staff to assist
with the investigation and recovery of fraudulent and ineligible tenancies. These
staff are both internal secondments to the corporate anti-fraud team and are
being funded from the specific central government grant provided to support
the tenancy fraud work.

15. Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation

15.1 During the third quarter, the HB Fraud team completed investigations on seven
new benefit fraud cases and submitted these for prosecution at crown court via
Legal Services, giving a total of twenty seven cases submitted in the year to
date. Four cases submitted by the team to the DWP for joint prosecutions in
2011/12 are still to be heard. There are also seven cases with outstanding
warrants which the team chase up on a regular basis.

15.2 The team achieved ten successful prosecutions during the quarter and eleven
to date, with a total overpayment value of £271.2k, although only £4.4k has
been recovered to date. The team has an annual target of 30 prosecution cases
for 2013/14, and this target is expected to be achieved.

16. Council-wide disciplinary statistics

16.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken
in the third quarter of 2013/14. The data is taken from SAP and the information
has been provided by the HR business unit in line with Council statistics
reported elsewhere.

16.2 During the quarter, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 31, with
14 remaining ‘open’ at the end of the quarter. The average length of time taken
to resolve disciplinary cases in the quarter was 58 days, which is a decrease of
20 days on the previous quarter’s average. Internal Audit has not completed
any further verification on the information provided by HR for this appendix.

17. Consultants information

17.1 Appendix D details the consultants employed by the Council during the third
quarter. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been provided by
the HR business unit. Internal Audit has not completed any further verification
on the information provided by HR for this appendix.

Page 6 of 6



Page 141

V XIANAddV

¥10¢ Arenuef

"PYT POV [RUISU] 10}09G OTQN SYoNo[, 7 aniofa(]

Ad3urIeH Jo y3noaog uopuor]

PI/€10C
310day )pny [euIdiuf ¢ J93aen))

JIpNY [eUId)U]



Page 142

y1/€107 Moday 1 391renQ) — 1pny [eurayuf £oSurrey jo ySnolog uopuo]

R ANqisuodsay JO JUSWSLIS
g S IO 1P €1/210Z 30 ) MO0
§ e s s Z1/1107 SUOHEpUAWIIOday Sutpueising — poday ssa1doid payrereq
G SOLTEWIING Pa[IEIa(] PUE SSAIS014 NpnY
L1111 ATewwing SATINOSXH
aded

sjuANuo))

V XIANAddV PI/€10T LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAd



Page 143

I 98eq $1/£107 Modoy ¢ Ja1rend) — 11pny fewduy Keguirel jo ydnosog uopuo

‘Auadoid ferorowwo))

pue ‘uoIsIA0L] 61-¥1

‘Lend) ereq

‘de) snjouag Suisnoy

159859001 JUSWAIND0L] UOIepOWwodDY Aresjodwa],

‘901A108 (quswdinbyg Jourpy) uondrosalg uopuo-ued
‘901A198 uswidinbg (10fejy)) uopuoj-ueg e

:191aenb ayy ur pasifeuy sypny [ewiu] H1/€10T

:panssi syrodoy feulq - HI/€10T € 19)4enQ Jo Arewwng/s)y3nysry £ay|

SUONEPUSWIWOal 901oeId 159q 10/pue s1anew Jounu - £ Quong
uonoe Juswsgeurw [0 JOJ SUOHEPUSWIWONAI JAYI0 - 7 Kriong
wdwoZeurw JOIUSS JO UONUSNR A Jo] sansstJofewr - [ Quouyg

'SOLI02180 SUIMO[[0] 9Y1 0) uIpIOdOR pasnLIOLd 918 SUONEPUSWIWIOIII INO “IOPUNLDI B SY

"aan o)) derodio)) ayy 0) papodar pue pansst st 1odal [euly oy swn 2t Aq SISO [10Uno)) Aq paruswajdwr
us3q oAey Apealje Aew SUONEPUSWIWIOIDI pue “JIpne 9yl JO WD Y} 1B SWI)SAS Y} JO SMIBIS Y} JOJJII SI[qe) paydsene oy,

‘syodol
upne [eulj [enpiAlpul oY) ul pajielop A|ny are ‘uona[dwos 10y surjpeap oy pue 10010 d[qIsuodsar ay) Suipnjour ‘SUOTIRPUSWILLOIAT
3 SSAIpPE O} SUONOE SIMNIFJO PI2ide usaq aaey wodas sty urIm paySIYSTY sISSAUNEam [0NU0D KUe SSIIppe 0} SUONIBPUAWIWIOIA
[V "pansst Suroq wodal feulj ayp 01 Joud passnosip are soyndsip Aue pue ‘SI90IJJO [IoUNOD) 1M padide a1e SUOTIBPUIWIWOIAI [[V

“1sonbai
uodn suodar y1pne ano jo sa1doo [[nj yim papiroid 9q OS[e [[Im SONTWWO)) Y} JO SISQUISJA “SNIWWO.) Aesodior) oy JO SIoQUISIA]
01 siseq AJipuows & uo papiaoid sI yolym uoneusiojur Arewwns ay) 103801 smelp Lodal Y] ‘UOHBWLIOJUI JOJ PapNoul ST sSurpury
JIpNe 90UBRINSSE PI)IUL] Y} JO ATeuruns pajrejop JIOW Y “SHpNe [UISIUL INO JO 9SINOD JY) SULINp Palj1juapl Usaq SABY YOTYMm [IoUN0))
ay) pue sjusuntedop fenpiarpur Suroey sysu Aoy oy yS1ySy 0) poudisop osfe s1 odal S JO JRULIO] Y], 2w I9A0 paSeuew
3uraq ore SYSU MOY UO UOHBULIOJUI (DIM SISQUIDIAT 9pIAOI [[IM YOIYM YIom SwdlsAs A9Y 10J [9ARD JO UONDAIP oY) Jo uonedipul
UE SOAIF pue dOUBINSSE [EHURISQNS IO [[NJ PIASIYOE SARY YIIYMm SeaJe SOy} uo uoneuojur sapiaoid podar ayy -oSers [eulj 18 mou
are yorym suodai [[e Jo sjre1sp Suipnjour reak feroueulj $1/¢10z 9Y) 10§ ssniwwo)) sreiodio)) sy 0y podar 1openb PI1Y) InO SI SIYT,

uoyONpoIyu]

Axeurung dAIINIIXY

V XIONAddY YI/ET0T LIOdHY LIANYV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNYALINI ALLIOTAd



Page 144

7 98eq $1/€107 Hoday] ¢ Jouend) — 1pny [ewiu] Lo3uLrey jo ydnoiog uopuo

-santuwo)) aelodio)) ayy 0) odar Axoprenb mo ur pauodar aq [[im s3urpuly oy, “1eak [eroueuly oY)
INOYSNOIY) SUOTIBPUSWIWOIAI €1/Z10Z 9 JO dn-moffo] e 9191dwod 0] INUNUOD [[IM M ‘UB[J PNV [BUIDNU] $]/£10T SY? Jo Mred sy

(26°7) 1 — payuowsjdur Apred 1o ssoi3oiJ u] e

"(%S°L6) OF — paruswdjdui] o
:SMO[[O] S 98 YIOM INO JO SINSAI Y} pue ¢ /71T Ul Pasiel SUOHBPUSUIWIOIAI [ dn PamO[[0] 9ARY am 3)ep O,
€1/TI0C

*3so) ssaIppe 0) SuroSuo SI YIoM FUIPUBISING UTBWIAI SUONBPUIWIOI Y],
(4741114

:SMO[[0] se a1e JIom dn-mo[jo] Jno JO SINSII Y],

SUOI)EPUIOIY SIedX Jo1ig Jo dn) mofoq

‘puny [elo0g

pue ‘siuswafuelry Suisusory — uonednooQ ajdnjnyy ur Suisnoy
‘ore)) pue Apoisn)) OJUI popuLWdI UIIP[IYD)

¢S1I9YONOA SIONSIA PUB SHULIDJ SIUSPISIY — SIJIAISS Sunjred
{A)INd9g 19s() A1030211(J SANDY

:s)1pne SuImo[[oJ 9y 10§ sodal JJeIp PanssI OS[e 9ABY 9M ‘Ue]d JIPNY [BUIAIU] $1/€10T Y) JO AI9AT[9p du) Jo 1ed sy
ue|[d JIpny [ewI)u] $1/¢10T JO A1AIRd

V XIGNAddV $I/€107 LIOdTY LIANV X TIALIVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 145

¢ 93eq

¥1/€10z Modoy ¢ Jarren() — 1pny [ewajuy KefuLey jo ySnosog uopuo

I € I V/IN fenueisqng [ €1/Z1/11 €102 1390100 fradoig [eniswwo)
0 14 14 V/N paywry €L/l €10¢ Joqurdes UOISIACI] 61-11
I I 0 <—> | ehuEsqns | €1/CI/T1 €10 15030y fieng wreq
0 I 0 V/N [enueisqng | €1/11/1T €10C 1dag deD s1ysuag Suisnoy
0 Z 0 V/N [enuelsqng €1/11/S0 €10¢ 1das $3SS900.1J JUWAIND0IJ UOTIBPOWWO000Y ATerodwia],
0 € 0 V/N [enueisqns [ €1/01/11 €10C 1sn3ny 901108 (wuswdinby soutjy) uondrosald uopuo-ued
0 [4 I V/N [enueisqng eL/01/11 €107 1sn3ny 901A19g Juswdinby (Jofejy) uopuo-ueq
pI/£10T

£ < I 1oday

(KHuouy) [?Aea], Jo [PAd] reuty upne jo ajeq pLL PNV
SUONBPUAWIWIOIIY | uonddui( | dueinssy Jo e
Jo Jaqumpy
‘uonBULIOJUT

SISQUIB]A J0J papiaoxd osfe are s3unel doueINSSE [BHUBISQNS, 10 ][N, SAII02I JOU Op UYOIYM S}PNE |[B JO SOLIBUNUNS Pa[IeId(]

V XIANdddV

"dantwwo)) ajerodio)) sy 03 pauodar pue panssi st podal
[euy sy swn oy Aq s19013J0 [1OUNOD AQq pajudwo[dwr usaq aAey Apedl[e Aewl SUONEPUSWIWIOdAI 3y} Jey) Pslou 9q Isnw If ‘JIpne
94 JO SN 3y} Je SWNSAS Y} JO SME)S Y} pue Jedk [BIOUBUY ] /€ 10T JO € IouenQ) Ul pasijeuly s}pne 3y N0 S19s 3[qe) SUIMO[[O] YL,

SILIBWWING PA[Ie)d(] pue ssaasos] ypny

PI/ET07 LIOd T LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




¢ 98eg ¥1/¢ 107 Boday ¢ 101end) — 3pny [ewssjuf Ao3uley jo y3nolog uopuo]

"[00YOS ATRw i UBLIDISROURT] o

"panssI uaaq sey uodar 1JeIp e yorgm
103 ‘npne K11qoxd e pojordwiod pue ¢ 1arreng) Sunnp s[ooyds SUIMO[O) 91 PAVISIA SARY 3M UR[d NPNY [eWIdU] $1/¢[07 3y Jo wed sy

Page 146

I s [ | renuesans | €1/210C | €10 0quiasoN SHID 10§ [00YOS AASUIOK
I 9 9 pawry | €I/ZI/IT | €10z oquiordag [00YoS ANUNWIWIOD) Yred PUEAQUINYLON
1 L 0 | enuesans | €I/11/iz | €10 1oquendes [00yoS ATPWILIg EIPUEXSY
14 1] 14 pajuury eI/11/L0 €10 sunf [ooyos Arewd [[1H piojwels
0 I ¢ pajury €I/11/S0 €10 2unf [ooyos Arewid sue  Auag
0 Ll €l I'N eL/11/50 €107 sunf [ooyos Arewtiq weypreq
(4 14! ¢ pajwry eI/11/S0 €10 sung [00ydg ArewiLid usa1n) pnons
' pI/ET0T
£ < 1
T (A2 et npny Jo areq 100428
SUO)EPUIUILIOIIY JdueIssy woday
JO Jaquny

-podai [eurj B pansst
¢ 1oueny) Suunp pue ypne Anqoxd e pajojdwiod ‘sjooyss SUIMO[O] aY) PANSIA SARY om Ue[d NPAY [BUISIU] /€107 Y1 JO Med Sy

V XIANAddV PI/€10C LIOdTY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 147

G 98eg $1/€107 Woday ¢ Jourend) —1pny [ewsaju] Lo3uLrey Jo ySnosog uopuoy

J0U PIp It Jey) PaysI|qeIss dle[duwidl JUSWIAIZY oY) JO UOIBUNUEXD
‘arouoyuny ‘paside usdq SulAey SUOISUIIXD [BULIO} OU PIM ‘ZO0T
0] pauRjal JUowWaaI3y 9y IeY) PIYSI[QeIS? OS[B 9A\ “UOTBUILELXD
Ioy papraoid aq jou pinod songed ayy Aq Adoo pauSis e ‘IoAdMOY
‘JuswdnIdy  uonodlold eieq swweiSord woddng ‘dn mofjor
U, II9Y) BIA [IOUNOYD) dY] JO J[eYaq UO BIBp SIO9[[0D [[BD) JILJIoA e
" UMOUY 10U, SB PIIJISSB[O 10U 1M SPIOII Y} SOOURISUI U] [[e
ut ‘dlouLIaylIn -a3juerend B oAey JOU PIP A3y YOIym IOJ UOIRUNISIP
B JO pUd 9y JB pPIPIOOAI SeM JJBp MIIADI I} ased Juiurewar
91 Ul pue PIpIOdAI UIIQ JOU peY dJBp MIIAJI B ‘SISEBD IS} JO SUIU
Ioq ‘sodjuerend Io/pue SUONBUIISIP ‘SIMIANIOR JUILIND JIAY) 193] J0U
PIP (SIDD) Wa)sAS uoneuwlIoju] peojase)) 1Ua[D) SSAT oY) U0 PapIOIal
uoneuuojur oy ‘pajdwes sjdoad Sunok gy-1s0d uay jo odwes e 104 e
“[rouno) ayy Aq pakojdws a1om SIISN Y ‘SIDURISUL 253 JO
921U} U] "SIIIANIOR JUSLINO IISY] 1931321 01 (S[DD) WAISAS UOTIRULIOJU]
peo[ase) waI[D) SSAI Y1 uo s[ren jpne 1o syuswnoop Sunioddns
ou a1oMm a1ay} ‘pajdwes sjdoad Funok g-1s0d Jo saseo usy oY1 JO XIS U] e
"painutw Aj[ew1o] jou are s3unsow dnoix) 109fo1g pue O YL e
‘wed], Vdy pasodoid pue
(DN dno1o juswaFeuely 100f01g 9y 1sSuowre paje[NOId UIDq pey
1OV ay) woyy Fursure sani[iqisuodsas s [1ouno)) oY) Sururefdxs aoueping
IO Jou (I Y31 JYIIaU ‘SdAD JO 1010311(J JUBISISSY 2y pue Josuodg
109f01d 3yl 01 Id oy popremio} IaSeuepy 103f0id oy ySnoyy
'800C 10V S[IPS pue uoneonpd ay) 01 uomeldl ur soniiqisuodsal
S Jruno) ouyr spredp €107 AeN 0¢ Patep Vdd oW 0] (QId YL e
€107 Jaquandog Aq uonopdwod
sI1 saytoads (Id) uswndo uomneniuy 103foid ay) ysnoyie ‘dnoin
JuswoSeue)y 109f01d ay) Aq paaiSe uoaq jou pey wes] (V) 38V
uonedionreq ayy Suisrey ay3 10J aINONNS € ‘€07 1oquaides 6 1B SY e

*Ma1Aa] Sunuodal pue SULIOJIUOI e
pue :aImipuadxs pue owWoOU] e
‘s1opraoid im syjuowaSuelre [ewio] e

‘syuswaSuerre
Sutreys ejep pue juowaSeurl UONBULIOJU] e

‘sanunuoddo
Suluren  pue  uoneonpa  JqeNns
pue a1enbape 21noas 03 901AI3s 21 JO AN e

‘sjuowannbax
[edo0] pue Aioymers ynm ooueridwio) e

:SMO[[0J Se are sSurpuyy Koy oy, SOUBILIBACD)." @ PI/ET0C
sl ie mo>ﬁov_.m_o BRI ) :Seare wEBo:o.u uorsiaoxg
payury ay) Ind 03 se yons dIe S[ONUOD [BUIAUI JO WISAS Oy} UI SISSIUNEIA | °UP I9A0D O USYeUsopun sem SIOM JIpny 61-v1
HDIAYAES S:HTdOdd ONNOA ® NHIATIHD
uUeINsSSy sSurpury Lay/snyeyg adoog BaJE JIpNY
V XIANAddV

PI/€10T LIOdTY LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIANV TVNIALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 148

9 9%eg $1/£107 Modoy ¢ 1auend) —11pny [ewsou] Aa3uLey jo ySnolog uopuo]

PINOYS UOHBWLIOJUT 9JeyS PUe Joulied O} SJUSWARISE [ewLIojul Sunsixd
Auy -Suturen pue juswAopdwa ‘uonedsnps Jo smopiroid umouy [[e 01
pasodoid aq pinoys syuswaaife Suireys uoneuuiojul pue diysisuped
*S9OIAIOS

Arenb Jood 1919p 01 108 p[nom Jeys saAnuadul 1o sonjeuad Aue ynum
1019503 sIojedipul 2ouewWLIOdd puR S1SOD PIsILAl Ipn[oul pInoys
SIyL ‘uoisiaoid 20IAIS Pajoadxa Yl YIIM SOUBPIOOOER Ul PIaInodxd
9q PINOYS [[BD SIBJ[9A PUE [IOUNO)) dY1 UIIMId] Judwaide Y]
*20ouepIng ,Wo)SAS UOIIBUWLIOJU] PBO[ase)) JUdI[D)

oy woij juowoxmbay uoneuuojul juswaFeuely, suoneonpg IOy
sunreda( Y1 YIIm 0UBPIOIOE Ul pauFIsse 2q p[noys wsAs SIDD
) uo sp10oa1 sopdood Funok Jo sorep MaI1AdI AJIANOE JUDALIND JYL

‘paonpoid uaaq jou pey
ue[g d21891eNS VY 2y 1surede ssarfoud Jo suodal 1Byl paysIjqeIss oM
-9jdoad SunoA jo santanoe
oY1 Surpredar uonewojul dreys o) pagiqo Aem Ou Ul 2I9M SO
-Ipun I0J UONEINpP? JO SI9pIA0Id Jey) POULIOJUL SIOM dM ‘DIOULIDYLIN]
sjuowaaife  Juueys uonewuojur pue diysiouped [euuoy  Jo
Kem AQ paindoxa ud2q pey 2UOU ‘IAIMOY ‘Suturen pue juswAiordws
‘uoneonpa 91-1s0d jo siopiaoid SnOLRA ()M UOIJBULIOJUI dIBYS pue
Iouured 0) paaiSe AjfewlIojul pey [IDUNOD) Y] Jeyl PIUWLIOJUI I9M M
paroadxa
SI poulIojul a1am am yorym 1dudg 901A19§ uonedionred pue
Anunwwo)) ynox As3uirel ay) asn 0) way) JoJ juswoainbal ay; o
pue paAaIyoe
doueuIojIad [BMOR 91 Yiim 20UBPIOOIR UI S9ANUDUL pue sanjeuad o
‘s103e01pul doueuopad o
{301AISS 9Y) IOJ SISOD PAsIud}l ©

:SMO[[O] SE 2Je SUOIIBpUIWdaI | IOl Y],

“JUSUWIUOIIAUD

[onuod ay) Suraoxdwir ur ISISSE P[NOYS YOIYM ‘SUONBPUSWIWOIAI T AILIOL]
Inoj pue | AJLUOLIJ INOJ Pasiel dABY oM IOM JIPNE InO JO J[NS3I B SY

:Aj1o0ads
ueInssy sduipuy £3ysmyeyg adoog B3IR JIpNY
V XIAN3ddV PI/E10C LIOdTY LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIALINI ALLIOTId




Page 149

L 98eq $1/€10z Moday ¢ JawrenQ) —11pny [ewaju] AeSuLey jo ySnosog uopuor|

"SIOO
oy ur 9[doad JunoA jo suoneunsap pue SSNIANOE JY) PIOJAI O} IsSN

A1 1oy UODBULIOJUI 3Y) JO 9IINOS IY) FOUIPIAD ‘D[qIssod a1oym ‘pue
[1e1op 0) painbal 9q pnoys siouonnoelq pue s1oped] wes] AoSuLey e

‘uonaydwos [nun palojiuow A[SNONUNUOD

9q p[noys suonoe paaife uo ssarSoixd pue Sunsow juanbasqns

oy 18 jJo poudis pue padiSe 3q P[NOYS SIAINUIW IY]  "SISUMO

JUBAQ[2I O} pausisse pue PIdISe SUONOR YNim pajnuiw A[[eulo} aq
pInoys sdnoig) 109fo1g pue juswoSeuepy 100[01g oyl Aq oY SSULIIN e

‘wed], V4 paosdespasodoid

oy pue dnoio) juswaSeury 103(01g ay) IsFuowe paje[noId 9q pInoys

8007 19V S[ID{S pue uoneonpg oyl O) uonedr ur saniqisuodsal
s,[ouno) ay1 Suipre3ar soueping IOYI0 10 VLY 2y 10] QIJ YL e

"saInuIW SUlosW JUBASSI AU} UI PAIUSWINIOP 3q P[NOYS SIY}

Jo 20uapIAg -[eaoidde pue maraal 103 dnoin) yuswaSeuey 103f01 3y
01 pajuasaid pue padide A[[eulio] 9q P[NOYS 2INJONNS W] VY YL o
SMO[[0] SE dIe SUONBPUSWIWOI3I g AJLIOLI] 9y ],

‘oreudoidde

SIym ‘UOIIdR YLD puB MIIAdI 10 wed] VJy pue dnoin

10901 ‘dnoin juswaeuepy 193f01g oyy 01 pajuasaid pue paonpoid
3q p[noys ueld oiSaens vdy oy Isurede ssoifoird jo suodoy e

*A[[ewI0] PaIndaxa 9q

RueINSSY

sBurpury L3y snyejg

adoog

BaJE JIpNY

V XIANAddV

PI/E10C LIOdHY LIANV X TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNYALINI ALLIOTAd




g a3eq /€102 Moday ¢ Jeuend) — 3pny [ewsaiu] As3uLrey jo ySnolog uopuo]

Page 150

* 7107 YoIeA JO pua Aq ss9001d popusure ue 9)9[duwioo [[1m S

*$89001d A19A002Y 193(J 3Y) 109Ja1
01 $s2001d Suruun(g 9y 138 03 YIom UOISSIWWOD pue 2ondeid 159q
109[J21 03 $s9001d AI9A009Y 193 2yl puSWE [[IM M UOISSNOSIP
Suimorog ‘ssa001d £10A009Y 192 9y Jo wed [eiSawul ue sI
yorym ssoooid Suruun oy Yim wa[qoid e paynuapt ARy I,

:pI0Z Kavnupf @ opd)) wawaSvuvpy

€107 19quds( [ ¢ :aulppa(q pasiaay "uonepusawwodal [1/010T
100f01d J¥SAUQ AU JO 1red Se PassAIPPE q [[im oy soste1-o1 pue saje1odiooul UOTEPUIWIOAI STY],

s1y) Juswdo[aAdp V'S uo aoefd ur SUONOLISAI JUALIND JY) UIAID
‘walsks JvS Ul 03 sjuswpuowe soxmbar siy) se saimpaooid "SI 2y pue 21npasoid ayl yiim soueridwod wijuod
pasiaa1 oyi ojut pajdope sem uonisod St se, Sy ‘safeosawn 01 pajdwod 2q pinoys syoay> opdwes OIPoOLIdd

Aep og au1 sapnjour yoym ‘ssadoid Suruunp Jy'S 9yl JO SuLId) uj -$59001d A19A0093 1G0T Y1 J0J ST IpRIOUT

‘uons3[[09 pinoys pue pajuswaidwil pue pasifewloj aq p[noys
9ASIOE O} USNeuopun Suldq ANANOE SUONOA[[OD  dAndeod a1npacoid K19A009Y 13T Y ‘Ma3IAdI Y1 Suimofjoq
oY) PAqLIDSIP pue aImdNNs (WD) JuswaSeuey 1ga Aeiodio) -s59501d KIADI3I
€ 0} dA0W 3y} 10331 0} paysiiqnd 21om sa1npasoid yeIp YL 1Q9p 9y} UIYIM so[eosawin parnbar jo juswssosse ue

:£107 Yoo Aopd() JuawaSvuvly opn[oul pP[noYS MIIAI Y], "paiinbar aroym ‘papuswie

payudwdduy Apred | 110¢ Joqualdes Z pUR pamalAdI 9q pInoys 21npaooid A19A009 19 YL | T

(s10)qa(J AIpung) I[GEAIIIIY SIUNOIDY

SINALSAS TVIONVNIA AT — SHOYNOSHA A LVIOdIO0D

sutjpes3(q
uonejudwdury

snje)g/ssaasoagd rewsuQ LHuourg UONEPUIWUWOINY | JOY

Z1/1T0T SuonepudamuoddYy Mﬁ%ﬂ&ﬁwun—o - “—hcﬂvﬂm wmo.uwcham P21res(q

V XIAONAddV PI/€102 LIOdTY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 151

6 9%eq

$1/€10g Moday ¢ Jouend) — ipny [eurau] A38uLrey jo y3norog uopuo]

Sunsixo 9yl ‘waISAS MO[PJIOA SABH 9yl Ol )oeq sn pajjol
aAey sABH ‘SIY) JO MIIA UJ “dwn) ul juiod SIY) T8 SWOIIIA0 JOUURD
M UDIYMm SINSSI [BIIUYDI] PI[eaAal 10[1d Yoom om] paj[onuod sy,

‘parofid Sureq sem 1t I[IYm
‘wsAs SS¢ SABH oY1 01 $S9008 pey YH UIYIIM JODIJJO U0 AJUo
1eY) PaynNuUSpl pey om uowIFeurwW UM SUOISSNOSIP YSnoiyy,

*SS¢€ SAeH 0} spredal
yim pajuswddwr pue punoj SI UONN|OS [BIIUYIA) B [HUN WIAISAS
MO[PIOM SABH 91 YiIm 2NUIIUOD O] UINe] Sem UOISIOIP JY], ‘1IN0
patred 3unsay 1oyuny pue ‘pannbai se ‘popeiddn are swaisAs I
S [Iounoy) ayj [IIun pue SINSSI oY) 0) UIALS SI UOIIBIIPISUOD JAYIN]
[un WwalsAs mau ay} jo uonejuawadwi ayy J9Jap 01 JudwaSeuew
Kq opew sem UuOISIoOp B Sumnaow aY) 0) juanbasqns ‘19Aamoy

“PoLJNIUSPI SONSSI Y} SSNOSIP pue
aseyd uonejuswapdwr oy Pim ssaifoid maraal 0y 710z Arenuer
0Z UO SsAef pue SIOOIJJO [IOUNOD) JUBAJAI oY) UIIMISQ P[AY
sem Sunosw y -o8eis Sunoqid ay) Sunnp palyNUIPI SINSST AIIM
2I0U) ‘JIOAIMOH ‘osed[al [[n} patoadxa su o3 Joud ‘1oz Atenuer
TT-L woIj syoam om) Jo pouad e 10j pajojid sem walshs oy,

"SS¢ sAeH woij eiep adueuniojrad 10enxa 01 spodal umo
Ioy) 9onpoxd 01 9[qe Juleq s1eSeuew ur pue Spal Alojepuew
spew 3Juraq smqunu qofl pue uonisod 3yl ul INS3I pInom
waIsAs mau ay) Jo uonejuswaldur 3yl 1yl pajoadxa sem I "Z10T
Arenuef g uo s1geuew 0} SIOIAIS JYH JO PeOH oY Aq paje[nord
1om wISAS mau 9y uo satepdn pue SAION ‘7107 Arenuef
L UO 9AI] 0F 01 anp sem SSE SABH ‘W9ISAS IOPUIA Mau Y]

Z10Z Sonuvf 1 sv appdn juawaSvuvy

‘papapout raquinu qof ay) JnoyIm

passacord jou ore swuoj ases[ar Aouafe ainsug e
pue ‘uoday surjpesy

oyt ol siaquinu uomnisod qofl oy 9eiodiodu] e
‘uoday surpesy Apuow ay3 urum sydesd

o1 Sunoddns uonewlIojul USPPIY Yl ISO[OSKT e

ssaxdoag uy | 110Z 1990100 ré :1592un0soy SAVH 18yl 1sonba1 pinoys wead YH YL | T
JudUSRUR]A] 0In0SAY SAVH
LIdOV INHINATAND0dd
aurpe(q
uoneyudw[duy
snje)g/ssaadorg eusuiQ INTALIAR | UoNBPUIWNUO0IIY | JoY

V XIANdddV PI/€107 LIOdT LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




Page 152

01 98eq

$1/€10¢ 1oday ¢ 1ouen) — Jipny [ewaiu] AsfuLey jo y3nosog uopuo|

QA0qe Sy

€107 4290320 amwpd)) YH
ssaxdoag uy

1102 1oquidAoN

‘paure[dxa oq p[noys uoneLeA AUy “JewIo] suwes
oY) Ul MI1AaI juswageuew JoJ papiaoid uonewojur
apnpour 01 pauSie aq p[roys s20IN0SY SAVH £q
papiaoid 10day suljpesH pue pIedalod§ ddue[eq YL

"UOIIBPUAWILLIODAI 3] JO
uoneuawadwii [[n} oY) I0J S[eosawWN Y} JO uonedIpur ue apiaoid
Us [[IM OM pue Sy} SSNOSIp O} $]OT Ayenue( pIN Ul JIpny
[euIau] yiim 195w 0} ueid ap\ s110da1 oY) Ul UONBULIOJUT JUBAD[DI
3y} JO uoIsSN[OUl SUIPN[OUI ‘UOHIBPUSWILIOII Y} UI PISIBI SANSSI
9y} ssaippe 01 Sunuels 210Jaq Juruunl SI WIISAS U] [DUN JeM
0] P3su [[IM M €107 ISQUIDAON 8] UO JAI[ 03 01 pajoadxa st
pue pajuswa[dwr uraq Jo ss3001d oy ur ST wdISAS SS¢ sAeH YL

:€10Z 4290120 230pd) YH

£10Z 12quia1dag :autjpoap pasiaay "wasAs SS¢ sAey ay)
Jo uonejuawaduwr oy ued 01 Joquiaydog pIw 1IvIS 0) PA[NPaYds
ore suoIssnosiJ ‘SAel] O)1 popleme UJ2q Sey 310BNUOD YL

€102 IsnSny appd) $204n0s3y uvwngy

*SoNSSI [B21UYD3] JO UONIN[OSAI Y}
pue SAeH Ylim SUOISSNOSIP JO aWOINO 2y} uo juapuadop 2q [[im
SS¢ sAey jo uoneuswodw pue Funssy royuny jo Surwn ayJ

"paSuryoun SUIBWI MO[PIOM UO Ssa001d

snjejg/ssaisold

uljpeaq
uonejudwd[dwy

fewisuQ

INTRLIRE

UONBPUIUIWI0IIY

o2 |

V XIANdddV PI/€10T LI04AY LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 153

11 98ed

#1/€10T Wodoy ¢ Joend) —1ipny [ewau] A33uLey Jo ySnolog uopuo

0 0 0 0 0 € loflz |1l € [o]| | 1 | P 15219)U] JO SUOlEe[29(q
JUWIAO[IA(]
[euonjesiuedi pue ajdodd — ANNIIXY Pu|
0 0 0 0 0 € 1 z 0 € I z o | Enuesang dysAindeQ pue uonosaloid jo ::ﬁ
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I o | renueisang 0IA10G Aderayy, E:o_u«azooO_
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g Sunsay, 1915189y ysry Suisnoy 2 inpy
0 0 0 0 | o J o lololo]l o |o]o]o|rmrnvesns PUILIEIT0] SOUOH 1S3
0 0 0 0 0 z I 1 0 z [ 0 o | Enwesans $95530014 JUDUISSISSY SSOUSSI[OWIOL]
SIDIAIAG SUISNOY] pue Jnpy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | Enuesqng Suipua Louo 1e8ay(1
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 1 0 I 0 1 o | Enueisang punod JeD) :s921A1eS Junjied
0 0 0 0o | o 6 |1 ]sle]l 6 |1 ]c]| ]| puwn Arenuop o11qng A3utrey
Aypqeureisng p ade|d
0 0 0 0 0 € I z 0 € I z o | Enueisqng $S30014 uonelong) 3 [eliod Jog Axdwo)), Jo asn
0 0 0 0 0 € 0 ¢ 0 € 0 ¢ o | renuesang $2INPasoI1d SULIOIIUO] 10enuoD|
JUIWAINIO0IJ — S32IN0SIY ANeiodio)
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 1 0 I 0 I o | Tehueisqng | uoneIZajul SOIALSS JSWOISND) 2 SIJIUSE ‘SINUIAY
0 0 0 0 0 4 0 ré 0 7 0 Z 0 [enueisqng S[QEBAIIIY SIUNOIIY|
Sw)sAQ [eueul] £3] — $301n0say 3jesodio)
[Suipueysing | anp |[sseadoig| -dwy
‘S JON L | JON | VN |BoL| ¢ (4 I JEoL| ¢ < I
1 fuong payudwdfdury K103338)
[PAY]
SUOT)RPUIUII0IY DUBINSSY vAIdV LIdnV

V XIONdddV

JI0MA NPOV €1/7T0T - 3Iqel, d)) mofog

PL/ET0C LYOdTY LIANYV A TIALIVAO - LIANV TYNIYIINI ALLIOTAd



Page 154

71 9%eg

$1/€107 Woday ¢ Jouend) —1Ipny [ewau] A33uLrey jo ysnoiog uopuo|

SUONEPUSWIWOI3I JO uoneyuawdduwr pawe)s ey SIA01JJ0O — SSAAZoag uf
“U9ye) UI3q JOU SBY UOTIIE JATIRUIDI|E ‘PISSIIPPE UI3Q JOU Sey UOHEBPUSWIWIOAI oY) — pajududjdur JoN
“{SLI 3y} SS2IPPE O} UYE) U] SBY UONIOE SATIRUIA)[E 1O ‘W)SAS dY ul s33ueyo 03 anp ajqedtidde 128uo] ou ST UONEPUSWIWOI Y} ~ Y/N
-sasuodsar Jo ajdes e paLjLIaA 9ABY A\ "SUOHEPUSIWOII JO $$a1501d 9y} uonesNIS0-J[3s YSnoay) pajediput sey s1ad1jjo ~ pajudurajduy

0 0 I 0 0 o0 | S | Lt Iw | S |8 TE30L

0 0 0 0 0 7 0 z Z 0l z [enueisqng swwedoid s¥oYD YiesH

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [enhueisqng swweIdold uonessa)) Junjows

Yiesy AnNqnd

0 0 0 0 0 9 | o] ¢ 9 o] ¢ pajwirT A10JeS % YIESH

0 0 I 0 0 0 Jo]o I {01 [ENUEISQNS Angend ereq

0 0 0 0 0 (20| N v |1 [T panuiry Anfendsoy pue sy1o

Buipueysing | anp [ssaaBoag| -durf
e JON uy ION | VN |®BoL] € | T oLl € | ¢
I fyaotg payuduajdury Ax08a3e))
[PAY]
SUOI)BPUIWUIOIY QUBINSSY VAAV LIANV
V XIANdddV PI/€107 LIOdTA LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 155

€1 28eq

P1/£107 Moday ¢ 1rend) —ipny Jeusaiu] £ouurey jo ySnolog uopuo]

$107/1/4C uo porosdde aq 0y pajoadxa mou si Ao1jod pajepdn ayJ,
H10T/1/L vepd() Juswagdeue |

"€107/01/1€ Aq1ouLrey uo paysiqnd
pue 3unoaw )Xau IOY) JB pIeOg 9OUBWISAON) uonewlioju] Aq poaoidde
2q 01 ‘c10Z/01/L1 Aq pajepdn Adijod :apessawl), ‘uonesiqnd a10joq
Ao1od 2y Jo uOISISA 15| Yy uo pajepdn pue poplodar aq [jim Ad1[od
ay) Jo jeaosdde pue malAal JO SaJBp AU, "JJeIS O) 9[qe[IeAR 9pEW PUB JOULEE]
uo paysiqnd 29 [[Im awnuesw ay) ur Inq reaoidde 10j preog 9oUBLIOAOL)
uoljeuLIOJu] Jxau 2Y) 0) 08 01 pa[npayds uaaq sey Ad1[04 O YL ‘IUSwle)s
fonjod Aouoredsues], ele@ e ul pauipno aq [[im Aduaredsuen eep o)
yoeoidde Ino jey) uwminy 2y ur awpawos pajoadxe ) Aq uoneynsuo)
JUOWIUIACD Yl jo uoneoijqnd Suimoj[oy Jey) S$adusIAJRr ) Z10T
Qouls $aueyd Jo Junosde axe) 0) pajepdn usaq sey Ao1jod Afend) ele ayL

(€107 13q0310Q epd() judwadeuey

‘€10C
Jaquiydag (¢ dUI[peap PasiAdY "c10z Joqualdag jo pus ayy Aq pajepdn
aq s Aoijod sy jey) paredionue st a1 ‘siy) Suimoljoj pue ‘uoos paonpoid
3q 0) paoadxa are MIIAII JUIWILISAOL) 2y} JO S)[NSAI Y[, "€10T A[nf Jo pud
ay) Aq surmpar K10)nje)s ad1AIeS uaIplIy) 9ejdwod o) juswarinbar ay) pue
‘Korjod urpim aresodiodur o) pajdadxa I1 yoiym Kouaredsuen uo uone)ASUOD
JUSWILIDAOD) Y] JO S)ASaI 2Y) uo Funrem 2IDIAISS Y} 0) anp parojdwod
usaq 194 j0u sey siy ‘Aotjod Aifend) BRQ AY) MIIASI 0) USYELIDpUN
U2aq Sey YIOM I[IyM Jey) paulljuod sey JoSeuepy oduewIONSd QYL

"[OIUOD UOISIDA JO asn 3y} ySnoiy) ‘85 paure)as
3Q pINOYS SIY) JO ADUIPIAF ‘JJRIS 0] J[qe[leAe

41114 opew pue Aressosou arym pajepdn  ‘Ajenuue
ssardoaguy | Joquardog / ré pomalnal aq pinoys Aoiod Anpend) ereq oyL| I
AyenQ) ereq
JALLNDAXH JHIHD
ulfpeaq
uonejudwdwy
SN)e)S/ssaA304 ] reuidiQ Lfuolag UoONepUIWWINY | JoY

€1/Z107 SUONEPUIW0IdY Suipue)sinQ — }10day SsaI301J pafrerdq

V XIONAddV PL/E10T LIOdTY LIANYV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 156

p1 a8eq ¥1/€107 Hoday ¢ Jewen() — npny [ewaiu] LeSuLrey jo ySnoog uopuo

PO NSJEWIYO], AYINOY, 3IHOPQ JO JIqUIBIY

*SULIT] J2QUISWE S) pue TLL( Jo 21monns [e32] 2y) Jo uondLosap ps|ielap e 10] INOGe N0 NO[IP" MMM
93s aseald sennua Juspusdopur pue ojeredss A[eds] ore swiny Iaquow soym ‘oqyuerens Aq paywy Auedwod oreand N e (TLLA,,) PaNwI]
NSJEWYO0], SYOno], IMNIO[(] JO WL} Idquia wopSury panu() oY1 ‘T o[ Jo Areipisqns € SI pIWIT NPNY [BUIU] J01AS dlqnd 2Ydno], 29 anofq

"Z91S8SH ON SaeM pue puedug ul paaisiZay wopSury paiu( “YLE VDT UOPUOT J90NG MIN NI T ‘2SNOH [[IH 39130 pataisi3ay
"PANWIT NPNY [BUISNU] JOJI3S [QNJ SYINO], 29 INIO[A(] 0) SIOUIJII I8 INIO[A(J 0] SIIUIIIJAI JUIUNIOP S1Y) U]

$107 Axenuef
uopuor|

PN JIPNY [BUIIUY 10393§ dNIqd 3YONO0 [, 2@ 3IN0RA

‘pIeog SpIepuR)S SdURINSSY pue JIpNY [euonewdu] 3y Aq panssi (000 AV SI) SiuawdFeluyg soueInssy uo prepuels
JeuoneuwIU] oY) yim 3jqeredwod jou st podal Jipne [euISUl INO UL PIPIEME [IAD] 2DURINSSE JYJ, °WISAS [ONUOD [RUIAUI I[QRI[I B JO ddURUSUIRW )
10} yueysoduwil st juswoSeuew Aq SUOHEPUSWILIOIAI INO JO uoneuswpduwis K[ pue 9ANdO3JJT SIUSWNIOP 3S3Y] JO ANDNUIYINE JY) 2INSUI O) Pue YoM Jipne
1o jo sasodind ay) Joj suonoesuer) pue spioda1 SuNUNOIE I3Y) 0) SSIIJE [[n) sn 3piaoid 0 JuswaSeuew uo A[21 oM yons se pue duedyudis pue yYsii 1sIeas
Jo Suraq se juowdSeuew Aq PIFIIUIPI SB SLITE UO SNJ0J 0) PUTISop are saunpadoid ypne [eusou] ‘pneyj dAlsnj[0d jsurede joold oq jou Aew pue doueInsse
9INjosqe Jou pue djqeuoseal apiacid K[uo ued [ONUOD [BUIAUI JO SWRISAS punos udAg ‘sanLren3aun Jo pnelj jo Ajiqissod ay) 0y spreSalr saey 0) pannbax
are “ylom I1ay) Sunonpuod ur ‘siolpny  -AienSoLr 10 pnelj JO SIDUBISWNDI [[& AJNuapt 0) uodn parfal 10U ‘S|ONUOD [RUIAUL Ul SISSIUNEoMm pue syiSuans
fle AJnuapi 01 uodn parfaz 2q 10U pINOYs Jpne [euwrdul Aq pawiioiad yiom pue Juswdfeuew Yim SIS SONLIR[NSILIT JOY)0 pue pnelj Jo uorda)ap pue uonuaaald
9y} pue S[ONUOD [eUIdUI JO WI)SAS punos & 1oy Anjiqisuodsar oy Jey) asiseydwa opy  -soonoeid juswosSeuew punos jo uonesijdde oy 1oy sanipiqisuodsax
s JuswaSeurw J0j J)NINSQNS € St U e) 3q JOU P[NOYS PUe JOU SI JI0M Jipne [euldul jo sduewoysad ay, ‘paruawadwi are Kay) a1039q 1edwi [[n) 119Y) 10 NOK
Kq passasse aq p[noys syuawaA0idwit 10 SUCHIEPUIWLIODIY “apewl 2q Sur jey) sjustwaAcidull [[e 1o ISIXD Jey) SISSIUNBIM 3Y) [[B JO Judwae)s salsuayaidwiod
€ A[L1essooou jou oJe pue YIOM JIpNe [BUISJUI INO JO 3ISINOD Iy) Suunp uonUAE IO O) Sured Yolym osoy) Ajuo are uodar sy ur pasiel siopewt dyJ

*MO[3q INO 135 suonew| 3y Jo siseq ay) uo paredaid st yorym uodai siyy 10y Anpiqisuodsar aye) opn
ANpqisuodsay jo yuswdje)s

V XION3ddV PI/€T07 LIOdTY LIANV ATIALIVNO - LIANV TVNIALLNI ALLIOTAd



Page 157

1 abed

s
MIOM Ul SS8uISnq

Buipuad ajeaud e Buuun
uonoy Aseuydiosig 3 L 3 jo uonebajy
buidaay

uayeuapun aq awi) Jeinbauy
0} bumeg pJepuels 3 3 L jo uonebaljy
wre|d

pabpo] readdy

Jjeuaq teinbaui

0O} uonNquUuod BuisnoH
psssiwsig I S S jo uonebajiy pue synpy
pasdxas
Sey N syi
Ul urewsal o0y ybu
paubisay aakojdwg L L L 1eyy uonebay
uonoy Areuydiosiq
Buipuad X |
091L'801L3 fessiwsiq X g adInIeg
Buiusepp pneiq Jjeuag | s,91dosd Bunoa
USHUM feuld X g S ] ] jo uonebajly pue uaipjiyp
swn
MIOM Ul sSsauIsnq
ajeaud e Buiuuni aAlINoax3
passiwsiq I I 3 jo uonebajly | JaIyo juelsissy
uonebipsaAuy|
KAeuydiosig gLoe/ecL/ie
{umouy §) awooInNQ0 0} J08lqns je uanoud pajebiseaul
(3) snjep Areugdiosiq S1821140 JO "ON S9seD JO "ON S9sed Jo "'ON | odA] Ajuenbauy 8je10)08.11(]

€1/¢10C WOY4d 4/ v1/€0/L€ -€1/€0/10 AILVOILSIANI S3LLIHVINDIYYI — LIdNVY 3SNOH NI

8 XIANIddVv




Page 158

¢ abeyd

09L'8013 Sl Sl Ll TVLOL
198ysawi}
Jejnbawi
papiwgns
aakojdws aouUBUWLIOND
paubisas aaAojdw] L L L 1ey} uoneba)y pue ABajeng
Buipuad
uonoy Ateundiosiqg X g sywiiad Bupped
paubisey tejnbain jo
eakojdwg x | IS e € asn Jo uonebajy
|eadde pandxa
1e pjaydn [essiwsiq Sey 3N aul
ul urewal 0} ybu Auigeureisng
passiwsida I I € Jey} uonebaly pue aJe|d
uonebnsaAy|
Aieuydiosig €10¢/cl/LE
{umouy| §) awo2IN0 0} 109[qns e ueaoid palebiysaAul
(3) enjep Aseundiosig S1001JO JO 'ON | sOsed Jo 'ON | seseo jo ‘oN | adA] AyueinGauy ajeloloalq

€1/210C NWOYH4 4/a % t1/€0/1L€ -€1/€0/10 A3LVOILLSIANI SIILLIHVINOIHYI — 11dNVY 3SNOH NI

9 XIANIddVv




Page 159

APPENDIX C
Haringey Council - Corporate Committee

Discipiinary Case Analysis October 2013 to December 2013
Introduction
The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period October 2013 - December 2013.
The data is based on Haringey Council employees who
« hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
Note that this data excludes:
e Casual or Sessional Workers

e Schools
* Agency Workers

Legend

Adults & Housing AS

The Children & Young People’s Service C

Chief Executive CE

Corporate Resources CR

Public Health PH

Place & Sustainability PS

Strategy & Performance SP
Haringey Council HGY

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

e Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour
Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently
Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

* Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance
Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services
Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public

o Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council
(Disciplinary Procedure September 2012)

1ofé



Page 160

APPENDIX C
Disciplinary Cases

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure.

Discipiinary Cases by Directorate

Directorate Cases Open Cases Closed No of cases No of employees

AS 5 4 9 8

C 4 5 9 6

CE 0 1 1 1
CR 0 0 0 0
PH 0 0 0 0
PS 5 6 11 10

SP 0 1 1 1
Total 14 17 31 26

Please note that the total number of cases is 31, but this only represents 26 employees. The reason
being is that one employee can have more than one case in the same period. For example, an
employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

e Adults & Housing has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at
1.2% in this quarter

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disclplinary Cases

Stage Cases Open Cases Closed Total %
Invest. - not suspended 2 2 4 13
Invest. - suspended 8 10 18 58
ET 1 0 1 3
Appeal 3 5 8 26
Total 14 17 31 100

e 14 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this quarter compared to 18 cases in the previous quarter

The following graph looks at the number of disciplinary cases open each quarter.

20f6



25

15

10

Page 161

Q4 -Jan-Mar13  Q1- Apr-Jun13

The following table identifies the outcomes of the 17 cases that were closed in this period.

Outcome

Compromise agreement
Dis. Appeal Dismissed
Dis. Appeal Part Upheld
Dis. Appeal Upheld
Dis. Appeal Withdrawn
Dis. Dismissal
Dis. ET Dismissed
Dis. ET Withdrawn
Dis. Final Written Warning
Dis. No Action
Dis. Other
Dis. Relegation/Demotion
Dis. Resigned
Dis. Verbal Warning
Dis. Warning & Sanction
Dis. Written Warning
Escalated to next stage
Suspension Lifted
Total

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

Invest. -
not
suspended

0

N OO - OO0 0O OO -~ 00O 0O 0O O o o o

Invest. -
suspended

- O O -~ O W O O N -~ OO N O O O O O

-
o

18

Disclplinary cases open at the end of each quarter

~ APPENDIX C

14

Q2-Jul-Sep13 Q3 - Oct-Dec13

Invest. -
appeal

o

O O O O O OO O OO O O O O o N~ N

Invest. -
ET

o

O O O O OO OO OO O o O oo o o o

Total

- O - - O W O O W <+ O O N O N =2 N O

—t
~

%

12

12

12

D O O O O

100

3ofé



Page 162

APPENDIX C
This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.
Reasons for Disciplinary Cases
Reason Cases Open Cases Closed Total %
Assault 1 0 1 3
Attendance 0 0 0 0
Behaviour 2 10 12 39
Fraud / Theft 4 3 7 23
Misuse of resources 1 0 1 3
Negligence 3 2 5 16
Other 3 2 5 16
Total 14 17 31 100

¢ The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 39% and Fraud/Theft at 23%

This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Case employee representation
by Ethnicity and Gender

Female Male All
Ethnic Class  Total % Total % Total %
BAME 10 48 11 52 21 81
White 2 50 2 50 4 15
Not Declared 1 100 0 0 1 4
Total 13 50 13 50 26 100

s 32% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is higher at
52%

e 37.8% of the workforce is female BAME, but the female BAME representation with disciplinary
cases is at 48%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown across grade bands.

Disciplinary Case employee representation by Ethnicity and Grade Band
(T = Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total disciplined employees)

Ethnic SC1-SC5 SC6-SO2 PO1-PO3 PO4-PO7 PO8+ TOTAL

Group T WF T WF T WF T WF T WF T WF
n BAME 9 3 5 20 5 20 2 8 0 0 21 84
White 3 12 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 16

Total 12 48 6 24 5 20 2 8 0

0 25 100
* 1 employee in grade band SC1-SC5 did not declare their ethnicity :

40fb



Page 163

APPENDIX C
Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

Case status Total
No. of cases heard 10
No. of cases not concluded 8
No. of cases not concluded - leaver 0
Total 18

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 18 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If a case has not concluded by the end of the quarter, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and the number of cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

Avg. days Total
Drectorate. 160 35 Y5 pag 240% ey gaye OOl pat cases
AS a | 110 0ol 5 | 20 48 101 2
c s | 1.{ 1ol ol 7 | a3 62 164 5
CE o o o0 0 0 o 0 0 0 2
CR o [0 ol of ol o 0 0 0 0
PH ol ol o] of o [0 0 0 ) 0
PS o2 lfa | oo | ol 5 .| ass 67 94 2
SP 1 0 0o 0 o0 1 37 37 37 1
HGY 12 5 1 0 0 18 1041 58 164 10
Tollcasesl 7 2 | 1 [ o | 0| 10

On average, 58 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter.

Sofb



Page 164

APPENDIX C

Suspensions (continued)
The chart below illustrates the average and maximum number of days taken for a suspension case by
Directorate for the quarter.

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by Directorate

250

- e 164
150

101
100 o

50 £ 37 37

AS c CE CR PH PS SP HGY

Aw. days Max. days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter for a rolling year and highlights
Haringey Council’s average number of days per case.

No. of cases and average days taken per case

by quarter
200 —— N — = K 1. s e e e —
160
120
82 81 78
80 58
40 15 22 19 18
0
Q4 - Jan-Mar13 Q1- Apr-Juni3 Q2- Jul-Sep1d Q3 - Oct-Dec13
Tota Namber of Cases Average Days fer Case

The average number of days suspended for the quarter was 58 with a total of 18 cases. 8 of these
cases remain open at the end of Quarter 3.

6ofb



Page 165

| 8beg

uelunoooy jeudeg .o__sm_

|

weswynoey

saueuly ejeiodiod

S 0083 wysju] euw) uely pl0220m2)  erozoupo]  2Lozriey wyew) = r0)
@2uBul gjeiodio)
onueAoL| [ S8S3 VadID) vswaaamt 2102/E0/10 wye 1)
fousBy v102/m0/0e|  ElO6OMOE|  weynsuo) HH 39
anuaaey| S 0853 jusugiusay euued)
foueBy| PI02/SIVIE|  ELO/BO/SO wysiu| HH 39
HH 10 pRo wia| BNULABH [ 043 ewnIdeH Buubd|
swweiBoig Aoueby Aausynsuo) 18
uuojey euegoMm oy eBeuey 1efosd] Jump/enusaey 2 0053 Beuyy eBp3 oBipu| PLOVEO/IE|  2102/80/10, wensuo) 39,
fouely Asusynsuo)) 18
uuojey aseom eyl eBeuey ejasd| urinenusasy 2 0053 | weweBeuey efp3 ofipu) PLOZEO/IE]  2102/60/10) 0 32
o A
yBnang ewoou 1o esBaOY} JeyUNy umesp Bueq
UBD aM BUaUM SBRIR U0 SBSIADB| 0 638004d| 178
puB Wiep APSQNS GH JN0 SIUON U] PRAUOD MEN|
“Ajuo S152g [BUOISEI00 LB LO SYOM onuasey] usym g se 2ev3 pekordus3 o) - PLOOWIE]  £102/1108]  110224/10) 0 39
“SURINSSY
Ageno uo yom ol - Ayoeden onueney s vav3 oidoad) - housBy/ PIOZSOOE]  E102/16t|  leinsuog) SPMUBARUMAND | o,
GV YO Wi
0} 43 }0 20jsuBy) Bupmorio) sSBUPRaY | sefjjwed g up/D
PaISIO UO yiom 0] - Apeded 8nusAsy S 0543 81doed) - AoueBy| #402/S0/0E) L0221/, jueynsuo) SdAD)
dioH Auw3 ‘misea Are3 ag wyrew) snuaney s 893 suodwe - Koueby v102/vo0e|  €102/14p0|  wueinsuop] SPIIWES § uaipud SdAD
PL0Z 1040 v102/10/10
19M QY YD Wieu) ‘ssauipeey 1om 5 sejwed 9 UaIpID
POISIO L0 oM 0] - Ayoede) anuaasy S 0583 - 0593 8idoad) - Aoueby)| PI02/E00E]  $L0/10/0E!  E£102/80/6 weynsuon SdAD)
eandadsoid pue suepieny) [epeds
SB 819180 8161S0) PUT SIA[EIEY ojep pud meu S8jmUBd P UaUpiyd
10 JUBWSSAsSY OY) U] WBY) =§8< §0 uofBULIUOD| R
Buj onueARY 20| Sp23 pedoidw3 yog 10) Bupjem; E102721/1€| 1102/90/10) ey 3) SdAD
91EP PUS MeY sajpwe ? uaIpiyd
190 uojjRULUOD|
onuaasy 2oL sve3 pedoidur3 yeg 10} Bugirem S10ZZME|  1102/80/10 weinsuey SdAD
o) ejepossy| _ Sofwey  vaipid
enueaey S 0523 liepsB M - pakojdur3 jiog PIOZEOHE|  €102/41/92)  E£102/B0/L2] 0 SdAD
1 sepwe  uaIpuD
SOH 40} J8A00 W) nueAsy ] 8163 23] 4 Arenjoueg PIOZEO/LE]  E102/$0/62] wysiy) SdAD
- uosTOU]
JOSIADY JuswRAGIdW] 10040 GnusAsH S 0053 pefordur3 jieg PL0Z/E0/1E]  1102/60/10 uew)| B SpIEpUEIS (00YS SdAD)
UH $100Y0S Jo peay _._EE__ onueAey ] 0093 lusuginioey Buuad PIOZEO/NE]  ELOZRIIE]  E102/0/10) wysjy) SdAD
16101 .
opey Aun 6wy ur pue eSeuey enueasy S U1 000'263 pekoydusg yog| PI02/L0/IE|  €102/BO/LO}  WwBynSuoD . SdAD
uoqedonied
Apunwiwod pus yNoA Jo peel enusAoy [ 093 pakoidw3 yes PI02/E0NE]  €10200/00]  £102/20/10) wysju| == SdAD
uouninIde) L
Buipuad uoddns |evonippe d
134
2 5653 |AoueBy oswy| YIOUBO/IE|  E102/B0/22]  ELOZO/EQ)  WENnsuod) SdAD
13d
yorz 0893 |Aoueby H osury vL02/20/82] WeYNSuoD) SdAD
8By} :
5pBY| p1- £102 way swwwiBaid pio 00023+ .
189, 2 404 seoeyd pedojeasp £1-2102 .583} 2 0s€3 pekodws3 og viozeonel  ciozmonel  Zioesoie) D SdAD
uesn
Jpoiojdwz jas, ¥sew
s1eusq 10 ‘jeyuded aeq ejep ajeQ
oam 1eq| eiqesrdde j 10 AsusBe 181
% JueweBEBUG 10 " . ul* Jod shea| aey Ajeq| ejqesridde j NAsoneY | 1emoy| pu3 peswmoey| pua uBug| NP VES smeg| Wun ssaursng na
wosy Bugpuny 1 kaumnsuod 4o 3

(2) (swsynsuod) @ xpueddy - € 40 Wodes ssesBord ypae fBweju




Page 166

zefeyd

~@0IN080) JUBLIND Ui

moiae) s @3BMEpUN 0 Adsded ou
Sf QI8Y) SPBONUOM O nQ ‘S 1/P102
105 ewwesBosd juswihoidwe
BANBAQUUY MOU B JOIOABD

0) §peau O§}B BIAIBS BY) ‘YIBAddR
mau e Bujdojeasp pue Buumonusas
10) pemetaes Buieq sf sedtases
uowdojeaeq WU YL

anusaey

8193

AoueBy|
WowWyoeY Buusd

PLOZEO/NE] 102140

wewdoeasq
Awouoo3

S%d)

*18940 BupiesedQ 18140 Wyely)

BnuBAsH

050'43

AousBy|
4 BUUB

wyal

$82UN0SOY

30

seoieg uogassusBey
pue Buuue)d Aiddns o |

anusaey;

€0ig

5483

AouabBy/|
eugnuaay Buued

14 —og:gﬁ £102/21/20

P10S/EO/LE 6002/10/51

fuoucos g

S2d

*@lepRUBD (Ny5330NS
j0 Aianeae U0 puadep (i

ajo eyl jo Buiy weueuued 480100
uf uopewsweidun peuuerd Yum
1deg 7 Bny Buunp uo pajinsucd eq
o} peuueid ) spL simons Alejes
Aunuie) peswes pasadad ey
10 ued se 8j0J B 68810 0} pepusiy) 8!
¥ pue deb yeoyubis e 5B peynuep|
SBA IOM JO BRJIB S} MBIAeY |
Asjes Aunwwo) ey 10 wed sy,

.acgcm.— S

AousBy uswynuoey)

PL02/E0/1E O

€102724/1€ £102/90/v2]

eynsuoy

seanes
eumuoI 8iburg

0€24 1005
150d seaeg Asojeinbey ‘wee L)

p o A
oyjes) 1s0d 14S Qv IO sued ioeg

Koualy weunirusey
wysju) 8186p0)

¥102/#0/0€! £102/50/L0;

el

seanes
aumualy eibuIs

S%d

§£0v1205 1sod Ajojes

Ay 0D 10 PEBH -10Q) S

10 pus 10} peuueyd smeialelu; 180d
10} N0 LBADY ‘@IS POSIAGS B
usyqesse pue AeBupen unam Aejes|
A 0 10} pes; fejeis epaid

o::oéﬂ S

Aauaby Jeunnuosy

£102/60/08 2102/80/E1

wye|

seomeg
sumuy 8ibuis

S3d

‘poddns Bupyom eiqow pue
KemuyBiH 10

‘weo) Bupuies) pue LYN 104
uoRNIos L tosse B
‘(uuguog) ssemyos 1o} poddns

pue 63APE ISIER 8&3&*

o::aawxd

AoueBy|

PL02/E0/LE £002/50/50!

jueynsuo))|

" seomng’
suguol4 8jbuis

sang)

*80jApE oBejErs opaoid
pue meines Apedasd AeBupeH ey
1O SWeasNs YoM Alpoud Yim ISSsY|

u.éoﬁ‘ €

anueaeH| €

Aourynsuon)|
uouns :pedojdw §es}|

PLOVZILE O
PLO2/10/Y joMm
dn uesup Bueq)
may

€102/60/0€) 1102/01/10]

seawes
Apedoid ayesodion

peo ubiH 6€9
pue 1oefo:d sindg o) pejeies poddns
puB eajape ‘spiys Apedasd isyereds

reyden

0sv3

PI1 Aoumynsuo) 3 ubiseq

Ayadard :pakoduia jes]

$102/60/0€ O}
PL02/L0/% 1OM
dn vemsp Buiag
JORIIUOD MBU|

€102/60/08 8002/4 1/40

weynsuod)

SENNIG
Auedaig eyarodio)

yoroudde
uoneisugbar Buisnoy sAeBupeH
10 188 0} ABojeuls & dojorsp oL

mgcsm- |4

5683

AousBy juswyrioey

proz/ewie eroaso/Le]

wRnsuod

i009Q

femsual

2 } Bu o
80uno) dojeaep dieH:STVH
mewey :yBnaioq 10} ABejers
ywmasB aoucce Bueesiea
‘efosd Bey | Yoo

0083

KoueBy
ewWHNIde Buudd

$102/E0/4€

E102/24/1€) £102/50/42]

Jop8ng

@38A BUPBAOD)
- (dAD) saueuyd jo peSH Wyew)

S6v3

v4dio

$102/LO/LE) 2102/11/50

wyeju)

eaurul4 oju0dioD)

siysueqg
) Juswabebua Jo) Y

enueAeH v
enuesey 32
juesn

Jo ‘jende)

woly a:_vcsm

xeom Jed sheq

oted Aieq

[pakojdwy jies, yiew
ejqesijdde } 0 Aouelia
1 Kdueynsuod jo ewsy

N/A soageTy

a1eq
pu3 jenmpy

o1ep)
pu3 pesiaey

pu3 feuibuo

0| e umg

smgig

Hun sssuisng)

(2) {siveynsuod) G xpueddy - £ N0 Hode: ssesBaid ypne [Bwe)



Page 167 Agenda Iltem 14

Haringey
Report for: Corporate Committee | ltem 14
28 January 2014 number
Title: Delegated Decisions /Significant Actions/ Urgent
Actions

Report authorised Head of Legal Services

i hens Ao

¥

Lead Officer: Helen Chapman (Tel. 020 8489 2615)
Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision:
Not applicable For information

1. Describe the issue under consideration

To inform the Corporate Committee of Non Executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors.

To further advise of any urgent actions taken by Directors in consultation
with the Chair of the Corporate Committee since the previous meeting.

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
uinder deiegated powers. Significant actions (decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are
also detailed.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
Not applicable

3. Recommendations

That the report be noted.

Page 1 of 3



X

4

=

Haringey

4,

Page 168

Other options considered
Not applicable
Background information

To inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
under delegated powers. Significant actions) decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are
also detailed.

In keeping with usual practices and working procedures used for
Cabinet, the attached report details urgent actions taken by Directors in
consultation with Corporate Committee Chair since last reported. Part
three, Section E, under the scheme of delegation paragraph 4.03, of the
Council Constitution provides guidance on the action that needs to be
taken on any urgent matter between meetings of the Cabinet, or any
committee or Sub Committee of the Cabinet or the Council.
Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial Implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
Policy Implications

Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.

10.Use of Appendices

The appendices to the report set out by number and type decisions
taken by Directors under delegated powers. Significant actions
(Decisions involving expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the
same period are also detailed.

Page 2 of 3



Page 169

X

o

>

Haringey

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

This report contains exempt and non-exempt information. Exempt
information is contained in Part B and is not for publication. The
information is exempt under the following category (identified in the
amended Schedule 12 A of the Local Government Act 1972).

Information relating to any individual and information which is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual.

Background Papers

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this
report;

Delegated Decisions and Significant Action Forms
Those marked with ¢ contain exempt information and are not available
for public inspection.

The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High
Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ.

Page 3 of 3




Page 170




Page 171

Ssameg Buisnoy pue ynpy Jo Jooeuq - bunyg Buoyy unpy
10 Hieyeq uo - expe ) Aepeneg

—

€102 Jequedeq s :ejeq . § £~/ “apesuouine uosspugng

suiwreIbold Seuio U828 8SNOH PIOKID Uyor Z1-] el e

Si8pInold JNG 6 YUM 10e5jU0D SHH ¢0'0L OSO €1t /g

P Juswiebeuel [epueuly 1) Bumjep — WBIUOD HET el | LG

PT SI004Ydg POOMION — 1B U0D SHH ‘€L°LL"0¢

LO°€ J9piQ DUIpUE]S iapun s}oEUGCS J0 Uoisuaxe SHH :SL L1 ef

49pus) - adiag ey Aunuwiwod 51706 089 ‘91°10°0L OSD 20'8 OSJ EL°LLp0

Jequiny
uondy pajebsjeqg
X4
peAoiddy Adij0d suonnquuog sasey Auouyiny pajebejeq eLrLrel
!
Jopauig
uoispeq SR1L | Aq paaocidde ajeq oN

‘Jdwex3 ase siaded Punoiboeq sejousp ¢
£10¢ 18quisnoN — uonoy parebajaq - suoisioap jueoyiubig

S3JIAHIS DNISNOH ANV LInay 40 HOLO3Hiq



Page 172




Page 173

(Bunoy) seaimies sueippys “uopeng

MG weypey esn)
7\&% O A&\ paubig

8318 uousAIBlY| Ajwe jo Buunionnsey -HeIs JO s1Iequisw Og uey) ssen Joj Auoyiny pajebejaq
8d4nIeS Buuelsod jo Buunionnsey yers 10 Sisquisw g uewy sse| 10§ Auoyiny pajeBajeq

L

Uoldy pajebajaq

uoisiceq SR

03310

Aq panosdde ajeg

‘Jdwex3 ese siaded punoiBoeq ssjousp ¢
€102 J18quisoeQq o} AoN - #1/g 102 uonoy psiebejaq - suoisiosp Juesyiubig

SdAD 40 HO1D34Ia



Page 174



Page 175 Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 178

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 179 Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Pension Fund Investment Strategy
	6 - MINUTES PWG 2 december 2013 v3

	7 Draft Pensions Funding Strategy Statement
	7 - Funding Strategy Statement 15 january 2014v2

	8 Novation of CBRE Investment Management Agreement
	9 Treasury Management 2012/13 Quarter 3 Update
	10 Treasury Management Strategy Statement
	10 - Draft TMSS 14-15 v6 16 jan 2014

	11 External Audit Progress Update
	12 Grants Certification report - 2012/13
	13 Internal Audit Quarter 3 progress report
	14 Delegated Decisions, Significant Actions, Urgent Actions
	17 Exempt minutes
	Special Committee Minutes 060114

	18 Delegated Decisions, Significant Actions, Urgent Actions

